
























































CITY OF BUSHNELL

SCHEDULE OF CHECKING ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT NAMES

Oct-23

11/2 /2023

AT

General 6,160,562.14
Electric 2,517,991.40
Water 1,874,933.52
Wastewater 616,865.04
Sanitation 716,551.79
Cemetery 79,442.13
_TOTAL POOLED ACCT BAL 11,966,346.02
: EDACCOUN

Regular Employee Pension Plan 4,378,718.36
Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 513,432.03
Community Trust Fund Council Committed 1,358,618.57
League Fees 14,046.12
Other Special Event Fees 0.00
Cemetery Cert of Deposits 408,953.01
Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 2,887.96
Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 399,187.00
Water CRC Reserve Account 142,875.00
Water SRF Loan Debt Service Acct. 12,770.85
Water Bond Reserve Accts 2,636.25
Meter Deposit Account 830,539.62
Electric Rate Stabilization 77,987.82
8,142,652.59

__TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE

JARDOFEADMINISTRATION:
Electric Pool A 134,023.21
Utility Tax Pool A 659.29
R & R Investment Pool A - 324,410.84
TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 459,093.34

AT

0:568,091.95




Page: 1

Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000
Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213

Print Zero YTD Activity: No

City of Bushnell
OCTOBER 2023 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes

Include Non-Budget. No

11/27/2023
11:02 AM

Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Description ( Revenue )

TAXES- REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCAL GOVERNMENT SALES SUR TAX - DISC
FRANCHISE TAX - ELECTRIC

CITY UTILITIES SERVICE TAX

UTILITY SERVICE TAX - ELECTRIC
COMMUNICATION SERVICE TAX

UTILITY SERVICE TAX - GAS

LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES

'LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES - BUILDING PERM
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS

INSURANCE PROCEEDS

FRDAP GRANT PROCEEDS

'CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS

CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS - HOUSING GRANT
'DEP VULNERABILITY STUDY GRANT PROCEE
STATE REVENUE SHARING

MOBILE HOME LICENSES

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES

STATE OF FL 7 CENT SALES TAX

STATE HIGHWAY SIGNAL AND LIGHTING MAIt
SUMTER CO. LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX
SPECIAL EVENTS (FALL FEST)

PARKS AND RECREATION LEAGUE FEE
FINES & FORFEITURES

'POLICE EDUCATION

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
6,053.02 - 747,771.00 3,965.35 - 3,965.35 - . 751,736.35 - 1-

0.00 561,792.00 0.00 0.00 561,792.00 - 0

0.00 18,452.00 0.00 0.00 18,452.00 - 0

37,767.93 633,548.00 31,727.77 31,727.77 601,820.23 - 5

0.00 19,514.00 0.00 0.00 19,514.00 - 0

0.00 125,259.00 0.00 0.00 125,259.00 - 0

0.00 61,624.00 10.00 10.00 61,614.00 - 0

3,248.59 17,177.00 440.00 440.00 16,737.00 - 3

1,77542 82,530.00 11,742.41 11,742.41 70,787.59 - 14

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 - 0

0.00 0.00 440.25 440.25 440.25 0

0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 - 4]

270,092.98 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0

0.00 700,000.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 - 0

0.00 34,000.00 0.00 0.00 34,000.00 - 0

0.00 148,568.00 0.00 0.00 148,568.00 - 0

141.87 6,795.00 139.50 139.50 6,655.50 - 2

3,693.89 3,822.00 0.00 0.00 3,822.00 - 0

0.00 244,250.00 0.00 0.00 244,250.00 - ]

C.00 16,232.00 0.00 0.00 16,232.00 - 0

0.00 143,245.00 0.00 0.00 143,245.00 - 0

15,190.00 24,287.00 18,925.00 18,925.00 5,362.00 - 78

205.00 6,595.00 1,037.50 1,037.50 5,657.50 - 16

1,414.15 12,198.00 339.30 339.30 11,858.70 - 3

55.90 785.00 31.67 31.67 753.33 - 4



Page: 2

Description ( Revenue )
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST
RENT - COMM BUILDING/BALL FIELDS
RENTAL - TOWER SPACE
COMMUNITY TRUST FUND FEES (ACMS)
GENERAL FUND Revenue Totals

Description ( Expenditure )

1100 LEGISLATIVE

1300 ADMINISTRATIVE

1400 LEGAL COUNCIL

2100 POLICE

2400 CODE COMPLIANCE

4100 STREET

7100 LIBRARY

7200 PARKS & RECREATION

7400 SPECIAL EVENTS

8200 REDEMPTION OF LONG TERM DEBT
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Totals

001 GENERAL FUND

City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:02 AM
Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
0.00 1,937.00 20.00 20.00 1,917.00 - 1
78.68 20,867.00 3,800.03 3,800.03 17,066.97 - 18
650.00 6,300.00 650.00 650.00 5,650.00 - 10
0.00 41,200.00 0.00 0.00 41,200.00 - 0
0.00 2,098,966.00 489,220.80 - 489,220.80 - 2,588,186.80 - 23 -
212,024.57 - 6,079,214.00 423,882.72 - 423,882,72 - 6,503,096.72 - 6-
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
2,358.03 36,867.00 3,336.94 3,336.94 33,530.06 9
535,606.22 1,884,934.00 75,472.07 75,472.07 1,808,461.93 4
2,010.75 25,553.00 2,129.38 2,129.38 23,423.62 8
66,805.34 651,989.00 54,315.76 54,315.76 597,673.24 8
7,307.99 470,200.00 49,666.29 49,666.29 420,533.71 11
38,907.57 565,997.00 40,761.02 40,761.02 525,235.98 7
135.30 1,930.00 172.41 172.41 1,757.59 9
24,640.73 1,007,583.00 34,548.67 34,548.67 973,034.33 3
31,308.55 43,019.60 48,267.19 48,267.19 5,248.19 - 112
110,911.22 234,832.00 110,836.62 110,836.62 123,995.38 47
819,991.70 4,922,304.00 419,506.35 419,506.35 4,503,397.65 9
Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 212,024.57 - 423,882.72 - 423,882.72 -
Expenditures: 819,991.70 419,506.35 419,506.35
Net Income: 1,032,016.27 - 843,389.07 - 843,389.07 -




Page: 1 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 CEMETERY FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:06 AM
Revenue Account Range: 131-360-0000 to 131-389-1000 include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Expend Account Range: 131-3900-000-0000 to 131-3900-539-6400 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22
Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curmr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
INTEREST 0.00 9,705.00 1.32 1.32 9,703.68 - 0
SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 500.00 6,000.00 500.00 500.00 5,500.00 - 8
CONTRIBUTIONS 100.00 6,272.00 0.00 0.00 6,272.00 - 0
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
CASH CARRIED FORTH 0.00 73,051.00 0.00 0.00 73,051.00 - 0
CEMETERY FUND Revenue Totals 60,600.00 95,028.00 501.32 501.32 94,526.68 - ]
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
CEMETERIES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,400.00 28,578.00 0.0 0.00 28,578.00 0
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0
UTILITY SERVICES 200.90 3,000.00 223.13 223.13 2,776.87 7
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,000.c0 55.00 55.00 2,945.00 2
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0
OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0
REPURCHASE OF LOTS 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0
CEMETERY FUND Expenditure Totals 1,600.90 95,028.00 278.13 278.13 94,749.87 0
131 CEMETERY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 60,600.00 501.32 501.32
Expenditures: 1,600.90 278.13 278.13
Net Income: 58,999.10 223.19 223.19




Page: 1 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023

OCTOBER 2023 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:07 AM
Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev Y7D Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY SURCHARGE 2,229.30 18,352.00 1,231.03 1,231.03 17,120.97 - 7
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 - 0
INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 630.50 - 690.50 - 690.50 - 0
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC SALES 74,640.16 1,269,804.00 69,618.39 69,618.39 1,200,185.61 - 5
P.C.A. RESIDENTIAL ELECT. SALES 47,973.87 653,214.00 27,331.44 27,331.44 625,882.56 - 4
COMMERCIAL NON-DEMAND SALES 83,162.14 1,356,313.00 78,869.01 78,869.01 1,277,443.99 - 6
P.C.A. COMM. NON-DEMAND SALES 55,721.42 678,458.00 32,466.03 32,466.03 645,991.97 - 5
COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 108,614.75 1,738,419.00 120,085.04 120,085.04 1,618,333.96 - 7
P.C.A. COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 121,314.67 1,525,514.00 165,137.77 65,137.77 1,460,376.23 - 4
COMMERCIAL KW REVENUE 25,186.82 469,429.00 34,102.50 34,102.50 435,326.50 - 7
P.C.A. STREET LIGHT SALES 743.09 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
PRIVATE AREA LIGHTS 3,174.75 54,067.00 3,175.38 3,175.38 50,891.62 - 6
CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 436.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 3.414.37 44,556.00 1,718.75 1,718.75 42,837.25 - 4
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,383.67 360.00 30.00 30.00 330.00 - 8
MISCELLANEQUS - NSF FEE 40.00 260.00 0.00 0.00 260.00 - 0
MISC. REV. (SERVICE CHARGE) 0.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 - 0
MISC. REV. (POLE RENTAL) 0.00 17,279.00 0.00 0.00 17,279.00 - 0
INSTALLATION FEE 0.00 5,000.00 300.00 300.00 4,700.00 - 6
INTEREST 417 2,691.00 1,553.11 1,5563.11 1,137.89 - 58
INTEREST SBA 1,163.30 19,111.00 2,171.80 2,171.80 16,939.20 - 1"
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Revenue Totals 532,716.37 7,854,602.00 437,099.75 437,099.75 7,417,502.25 - ]

Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
ELECTRIC: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



Page: 2

Description ( Expenditure )

EXECUTIVE SALARIES
REGULAR SALARIES

ON CALL SALARIES

OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY

SPECIFIED COMPENSATION

FICA TAXES

MEDICARE TAXES

FRS RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP
DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE

REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI
GROUP INSURANCE

GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)

GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES)

GROUP INSURANCE HRA

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

AT SUPPORT CONTRACTS

TRAVEL PER DIEM

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

POSTAGE AND FREIGHT

UTILITY SERVICES

RENTALS

GENERAL INSURANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:07 AM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
6.452.92 95,128.00 5,376.45 5,376.45 89,751.55 6
27,915.92 501,428.00 30,706.57 30,706.57 470,721.43 6
0.00 13,803.00 0.00 0.00 13,803.00 0
2,434.83 9,026.00 6,261.29 6,261.29 2,764.71 69
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00
3,154.76 38,681.00 3,280.79 3,280.79 35,400.21
741.56 9,046.00 767.27 767.27 8,278.73
0.00 0.00 932.27 932.27 932,27 -
1,796.73 33,808.00 3,353.70 3,353.70 30,454.30 10
64.10 721.00 75.89 75.89 645.11 1
5,442.50 25,156.00 2,404.91 2,404.91 22,751.09 10
280.85 79,073.00 6,072.37 6,072.37 73,000.63 8
0.00 22,514.00 1,199.39 1,199.39 21,314.61
224.92 6,246.00 498.47 498.47 5,747.53 8
54.73 18,000.00 1,708.89 1,708.89 16,291.11 9
865.89 5,200.00 1,296.51 1,296.51 3,903.49 25
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0
5,400.00 29,475.00 5,906.25 5,906.25 23,568.75 20
249.85 170,572.00 3,977.45 3,977.45 166,594.55 2
11,339.99 39,238.00 11,801.29 11,801.29 27,436.71 30
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0
428.32 6,500.C0 433.68 433.68 6,066.32 7
765.00 6,500.00 1,997.50 1,997.50 4,502.50 31
545.56 10,000.00 537.43 537.43 9,462.57 5
876.10 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0
4,483.71 29,858.00 7,137.98 7,137.98 22,720.02 24
1,945.02 78,000.00 198.83 198.83 77.801.17 0
582.86 8,000.00 1,715.66 6,284.34 21

1,715.66



Page: 3 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:07 AM
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
OFFICE SUPPLIES 170.76 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0
OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,464.62 30,575.00 3,883.42 3.883.42 26,691.58 13
1T OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 4,230.00 0.00 0.00 4,230.00 0
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL 954.01 16,000.00 1,349.06 1,349.06 14,650.94 8
SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 129.75 10,000.00 1,039.93 1,039.93 8,960.07 10
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0.00 7,000.00 1,083.71 1,083.71 5,916.29 15
AT LICENSES 0.00 22,066.00 217.13 217.13 21,848.87 1
BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 9,387.00 10,000.00 9,387.00 9,387.00 613.00 94
TRAINING 400.24 15,000.00 721.35 721.35 14,278.65 5
DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE 0.00 5,718,728.00 385,904.01 385,904.01 5,332,823.99 7
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 66.19 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
INTEREST (SECO PERMANENT FINANCING) " 0.00 167,023.00 0.00 0.00 167,023.00 0
FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 0
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expenditure Total 88,486.31 7,269,095.00 501,226.45 501,226.45 6,767,868.55 7
410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 532,716.37 437,099.75 437,099.75
Expenditures: 88,486.31 501,226.45 501,226.45
Net Income: 444,230.06 64,126.70 - 64,126.70 -
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 532,716.37 437,099.75 437,099.75
Expenditures: 88,486.31 501,226.45 501,226.45
Net Income: 444,230.06 64,126.70 - 64,1 26.70 -



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023

OCTOBER 2023 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:08 AM
Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Print Zero YTD Activity: No ‘ Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY UTILITIES SURCHARGE 991.25 20,070.00 1,114.47 1,114.47 18,955.53 - 6
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 - 0
FDEP SRF DESIGN GRANT/LOAN 0.00 655,400.00 0.00 0.00 655,400.00 - 0
CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 617.83 0.00 1,925.50 1,925.50 1,925.50 0
RESIDENTIAL WATER SALES 17,262.54 346,966.00 19,744.93 19,744.93 327,221.07 - 6
COMMERCIAL WATER SALES 33,567.33 690,679.00 35,150.30 35,150.30 655,528.70 - 5
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CHARGE 0.00 5,275.00 0.00 0.00 | 5,275.00 - 0
PENALTIES & RECONNECTION FEES 726.59 5,960.00 232.24 232.24 5,727.76 - 4
WATER CONNECTION FEES 0.00 4,000.00 1,261.16 1,261.16 2,738.84 - 32
OTHER WATER REVENUES 1,570.00 13,442.00 2,240.00 2,240.00 11,202.00 - 17
CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 0.00 0.00 216,000.00 216,000.00 216,000.00 0
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 4,997.54 4,997.54 4,997.54 0
MISCELLANEOUS - NSF 0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 - 0
INTEREST 26.66 12,041.00 1,159.56 1,159.556 10,881.45 - 10
WATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Totals 54,762.20 1,753,993.00 283,825.69 283,825.69 1,470,167.31 - 16

Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
WATER UTILITY: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
REGULAR SALARIES 14,405.31 332,349.00 20,682.88 20,682.88 311,666.12 6
ON CALL SALARIES 0.00 5,423.00 0.00 0.00 5,423.00 0
OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY 3,688.24 8,305.00 4,205.83 4,205.83 4,099.17 51
‘SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 0.00 7,160.00 0.00 0.00 7,160.00 0
FICA TAXES 1,051.74 21,457.00 1,647.55 1,547.55 18,909.45 7
MEDICARE TAXES 246.00 5,018.00 361.93 361.93 4,656.07 7
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 787.61 7,739.00 737.68 737.68 7,001.32 10



Page: 2

Description ( Expendit&re )
DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE
REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI
‘GROUP INSURANCE
GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)
‘GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE)
GROUP INSURANCE HRA
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERV FDEP SRF PLANNING
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
1T SUPPORT CONTRACTS
-TRAVEL PER DIEM
COMMUNICATION SERVICES
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT
UTILITY SERVICES
RENTALS
GENERAL INSURANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
‘OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
‘OPERATING SUPPLIES
AT OPERATING SUPPLIES
‘OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL
SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
OPERATING SUPPLIES - WATER TREAT
IT LICENSES

City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:08 AM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
68.38 814.00 137.42 137.42 676.58 17
2,656.88 7,739.00 6,276.85 6,276.85 1,462.15 81
138.12 52,203.00 5,472.98 5472.98 46,730.02 10
0.00 11,722.00 1,022.79 1,022.79 10,699.21 9
0.00 1,916.00 153.90 153.90 1,762.10 8
37.80 10,000.00 1,139.26 1,139.26 8,860.74 1
1,051.49 5,351.00 370.43 370.43 4,980.57 7
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0
0.00 655,400.00 0.00 0.00 655,400.00 0
840.00 4,595.00 918.75 918.75 3,676.25 20
631.85 60,572.00 1,862.06 1,862.06 58,709.94 3
1,259.99 4,700.00 1,311.25 1,311.25 3,388.75 28
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0
309.33 6,000.00 441.53 441.53 5,558.47 7
150.00 6,500.00 250.00 250.00 6,250.00 4
3,846.98 55,000.00 3,174.82 3,174.82 51,825.18 6
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 o
1,563.60 8,531.00 2,318.36 2,318.36 6,212.64 27
2,006.61 40,000.00 3,834.15 3,834.15 36,165.85 10
1,814.48 29,085.00 1,280.91 1,280.91 27,804.09 4
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0
853.90 32,575.00 1,491.63 1,491.63 31,083.37 5
0.00 470.00 0.00 0.00 470.00 0
1,041.29 13,000.00 987.22 987.22 12,012.78 8
78.96 8,000.00 398.36 398.36 7,601.64 5
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0
3,484.82 45,000.00 4,038.80 4,038.80 40,961.20 9
0.00 2,452.00 24.13 24.13 2,427.87 1



Page: 3 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 11:08 AM
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 129.50 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 0
EDUCATION 0.00 9,550.00 325.00 325.00 9,225.00 3
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 34.48 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 1,896.86 3,484.00 1,773.23 1,773.23 1,710.77 51
DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 0.00 1,215.00 0.00 0.00 1,215.00 0
2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 10,792.95 20,249.00 10,254.30 10,254.30 9,994.70 51
WATER UTILITY FUND Expenditure Totals 54,798.21 1,499,624.00 76,794.00 76,794.00 1,422,830.00 5
420 WATER UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 54,762.20 283,825.69 283,825.69
Expenditures: 54,798.21 76,794.00 76,794.00
Net Income: 36.01 - 207,031.69 207,031.69
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 54,762.20 283,825.69 283,825.69
Expenditures: 54,798.21 76,794.00 76,794.00
Net Income: 36.01 - 207,031.69 207,031.69



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023

OCTOBER 2023 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 11:10 AM
Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Description { Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY SURCHARGE 1,604.31 0.00 1,826.88 1,826.88 1,826.88 0
WASTEWATER SURCHARGE 0.00 32,225.00 0.00 0.00 32,225.00 - 0
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 799.00 0.00 0.00 799.00 - 0
FDEP SRF PLANNING GRANT/LOAN 10,350.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
CDBG GRANT REVENUES 7,315.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 848.89 6,454.00 189.64 189.64 - 6,264.36 - 3
CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.0C 0
LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES 0.00 0.00 2,583.35 2,583.35 2,583.35 0
‘RESIDENTIAL SALES 12,128.09 258,972.00 16,401.69 16,401.69 242,570.31 - 6
COMMERCIAL SALES 41,668.92 854,101.00 46,200.92 , 46,200.92 807,800.08 - 5
WHOLESALES SALES 5,892.16 112,855.00 6,340.03 6,340.03 106,514.97 - 6
EXCESS BOD - TSS 5,134.00 67,730.00 0.00 0.00 67,730.00 - 0
EONE MONTHLY FEE 543.95 9,310.00 542.00 542.00 8,768.00 - 6
EONE PUMP REPLACEMENT REVENUE 163.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 420,000.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 - 0
WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Totals 470,318.65 1,642,446.00 80,084.51 80,084.51 1,562,361.49 - 4

Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
WASTEWATER UTILITY: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
REGULAR SALARIES 11,037.48 90,081.00 5,848.52 5,848.52 84,232.48 6
ON CALL SALARIES 0.00 15,894.00 0.00 0.00 15,894.00 0
OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 1,988.91 20,313.00 1,5670.90 1,570.90 18,742.10 8
SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 0.00 2,877.00 0.00 0.00 2,877.00 0
FICA TAXES 1,062.00 8,008.00 662.11 662.11 7,345.89 8
MEDICARE TAXES 248.36 1,873.00 154.85 154.85 1,718.156 8



Page: 2

Description ( Expenditure )

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP

DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE

‘REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI

GROUP INSURANCE

‘GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)
GROUP INSURANCE HRA
WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - CDBG
ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1T SUPPORT CONTRACTS
TRAVEL

COMMUNICATION SERVICES
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT

UTILITY SERVICES

‘RENTALS

‘GENERAL INSURANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

IT OPERATING SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS TREATMENT

SMALL TOOLS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

4T LICENSES

City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 11:10 AM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
449.11 10,118.00 327.46 327.46 9,790.54 3
20.70 98.00 5.00 5.00 93.00 5
1,649.44 7,329.00 1,390.46 1,390.46 5,938.54 19
135.35 23,628.00 1,419.80 1,419.80 22,208.20 6
0.00 8,252.00 599.70 599.70 7,652.30 7
22,68 7,000.00 379.75 379.75 6,620.25 5
677.76 3,449.00 555.65 555.65 2,893.35 16
485.00 100,000.00 920.00 920.00 99,080.00 1
108,648.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
840,00 4,595.00 918.75 918.75 3,676.25 20
3,923.31 144,572.00 13,527.01 13,527.01 131,044.99 9
1,259.99 4,700.00 1,311.25 1,311.25 3,388.75 28
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0
473.31 7,900.00 530.18 530.18 7,369.82 7
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0
13,674.95 170,000.00 10,888.29 10,888.29 159,111.71 6
1,695.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0
2,204.13 12,786.00 3,338.08 3,338.08 9,457.92 26
15,447.52 190,000.00 7.591.00 7,591.00 182,409.00 4
182.99 2,835.00 0.00 0.00 2,835.00 0
0.00 14,113.00 0.00 0.00 14,113.00 0
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0
1,583.24 30,575.00 7,205.09 7,205.09 23,369.91 24
0.00 470.00 0.00 0.00 470.00 0
4,051.11 70,000.00 6,373.70 6,373.70 63,626.30 9
267.09 7,000.00 3,493.45 3,493.45 3,506.55 50
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0
0.00 2,452.00 24.13 24.13 2,427.87 1



Page: 3 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 11:10 AM
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL 972.77 17,000.00 773.04 773.04 16,226.96 5
BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 129.50 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0
EDUCATION 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 100.00 - 11,800.00 1
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 38.07 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 27,753.30 52,070.00 26,368.20 26,368.20 25,701.80 51
INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER 0.c0 6,074.00 0.00 O.CO 6,074.00 0
WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expenditure To 200,845.16 1,070,572.00 96,276.37 96,276.37 974,295.63 9
425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 470,318.65 80,084.51 80,084.51
Expenditures: 200,845.16 96,276.37 96,276.37
Net Income: 269,473.49 16,191.86 - 16,191.86 -
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 470,318.65 80,084.51 80,084.51
Expenditures: 200,845.16 96,276.37 96,276.37
Net Income: 269,473.49 16,191.86 - 16,191.86 -



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 11/27/2023
OCTOBER 2023 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 11:11 AM
Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22
Description { Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY SURCHARGE 844.42 17,000.00 1,099.75 1,099.75 15,800.25 - 6
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 - 0
PENALTIES AND RECONNECTS 344.69 4,423.00 259.85 259.85 4,163.15 - 6
MISCELLANEOUS - MOWING FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 - 0
RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE 14,254.75 301,520.00 18,255.22 18,255.22 283,264.78 - 6
COMMERCIAL GARBAGE 21,358.91 420,667.00 24,365.34 24,365.34 396,301.66 - 6
EXTRAORDINARY GARBAGE 1,240.01 25,000.00 1,426.61 1,426.61 23,573.39 - 6
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 160.00 3,500.00 50.00 50.00 3,450.00 - 1
MISCELLANEOUS - NSF 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 0
INTEREST 8.89 250.00 442.92 442.92 182.92 177
SANITATION FUND Revenue Totals 38,211.67 773,060.00 45,919.69 45,919.69 727,140.31 - 5
Description { Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
-SANITATION: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
EXECUTIVE SALARIES 2,184.48 30,074.00 1,734.99 1,734.98 28,339.01 6
REGULAR SALARIES 8,038.91 144,032.00 8,309.55 8,309.55 135,722.45 6
‘OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY - 3,5612.24 5,678.00 3,595.37 3,595.37 2,082.63 63
SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 0.00 2,836.00 0.00 0.00 2,836.00 0
FICA TAXES 1,153.82 11,322.00 844.01 844.01 10,477.99 7
MEDICARE TAXES 269.85 2,648.00 197.39 197.39 2,450.61 7
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 1,049.07 15,019.00 892.41 892.41 14,126.59 6
DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 24.36 288.00 10.80 10.80 277.20 4
REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI 1,429.60 4,657.00 1,747.99 1,747.99 2,908.01 38
GROUP INSURANCE 121.50 30,008.00 1,860.31 1,860.31 28,147.69 6
GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 0.00 12,215.00 799.96 799.96 11,415.04



Page: 2

Description ( Expenditure )
‘GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES)
‘GROUP INSURANCE HRA
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS
TRAVEL PER DIEM
COMMUNICATION SERVICES
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT
RENTALS
‘GENERAL INSURANCE
‘REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
LANDFILL CHARGES
‘OPERATING SUPPLIES
IT OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL
IT LICENSES
EDUCATION
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

SANITATION FUND Expenditure Totals

City of Bushnell 11/27/12023

OCTOBER 2023 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 11:11 AM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd

1,726.51 4,892.00 1,726.51 1,726.51 3,165.49 35

30.25 8,000.00 569.63 569.63 8,430.37 6

1,535.42 7,814.00 740.87 740.87 7,073.13 9

840.00 4,595.00 918.75 918.75 3,676.25 20

0.00 572.00 0.00 0.00 572.00 0

2,519.98 8,175.00 2,622.50 2,622.50 5,652.50 32

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 ~200.00 0

65.83 500.00 40.39 40.39 459.61 8

0.00 857.00 0.00 0.00 857.00 0

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0

2,562.12 18,062.00 4,078.85 4,078.85 13,983.15 23

3,102.32 56,000.00 2,952.37 2,952.37 53,047.63 5

643.96 7,000.00 489.28 489.28 6,510.72 7

13,299.23 180,000.00 12,293.76 12,293.76 167,706.24 7

144.12 14,575.00 639.21 639.21 13,935.79 4

0.00 940.00 0.00 0.00 940.00 0

3,685.46 58,000.00 4,884.81 4,884.81 53,115.19 8

0.00 4,904.00 48.26 48.26 4,855.74 1

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0

112.02 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

47,827.01 637,363.00 51,997.97 51,997.97 685,365.03 8

430 SANITATION FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 38,211.67 45,919.69 45,919.69
Expenditures: 47,827.01 51,997.97 51,997.97
Net Income: 9,615.34 - 6,078.28 - 6,078.28 -



Page: 1

Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001
Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200
Print Zero YTD Activity: No

City of Bushnell
OCTOBER 2023 REPP FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes
Include Non-Budget: No

11/27/2023
11:12 AM

Year To Date As Of: 10/31/23
Current Period: 10/01/23 to 10/31/23
Prior Year: 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
INTEREST 5,563.53 99,506.00 8,291.52 8,291.52 91,214.48 - 8
‘REALIZED GAIN 0.00 651,707.00 0.00 0.00 651,707.00 - 0
CONTRIBUTIONS - REG EMP PENSION 19.76 78,399.00 0.00 0.00 78,399.00 - 0

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Reven 5,583.29 829,612.00 8,291.52 8,291.52 821,320.48 - 0

Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
REPP PENSION: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 8,492.00 0.00 0.00 8,492.00 0
UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 412,852.87 - 0.00 133,687.59 133,687.59 1133,687.59 - 0
'OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 7,652.00 48,698.00 8,611.22 8,611.22 40,086.78 18
PAYMENTS TO RETIREES 8,185.39 101,930.00 8,430.95 8,430.95 93,499.05 8

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSIO Expenditure T 397,015.48 - 159,120.00 150,729.76 150,729.76 8,390.24 95
630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 5,583.29 8,291.52 8,291.52
Expenditures: 397,015.48 - 150,729.76 150,729.76
Net Income: 402,598.77 142,438.24 - 142,438.24 -
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 5,583.29 8,291.52 8,291.52
Expenditures: 397,015.48 - 150,729.76 150,729.76



City of Bushnell
OCTOBER 2023 ALL FUNDS REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT

Fund Description Prior Revenue  Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended  YTD Expended Total Available Revenues
001  GENERAL FUND -212,024.57 -423,882.72 -423,882.72 819,991.70 419,506.35 419,506.35 -843,389.07
131  CEMETERY FUND 60,600.00 501.32 501.32 1,600.90 278.13 278.13 223.19
410  ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 532,716.37 437,099.75 437,099.75 88,486.31 501,226.45 501,226.45 -64,126.70
420  WATER UTILITY FUND 54,762.20 283,825.69 283,825.69 54,798.21 76,794.00 76,794.00 207,031.69
425  WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND 470,318.65 80,084.51 80,084.51 200,845.16 56,276.37 96,276.37 -16,191.86
430  SANITATION FUND 38,211.67 45,919.69 45,919.69 47,827.01 51,997.97 51,997.97 -6,078.28
630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 5,583.29 8,291.52 8,291.52 -397,015.48 150,729.76 150,729.76 -142,438.24
Final Total 950,167.61 431,839.76 431,839.76 816,533.81 1,296,809.03 1,296,809.03 -864,969.27












ORDINANCE 2023-67
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
IMPOSING A 3% CONVENIENCE FEE FOR CREDIT AND
DEBIT CARD USE TO PAY CITY OF BUSHNELL FEES AND CHARGES;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has reviewed the City's
ordinances and policies pertaining to the methods used by citizens, residents, and other parties to
pay City fees and charges for City of Bushnell services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that in order
to promote and serve the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City
of Bushnell, it is appropriate, expedient, and convenient to accept credit and debit cards for
payment of the City’s fees and charges for services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, has determined that a convenience
fee of three (3%) percent is an appropriate fee to charge citizens, residents, and other parties and
entities for using a credit or debit card to pay the City’s fees and charges for services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, has determined that in order to
reduce the expense and costs to the City of collecting the convenience fee of three (3%) percent,
it is appropriate and in the best interest of the citizens and residents of the City to have such fee
collected by the financial institution used by the City to process credit and debit card transactions.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING, BE IT
ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA; THAT:

1. If a credit card or debit card is used to pay for City of Bushnell services, a
convenience fee of three (3%) percent of the total fee charged for such services shall be imposed,
charged, and added to the fees and charges for City services if payment of the fees and charges is
paid by credit card or debit card.

2. As used in this Ordinance, City of Bushnell services, shall mean and include, but
are not limited to, charges for utilities, installation, repair, maintenance, application, and review
fees, and all other charges and fees charged by the City for services.

3. If any Section or portion of a Section of this Ordinance is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair
the validity, force, or effect of any other Section or part of this Ordinance.

Ordinance 2023-67
Page 1 of 3



4. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to
the extent of such conflict.

5. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council of the
City of Bushnell, Florida

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded
by Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the Ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the Ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the Ordinance be passed and ordained on the second reading pursuant to notice

of public hearing published on the ___and ___days of 2023, in the Sumter Sun Times.
This Motion was seconded by and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were
as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

Ordinance 2023-67
Page 2 of 3



Approved by me this day of , 2023,

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
Mayor - Councilman

ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Ordinance 2023-67
Page 3 of 3






4. Any additional information the board determines may be useful.

The ordinance is primarily intended to shift the burden; caused by the convenience of using a credit or debit card
for payment, to the customer. The City paid a total of $9,553.68 in credit and debit card fees during September
2023.






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-68
Parcel Numbers: J24-111

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY
ANNEXATION; REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH
LANDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality
may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality
upon petition of the owners of the real property; and

WHEREAS, Robert A. Sanchez is the owner (hereinafter “Owner”) of certain real
property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of Bushnell,
Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be annexed to
and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more particularly described as
follows:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the Owner has filed a Petition for Voluntary Annexation of the above-
described real property and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner’s
representative; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the
City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; and that the
future use of the property to be annexed is or will be for urban purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The following described property:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Florida,
a municipal corporation.

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell,
Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in

Page 1 of 4



Sumter County, Florida, to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea
Councilman Dale Swain ' Yea

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second

reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the day of ,

2023, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by

and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies

Page 2 of 4



Councilwoman Karen Davis

Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery

Councilman Dale Swain

That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the
Department of State, State of Florida.

Approved by me this day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon — City Clerk

Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-68

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: J24-111
Parcel 1:

Commence at the SW corner of the NW Y of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 22 East,
Sumter County, Florida, run thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East along the
South line of said NW %, a distance of 445.60 feet to the Easterly right of way line of US
Highway No. 301, run thence North 27 degrees 22 minutes 50 seconds East along the Easterly
right of way line of said US Highway No. 301, a distance of 28.09 feet to the North right of
way line of CR 528 (as maintained), run thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East
along said North right of way line, a distance of 370.92 feet, thence continuing along said
North right of way line, run North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 420.00
feet to the Point of Beginning, thence continue North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East
along said North right of way line a distance of 210.00 feet, run thence North 0 degrees 14
minutes 37 seconds East a distance of 630.00 feet, run thence South 89 degrees 12 minutes 40
seconds West a distance of 430.00 feet, run thence South 0 degrees 14 minutes 37 seconds
West a distance of 210.00 feet, run thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East a
distance 220.00 feet, run thence South 0 degrees 14 minutes 37 seconds West a distance of
420.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; also being a portion of Lots 28 and 29, BARWICK’S
ADDITION TO SUMTERVILLE, as per plat in Plat Book 1, Page 21, Public Records of
Sumter County, Florida.

Parcel 2:

Commence at the SW corner of the NW Y of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 22 East
Sumter County, Florida, Run thence S89°45°23”E along the South line of said NW % a
distance of 445.60 feet to the Easterly R/W line of U.S. Highway 301, thence N27°22°’50”E
along said R/W line a distance of 28.09 feet to a point that is 25 feet North of (as measured at
right angle) said South Line of NW Y, Said point Being on the assumed North R/W line of
County Road No. 528, Run thence S89°45°23”E along said assumed R/W line a distance of
370.92 feet, run thence N89°12°40”E along said assumed R/W line a distance of 420.0 feet,
run thence N0°14°37”E a distance of 388.0 feet to the Point of Beginning, thence Continue
N0°14°37”E a distance of 32.0 feet, run thence S89°12°40”W a distance of 220.0 feet, run
thence S0°14°37”W a distance of 32.0 feet, run thence N89°12°40”E a distance of 220.0 feet
to the Point of Beginning.

Page 4 of 4









ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-69
Parcel Numbers: J24-111

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A
SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property
located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use
Map, the following described real property owned by Robert A. Sanchez was annexed into the
City:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as
described in Exhibit “A” should be designated as G-Comm, General Commercial, land use
category on the Future Land Use Map; and

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map should be amended to
reflect this change.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to
designate the following described land as G-Comm, General Business, land use classification:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements

Page 1 of 3



of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading

pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the ___ days of , 2023, in the

Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon

being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Councilwoman Karen Davis
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ___ day of , 2023,

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor — Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-69

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: J24-111
Parcel 1:

Commence at the SW corner of the NW Y of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 22 East,
Sumter County, Florida, run thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East along the
South line of said NW Y, a distance of 445.60 feet to the Easterly right of way line of US
Highway No. 301, run thence North 27 degrees 22 minutes 50 seconds East along the Easterly
right of way line of said US Highway No. 301, a distance of 28.09 feet to the North right of
way line of CR 528 (as maintained), run thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East
along said North right of way line, a distance of 370.92 feet, thence continuing along said
North right of way line, run North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 420.00
feet to the Point of Beginning, thence continue North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East
along said North right of way line a distance of 210.00 feet, run thence North 0 degrees 14
minutes 37 seconds East a distance of 630.00 feet, run thence South 89 degrees 12 minutes 40
seconds West a distance of 430.00 feet, run thence South 0 degrees 14 minutes 37 seconds
West a distance of 210.00 feet, run thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East a
distance 220.00 feet, run thence South 0 degrees 14 minutes 37 seconds West a distance of
420.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; also being a portion of Lots 28 and 29, BARWICK’S
ADDITION TO SUMTERVILLE, as per plat in Plat Book 1, Page 21, Public Records of
Sumter County, Florida.

Parcel 2:

Commence at the SW corner of the NW Y of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 22 East
Sumter County, Florida, Run thence $89°45°23”E along the South line of said NW % a
distance of 445.60 feet to the Easterly R/W line of U.S. Highway 301, thence N27°22°50”E
along said R/W line a distance of 28.09 feet to a point that is 25 feet North of (as measured at
right angle) said South Line of NW Y, Said point Being on the assumed North R/W line of
County Road No. 528, Run thence S89°45°23”E along said assumed R/W line a distance of
370.92 feet, run thence N89°12°40”E along said assumed R/W line a distance of 420.0 feet,
run thence N0°14°37”E a distance of 388.0 feet to the Point of Beginning, thence Continue
N0°14°37”E a distance of 32.0 feet, run thence S89°12°40”W a distance of 220.0 feet, run
thence S0°14°37”W a distance of 32.0 feet, run thence N89°12°40”E a distance of 220.0 feet
to the Point of Beginning.

Page 3 of 3






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-70
Parcel Numbers: J24-111

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL,
ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a C-2, General Commercial, zoning
district.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as C-2, General
Commercial, zoning district.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea

Page 1 of 3



Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea

Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant

to notice of public hearing published on the days of , 2023, in the Sumter

County Times. This Motion was seconded by and upon being submitted

to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies

Councilwoman Karen Davis

Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ____ day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman

ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-70

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: J24-111
Parcel 1:

Commence at the SW corner of the NW Y of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 22 East,
Sumter County, Florida, run thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East along the
South line of said NW Y%, a distance of 445.60 feet to the Easterly right of way line of US
Highway No. 301, run thence North 27 degrees 22 minutes 50 seconds East along the Easterly
right of way line of said US Highway No. 301, a distance of 28.09 feet to the North right of
way line of CR 528 (as maintained), run thence South 89 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East
along said North right of way line, a distance of 370.92 feet, thence continuing along said
North right of way line, run North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 420.00
feet to the Point of Beginning, thence continue North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East
along said North right of way line a distance of 210.00 feet, run thence North 0 degrees 14
minutes 37 seconds East a distance of 630.00 feet, run thence South 89 degrees 12 minutes 40
seconds West a distance of 430.00 feet, run thence South 0 degrees 14 minutes 37 seconds
West a distance of 210.00 feet, run thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds East a
distance 220.00 feet, run thence South 0 degrees 14 minutes 37 seconds West a distance of
420.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; also being a portion of Lots 28 and 29, BARWICK’S
ADDITION TO SUMTERVILLE, as per plat in Plat Book 1, Page 21, Public Records of
Sumter County, Florida.

Parcel 2:

Commence at the SW corner of the NW % of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 22 East
Sumter County, Florida, Run thence S89°45’23”E along the South line of said NW % a
distance of 445.60 feet to the Easterly R/W line of U.S. Highway 301, thence N27°22°50”E
along said R/W line a distance of 28.09 feet to a point that is 25 feet North of (as measured at
right angle) said South Line of NW Y, Said point Being on the assumed North R/W line of
County Road No. 528, Run thence $S89°45°23”E along said assumed R/W line a distance of
370.92 feet, run thence N89°12°40”E along said assumed R/W line a distance of 420.0 feet,
run thence N0°14°37”E a distance of 388.0 feet to the Point of Beginning, thence Continue
N0°14°37”E a distance of 32.0 feet, run thence S89°12°40”W a distance of 220.0 feet, run
thence S0°14°37”W a distance of 32.0 feet, run thence N89°12°40”E a distance of 220.0 feet
to the Point of Beginning.

Page 3 of 3






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-71
Parcel Numbers: N18-016

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY
ANNEXATION; REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH
LANDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality
may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality
upon petition of the owners of the real property; and

WHEREAS, the Robert P. Johnson Revocable Trust, dated 05/15/2008, is the owner
(hereinafter “Owner”) of certain real property described below, that is situated outside of the
municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned
that the described property be annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property
being more particularly described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the Owner has filed a Petition for Voluntary Annexation of the above-
described real property and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner’s
representative; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the
City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; and that the
future use of the property to be annexed is or will be for urban purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The following described property:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Florida,
a municipal corporation.

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell,
Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in

Page 1 of 4



Sumter County, Florida, to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second

reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the day of

2

2023, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by

and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies

Page 2 of 4



Councilwoman Karen Davis

Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery

Councilman Dale Swain

That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the
Department of State, State of Florida.

Approved by me this day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon — City Clerk

Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-71

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: N18-016

That portion of the Northwest % of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter
County, Florida, described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of the Northwest % of the Northwest % of Section 18,
Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run S 89°39°42” E along
the North line of said Northwest % of Northwest %, a distance of 802.70 feet, thence S
00°13°02” W 59.46 feet to the South right-of-way line of County Road No. 48 (as
monumented) and the POINT OF BEGINNING of this description, thence departing said
right-of-way line, continue S 00°13°02” W 332.76 feet, thence N 89°39°42” W parallel with
the North line of said Northwest ¥ of Northwest %, a distance of 191.64 feet to a found 1/2
inch capped iron rod number “4904” on the East line of the West /2 of the Northwest Y of
the Northwest % of said Section 18, thence S 00°16°38” W along said West line (as
monumented and occupied) a distance of 55.04 feet to a point that is 447.26 feet southerly of
the North line of said Northwest Y of Northwest %, thence N 89°39°42” W parallel with said
North line 146.09 feet, thence N 00°16°38” E parallel with said East line of West % of
Northwest ¥4 of Northwest %, a distance of 390.02 feet to the South right-of-way line of
County Road No. 48 (as monumented), thence S 89°17°03” E along said right-of-way line a
distance of 337.39 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Subject to an easement for ingress and egress over and across the most easterly 7.50 feet
thereof.

Page 4 of 4









ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-72
Parcel Numbers: N18-016

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A
SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property
located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use
Map, the following described real property owned by the Robert P. Johnson Revocable Trust,
dated 05/15/2008, was annexed into the City:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as
described in Exhibit “A” should be designated as G-Comm, General Commercial, land use
category on the Future Land Use Map; and

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map should be amended to
reflect this change.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

L. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to
designate the following described land as G-Comm, General Business, land use classification:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements

Page 1 of 3



of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading

pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the ___ days of , 2023, in the

Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon

being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Councilwoman Karen Davis
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this __ day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor — Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-72

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: N18-016

That portion of the Northwest % of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter
County, Florida, described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of the Northwest ¥ of the Northwest %4 of Section 18,
Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run S 89°39°42” E along
the North line of said Northwest ¥ of Northwest %, a distance of 802.70 feet, thence S
00°13°02” W 59.46 feet to the South right-of-way line of County Road No. 48 (as
monumented) and the POINT OF BEGINNING of this description, thence departing said
right-of-way line, continue S 00°13°02” W 332.76 feet, thence N 89°39°42” W parallel with
the North line of said Northwest % of Northwest %, a distance of 191.64 feet to a found 1/2
inch capped iron rod number “4904” on the East line of the West % of the Northwest %4 of
the Northwest % of said Section 18, thence S 00°16°38” W along said West line (as
monumented and occupied) a distance of 55.04 feet to a point that is 447.26 feet southerly of
the North line of said Northwest Y of Northwest Y, thence N 89°39°42” W parallel with said
North line 146.09 feet, thence N 00°16°38” E parallel with said East line of West /2 of
Northwest % of Northwest Y, a distance of 390.02 feet to the South right-of-way line of
County Road No. 48 (as monumented), thence S 89°17°03” E along said right-of-way line a
distance of 337.39 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Subject to an easement for ingress and egress over and across the most easterly 7.50 feet
thereof.

Page 3 0f3






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-73
Parcel Numbers: N18-016

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL,
ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a C-2, General Commercial, zoning
district.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as C-2, General
Commercial, zoning district.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on November 6, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilwoman Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr. , Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea

Page 1 of 3



Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea

Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant

to notice of public hearing published on the days of , 2023, in the Sumter

County Times. This Motion was seconded by and upon being submitted

to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies

Councilwoman Karen Davis

Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ___ day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman

ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-73

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: N18-016

That portion of the Northwest Y of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter
County, Florida, described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest corner of the Northwest ¥ of the Northwest % of Section 18,
Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run S 89°39°42” E along
the North line of said Northwest % of Northwest %, a distance of 802.70 feet, thence S
00°13°02” W 59.46 feet to the South right-of-way line of County Road No. 48 (as
monumented) and the POINT OF BEGINNING of this description, thence departing said
right-of-way line, continue S 00°13°02” W 332.76 feet, thence N 89°39°42” W parallel with
the North line of said Northwest % of Northwest Y, a distance of 191.64 feet to a found 1/2
inch capped iron rod number “4904” on the East line of the West %: of the Northwest % of
the Northwest Y% of said Section 18, thence S 00°16’38” W along said West line (as
monumented and occupied) a distance of 55.04 feet to a point that is 447.26 feet southerly of
the North line of said Northwest % of Northwest %, thence N 89°39°42” W parallel with said
North line 146.09 feet, thence N 00°16°38” E parallel with said East line of West 2 of
Northwest % of Northwest Y%, a distance of 390.02 feet to the South right-of-way line of
County Road No. 48 (as monumented), thence S 89°17°03” E along said right-of-way line a
distance of 337.39 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Subject to an easement for ingress and egress over and across the most easterly 7.50 feet
thereof.

Page 3 of 3






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-74
Parcel Number: N03-009

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY
ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH
LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality
may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality
upon petition of the owners of the real property; and

WHEREAS, Jumper Creek Ranch, LLC, is the owner (hereinafter “Owner”) of certain
real property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be
annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more particularly
described as follows:

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A”
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary
annexation and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner’s representative; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the
City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property
is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the City; that the requested annexation
will not result in the creation of enclaves within the corporate boundaries of the City of Bushnell;
and that the future use of the property to be annexed is for urban purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The following described property:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE,

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Florida,
a municipal corporation.

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell,

Page 1 of 4



Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in
Sumter County, Florida, to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE.

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on December 4, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman
, and seconded by Councilman
, it was moved that the ordinance be published
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in
accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to
the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the
City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication.
Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second
reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the _ day of
2023, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by
and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

3

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

Page 2 of 4



That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the
Department of State, State of Florida.

Approved by me this day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
ATTEST: Mayor — Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT “A”
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-74
Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number:  N03-009

N 1/2 OF S 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 & BEG AT SW COR OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF
SW1/4 RUNE 210 FT N31SFT W 210 FT S 315 FT TO BEG.

Page 4 of 4



PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

TO: THE BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL

City of Bushnell

State of Florida
Come now the Owner or Legal Representative whose name(s) appear below:
Legal Owner Name(s): Jumper Creek Cattle Ranch LLC
Mail Address:2445 NW 14t Place
City, State, Zip: Gainesville FL 32605
Phone No. 352) 538-6292 [ JHome [X]Cell [ ] Business

being all of the owner{s) of the following described property:
PARCEL NUMBER: N03-009 SEC. 03 TWP. 21 RGE. 22

Disclaimer: The City of Bushnell is not resp sible for the ,dmepawlmbuwhwwm@&nofﬂw'wdmmaﬁamof
this annexation apptcation. iwmmﬂmmﬂwbgﬂdmamqfwm.ymmmmmofahhmmdwmmw
mmwmmawummwo@ofw

. cunmrcounuzomeoewowmﬂ CURRENT COUNTY LANDUSE “C‘l _

e REQUESTED CITY ZONING 05200 (Ag/Imp w/ HX) REQUESTED CITY LANDUSE ﬁe\___

Do hereby petition the City council for the City of Bushnell, Florida, to annex the described property into
the City of Bushnell, and to re-define the City limits of the City of Bushnell in such manner as to include

such property.
Petitioner{s) hereby state:

Yanderstand that all rules, ordinances, land development regulations and taxation of the City will
apply upon annexation to the City of Bushnell. 1 have been provided a summary of above-

mentioned information.
This petition has been executed on M&L , 20,;2_2.

ENTAT]

E
z
:

Commission # HH 421587

My Comm. Expires Jul 13. 2027

"3onced through National Notary Awin.

Notary Public - State of Florida §

SIGNATURE

Michael J. Fields

Printed Name Title (If cablg) -

SIGNATURE ] ‘{é‘{%
f % 133 3;'
(B

Printed Name Title (If Applicable) Ay

SWORN TO ME AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS <. _ DAY oFehiren 2023 .
PERSONALLY KNOWNTOME[ ] OR  IDENTIFICATION PROVIDED: DL NO. (932 -5be 74 Gz ~c~
= o
SIGNATURE OF NOTARY
Z .
COPY OF DRIVER LICENSE ATTACHED__V/__ . COPY OF WARRANTY DEED ATTACHED__ Y

LAND USE VERIFIED __\_/ ZONING VERIFIED v CONFIRMED BY APFLICANT v

APPLICATION RECBIVED BY THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, o,%:g:iziﬁ-___




AG "Agriculture" This district is established to implement comprehensive plan policies for allowing the continued
use of the land for agricultural practices and very low residential density use not to exceed one (1) single-family
dwelling unit per five (5) acres. The AG district is established to provide conventional single-family residential
home sites on large tracts, preserve open space, and manage future densities in order to protect agricultural uses.

1) Permitted uses.

2)

3)

A)
B)
9)

D)

E)
F)
G)

H)
I

J)
K)
L)
M)
N)
0)
P)

Single-family conventional detached dwelling units.

Manufactured homes.

Guest/servant quarters not to exceed thirty (30) percent of living area of the principal dwelling unit
pursuant to Miscellaneous Regulations chapter of this Code.

Customary accessory structures and uses incidental to the principal structure. Accessory structures
shall be limited in size to a maximum of thirty-five (35) percent of the square footage of the principal
structure.

Home occupations pursuant to Section 65.28 of this Code.

Bed and breakfast inns.

Licensed community residential homes with one to six (1—6) residents provided that a minimum of
one thousand feet (1,000") separation is maintained from any other community residential home with
1-6 residents. F.S.419.001 (1)(a) F.S. 419.001(2)

Family day care homes subject to F.S. requirements.

Boarding and rooming houses provided the total number of boarders and rooms does not exceed two
(2) and that any state law governing such use is complied with.

Equestrian facilities.

Plant nurseries with retail sales of plants produced onsite.

Agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture and silviculture.

Large animal vet clinic.

Farm animals. Shall not exceed two (2) per acre.

Fowl. Shall not exceed ten (10) per acre.

Tents.

Uses expressly prohibited.

A)
B)
C)
D)
E)
F)

Single-family attached dwelling units.
Multi-family residential dwelling units.
Two-family (duplex) dwelling units.
Commercial land uses.

Industrial land uses.

Any use prohibited by city, state or federal law.

Design standards.

A)

B)

C)
D)

Minimum lot area shall be five (5) acres. Subdivisions may be designed to allow clustering of
residential dwelling units; however, overall density may not exceed one (1) dwelling units per five
acres.
Minimum lot width at the building setback line shall be two hundred fifty (250) feet. Minimum lot
widths may be reduced to one hundred (100) feet if clustering of units is provided.
Maximum building height shall not exceed forty (40) feet.
Minimum setback requirements:
1. Front yard setback:
a. Local roadway: Twenty-five (25) feet.
b. Collector roadway: Thirty (30) feet.
c. Arterial roadway: Thirty five (35) feet.
2. Side yard setback when adjoining:
a. Another lot: Twenty-five (25) feet.
b. Local roadway: Twenty-five (25) feet.
c. Collector roadway: Thirty (30) feet.
d. Arterial roadway: Thirty five (35) feet.
3. Rear yard setback: Twenty five (25) feet



4)

E) Minimum accessory uses and structures setback requirements. All accessory use buildings and uses
shall be located only in the rear yard except that parking may be located in a side and front yard.
1. Rear yard setback: Twenty five (25) feet.
2. Farm accessory building containing livestock, hogs, or poultry. Rear and side yard setback: Two

hundred (200) feet.

F) The maximum impervious surface ratio (which includes building coverage) shall not exceed thirty-five
(35) percent.

G) Minimum floor area shall not be less than eight hundred (800) square feet which does not include
porches, garages, utility rooms, etc.

Performance Standards for lands located within the Agriculture Preserve land use category.

A) A maximum of four (4) residential units on the entire property is allowed due to existing conservation
easement.









ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-75
Parcel Numbers: N03-009

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A
SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS AG, AGRICULTURE, ON THE
FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property
located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use
Map, the following described real property owned by Jumper Creek Ranch, LLC, was annexed
into the City:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as
described in Exhibit “A” should be designated as AG, Agriculture, land use category on the Future
Land Use Map; and

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map should be amended to
reflect this change.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to
designate the following described land as AG, Agriculture, land use classification:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on December 4, 2023. Upon motion made by , and
seconded by , it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of
general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the
requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for

Page 1 0f3



a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such
meeting to be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:
Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Swain
THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on , 2023, in the

Sumter Sun Times. This Motion was seconded by and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this __ day of , 2023.

ATTEST: HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
Mayor — Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-75
Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number:  N03-009

N 1/2 OF S 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 & BEG AT SW COR OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF
SW1/4 RUNE 210FT N 315 FT W 210 FT S 315 FT TO BEG.

Page 3 of 3






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-76
Parcel Numbers: Portion of N03-009

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS AG, AGRICULTURE, AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is AG, Agriculture.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as AG, Agriculture, zoning
district.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on December 4, 2023. Upon motion made by , and
seconded by , it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper
of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the
requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for
a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such
meeting to be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

Page 1 of 3



THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on , 2023, in the
Sumter Sun Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this day of , 2023,

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
ATTEST: Mayor - Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



- EXHIBIT A:
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-76
Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number:  N03-009

N 1/2 OF S 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 & BEG AT SW COR OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF
SW 1/4 RUN E 210FT N 315 FT W 210 FT S 315 FT TO BEG.

Page 3 0of 3






ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-77
Parcel Number: N03D002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY
ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH
LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality
may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality
upon petition of the owners of the real property; and

WHEREAS, the Greg Moss Revocable Trust II, dated May 23, 2023, is the owner
(hereinafter “Owner”) of certain real property described below, that is situated outside of the
municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned
that the described property be annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property
being more particularly described as follows:

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A”
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary
annexation and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner’s representative; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the
City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property
is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the City; that the requested annexation
will not result in the creation of enclaves within the corporate boundaries of the City of Bushnell;
and that the future use of the property to be annexed is for urban purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The following described property:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE,

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Florida,
a municipal corporation.

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell,

Page 1 of 4



Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in
Sumter County, Florida, to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE.

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on December 4, 2023. Upon motion made by Councilman
, and seconded by Councilman
, it was moved that the ordinance be published
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in
accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to
the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the
City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication.
Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain
THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second
reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the  day of ,
2023, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by
and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

Page 2 of 4



That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the
Department of State, State of Florida.

Approved by me this day of , 2023.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
ATTEST: Mayor — Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT “A”
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2023-77
Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number:  N03D002

Tract 2, Sumter Farms, Plat No. 4, according to the map or plat thereof, as recorded in Plat
Book 2, Page(s) 73, of the Public Records of Sumter County, Florida.

Page 4 of 4












AMENDED RESOLUTION 2023-14

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE
REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE
LOAN APPLICATION; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING
PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES;
PROVIDING ASSURANCES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes provide for loans to local government agencies to finance the
planning, design and construction of facilities within the Lead Service Line Inventory and
Replacement; and

WHEREAS, Florida Administrative Code rules require authorization to apply for loans, to
establish pledged revenues, to designate an authorized representative; to provide assurances of
compliance with loan program requirements; and to enter into a loan agreement; and

WHEREAS, the State Revolving Fund loan priority list designates Project No. CW-60044 as
eligible for available funding; and

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, intends to enter into a loan agreement with the
Department of Environmental Protection under the State Revolving Fund for project financing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The foregoing findings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.

SECTION II. The City of Bushnell, Florida, is authorized to apply for a loan to finance the
Project.

SECTION III. The revenues pledged for the repayment of the loan are the net Wastewater Utility
Fund and Water Utility Fund revenues after payment of debt service on the City’s Series
Centerstate Bank Bond Refunding Loan, in the amount of $851,823 Water and Sewer System
Revenue Bonds.

SECTION IV. The City Manager is hereby designated as the authorized representative to provide
the assurances and commitments required by the loan application.

SECTION V. The Mayor is hereby designated as the authorized representative to execute the
loan agreement which will become a binding obligation in accordance with its terms when signed
by both parties. The Mayor is authorized to represent the City in carrying out the City’s
responsibilities under the loan agreement. The Mayor is authorized to delegate responsibility to
appropriate City staff to carry out technical, financial, and administrative activities associated with
the loan agreement.

Page 1 of 2



SECTION V1. The legal authority for borrowing moneys to construct this Project is Fla. Stat.
§166.11.

SECTION VII. All resolutions or part of Resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of
this Resolution are hereby repealed.

SECTION VIIIL. If any section or portion of a section of this Resolution proves to be invaiid,
unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force, or effect
of any other section or part of this Resolution.

SECTION IX. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
adoption.

Upon motion made by , and seconded by , this amended
Resolution was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, at a City
Council meeting held on December 4, 2023. The vote upon this amended Resolution was as
follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

This amended Resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, on
the 4™ day of December, 2023, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council.

Approved by me this 4" day of December, 2023.

ATTEST: HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
Mayor — Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 2









RESOLUTION 2023-17

A RESOLUTION OF CITY OF BUSHNELL FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE
REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE
LOAN APPLICATION; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING
PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES;
PROVIDING ASSURANCES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes provide for loans to local government agencies to finance the
construction of wastewater treatment facilities; and

WHEREAS, Florida Administrative Code rules require authorization to apply for loans, to
establish pledged revenues, to designate an authorized representative; to provide assurances of
compliance with loan program requirements; and to enter into a loan agreement; and

WHEREAS, the State Revolving Fund loan priority list designates Project No. WW60045 as
eligible for available funding; and

WHEREAS; the City of Bushnell, Florida, intends to enter into a loan agreement with the
Department of Environmental Protection under the State Revolving Fund for project financing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I. The foregoing findings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.

SECTION II. The City of Bushnell, Florida, is authorized to apply for a loan to finance the
Project.

SECTION III. The revenues pledged for the repayment of the loan are the net wastewater utility
fund revenues after payment of debt service on the City’s Series Centerstate Bank Bond Refunding
Loan, in the amount of $851,823 Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds.

SECTION IV. The City Manager is hereby designated as the authorized representative to provide
the assurances and commitments required by the loan application.

SECTIOIN V. The Mayor is hereby designated as the authorized representative to execute the
loan agreement which will become a binding obligation in accordance with its terms when signed
by both parties. The Mayor is authorized to represent the City in carrying out the City’s
responsibilities under the loan agreement. The Mayor is authorized to delegate responsibility to
appropriate City staff to carry out technical, financial, and administrative activities associated with
the loan agreement.

SECTION VI. The legal authority for borrowing moneys to construct this Project is Fla. Stat.
§161.111.

Page 1 of 2



SECTION VII. All resolutions or part of Resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of
this Resolution are hereby repealed.

SECTION VIII. If any section or portion of a section of this Resolution proves to be invalid,
unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force, or effect
of any other section or part of this Resolution.

SECTION IX. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
adoption.

Upon motion made by , and seconded by , this
Resolution was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, at a
City Council meeting held on December 4, 2023. The vote upon this Resolution was as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/Councilman Lance D. Lowery
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

This Resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, on the 4" day
of December, 2023, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council.

Approved by me this 4" day of December, 2023.

ATTEST: HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
Mayor — Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 2






CITY OF BUSHNELL
AGENDA MEMO

TO: HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: MORGAN WILSON, GRANT ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE FDEP FRDAP GRANT AGREEMENT FOR A SPLASH PAD
DATE: DECEMBER 4, 2023

It is requested that the Bushnell City Council consider the following information and recommendation(s):
BACKGROUND:

In August 2022, the City of Bushnell submitted a grant application through the State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection’s (FDEP) Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program
(FRDAP). FDEP awarded the total grant request of $200,000 to the City, with a $200,000 match by the
City, for a total funding amount of $400,000 including the City's match. The funds will be utilized at Kenny
Dixon Sports Complex for the renovation of and/or additions to a playground, tennis court, baseball field,
softball field, bike trail, parking area, a restroom, and construction of a new splash pad.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

e Approve and authorize the appropriate City officials to execute the FRDAP grant agreement
A2406 in the amount of $400,000 for various park improvements and a new splash pad at Kenny
Dixon Sports Complex.






OJ Additional Exhibits (if necessary):

8. The following information applies to Federal Grants only and is identified in accordance with 2 CFR 200.331 (a) (1):

Federal Award Identification Number(s) (FAIN):

Federal Award Date to Department:

Total Federal Funds Obligated by this Agreement:

Federal Awarding Agency:

Award R&D? O Yes CON/A

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Agreement shall be effective on the date indicated by the Agreement Begin Date unless

another date is SECl_ﬁ' ed in the grant documents.

City of Bushnell GRANTEE

Grantee Name

By

(Authorized Signature) Date Signed

Print Name and Title of Person Si@' g

State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection DEPARTMENT

By

Secretary or Designee Date Signed

Print Name and Title of Person Si%' g

O Additional signatures attached on separate page.

DEP Agreement No. A2406
Rev. 9/7/23



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS
APPLICABLE TO GRANT AGREEMENTS

ATTACHMENT 1

1. Entire Agreement.

This Grant Agreement, including any Attachments and Exhibits referred to herein and/or attached hereto (Agreement),

constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior

agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to such subject matter. Any terms and conditions included on

Grantee’s forms or invoices shall be null and void.

2. Grant Administration.

a. Order of Precedence. If there are conflicting provisions among the documents that make up the Agreement, the
order of precedence for interpretation of the Agreement is as follows:

i.  Standard Grant Agreement
ii. Attachments other than Attachment 1, in numerical order as designated in the Standard Grant
Agreement
iii. Attachment 1, Standard Terms and Conditions
iv.  The Exhibits in the order designated in the Standard Grant Agreement

b. All approvals, written or verbal, and other written communication among the parties, including all notices, shall
be obtained by or sent to the parties’ Grant Managers. All written communication shall be by electronic mail,
U.S. Mail, a courier delivery service, or delivered in person. Notices shall be considered delivered when reflected
by an electronic mail read receipt, a courier service delivery receipt, other mail service delivery receipt, or when
receipt is acknowledged by recipient. If the notice is delivered in multiple ways, the notice will be considered
delivered at the earliest delivery time.

c. If a different Grant Manager is designated by either party after execution of this Agreement, notice of the name
and contact information of the new Grant Manager will be submitted in writing to the other party and maintained
in the respective parties’ records. A change of Grant Manager does not require a formal amendment or change
order to the Agreement.

d. This Agreement may be amended, through a formal amendment or a change order, only by a written agreement
between both parties. A formal amendment to this Agreement is required for changes which cause any of the
following:

(1) an increase or decrease in the Agreement funding amount;

(2) a change in Grantee’s match requirements;

(3) a change in the expiration date of the Agreement; and/or

(4) changes to the cumulative amount of funding transfers between approved budget categories, as defined in
Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan, that exceeds or is expected to exceed twenty percent (20%) of the total budget
as last approved by Department.

A change order to this Agreement may be used when:

(1) task timelines within the current authorized Agreement period change;

(2) the cumulative transfer of funds between approved budget categories, as defined in Attachment 3, Grant Work
Plan, are less than twenty percent (20%) of the total budget as last approved by Department;

(3) changing the current funding source as stated in the Standard Grant Agreement; and/or

(4) fund transfers between budget categories for the purposes of meeting match requirements.

This Agreement may be amended to provide for additional services if additional funding is made available by the
Legislature.

e. All days in this Agreement are calendar days unless otherwise specified.

3. Agreement Duration.

The term of the Agreement shall begin and end on the dates indicated in the Standard Grant Agreement, unless

extended or terminated earlier in accordance with the applicable terms and conditions. The Grantee shall be eligible

for reimbursement for work performed on or after the date of execution through the expiration date of this Agreement,
unless otherwise specified in Attachment 2, Special Terms and Conditions. However, work performed prior to the
execution of this Agreement may be reimbursable or used for match purposes if permitted by the Special Terms and

Conditions.

Attachment 1
10f13
Rev. 9/15/2023



4. Deliverables.
The Grantee agrees to render the services or other units of deliverables as set forth in Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan.
The services or other units of deliverables shall be delivered in accordance with the schedule and at the pricing outlined
in the Grant Work Plan. Deliverables may be comprised of activities that must be completed prior to Department
making payment on that deliverable. The Grantee agrees to perform in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in this Agreement and all attachments and exhibits incorporated by the Standard Grant Agreement.
5. Performance Measures.
The Grantee warrants that: (1) the services will be performed by qualified personnel; (2) the services will be of the
kind and quality described in the Grant Work Plan; (3) the services will be performed in a professional and
workmanlike manner in accordance with industry standards and practices; (4) the services shall not and do not
knowingly infringe upon the intellectual property rights, or any other proprietary rights, of any third party; and (5) its
employees, subcontractors, and/or subgrantees shall comply with any security and safety requirements and processes,
if provided by Department, for work done at the Project Location(s). The Department reserves the right to investigate
or inspect at any time to determine whether the services or qualifications offered by Grantee meet the Agreement
requirements. Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, written acceptance of a particular deliverable
does not foreclose Department’s remedies in the event deficiencies in the deliverable cannot be readily measured at
the time of delivery.

6. Acceptance of Deliverables.

a. Acceptance Process. All deliverables must be received and accepted in writing by Department’s Grant Manager
before payment. The Grantee shall work diligently to correct all deficiencies in the deliverable that remain
outstanding, within a reasonable time at Grantee’s expense. If Department’s Grant Manager does not accept the
deliverables within 30 days of receipt, they will be deemed rejected.

b. Rejection of Deliverables. The Department reserves the right to reject deliverables, as outlined in the Grant
Work Plan, as incomplete, inadequate, or unacceptable due, in whole or in part, to Grantee’s lack of satisfactory
performance under the terms of this Agreement. The Grantee’s efforts to correct the rejected deliverables will
be at Grantee’s sole expense. Failure to fulfill the applicable technical requirements or complete all tasks or
activities in accordance with the Grant Work Plan will result in rejection of the deliverable and the associated
invoice. Payment for the rejected deliverable will not be issued unless the rejected deliverable is made
acceptable to Department in accordance with the Agreement requirements. The Department, at its option, may
allow additional time within which Grantee may remedy the objections noted by Department. The Grantee’s
failure to make adequate or acceptable deliverables after a reasonable opportunity to do so shall constitute an
event of default.

7. Financial Consequences for Nonperformance.

a. Withholding Payment. In addition to the specific consequences explained in the Grant Work Plan and/or
Special Terms and Conditions, the State of Florida (State) reserves the right to withhold payment when the
Grantee has failed to perform/comply with provisions of this Agreement. None of the financial consequences
for nonperformance in this Agreement as more fully described in the Grant Work Plan shall be considered
penalties.

b. Invoice reduction
If Grantee does not meet a deadline for any deliverable, the Department will reduce the invoice by 1% for each
day the deadline is missed, unless an extension is approved in writing by the Department.

c. Corrective Action Plan. If Grantee fails to correct all the deficiencies in a rejected deliverable within the specified
timeframe, Department may, in its sole discretion, request that a proposed Corrective Action Plan (CAP) be
submitted by Grantee to Department. The Department requests that Grantee specify the outstanding deficiencies
in the CAP. All CAPs must be able to be implemented and performed in no more than sixty (60) calendar days.

i. The Grantee shall submit a CAP within ten (10) days of the date of the written request from
Department. The CAP shall be sent to the Department’s Grant Manager for review and approval.
Within ten (10) days of receipt of a CAP, Department shall notify Grantee in writing whether the
CAP proposed has been accepted. If the CAP is not accepted, Grantee shall have ten (10) days from
receipt of Department letter rejecting the proposal to submit a revised proposed CAP. Failure to
obtain Department approval of a CAP as specified above may result in Department’s termination of
this Agreement for cause as authorized in this Agreement.

ii. Upon Department’s notice of acceptance of a proposed CAP, Grantee shall have ten (10) days to
commence implementation of the accepted plan. Acceptance of the proposed CAP by Department
does not relieve Grantee of any of its obligations under the Agreement. In the event the CAP fails
to correct or eliminate performance deficiencies by Grantee, Department shall retain the right to

Attachment 1
20f13

Rev. 9/15/2023









negotiated by Grantee. The letter of request shall be supported by a detailed budget and Scope of
Services to be performed by the subcontractor. Upon receipt of Department Grant Manager’s
approval of the fixed-price amount, Grantee may proceed in finalizing the fixed-price subcontract.
ii. If the procurement is subject to the Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation Act under section
287.055, F.S. or the Brooks Act, Grantee must provide documentation clearly evidencing it has
complied with the statutory or federal requirements.
Travel. All requests for match or reimbursement of travel expenses shall be in accordance with section 112.061,
F.S.
Direct Purchase Equipment. For the purposes of this Agreement, Equipment is defined as capital outlay costing
$5,000 or more. Match or reimbursement for Grantee’s direct purchase of equipment is subject to specific
approval of Department, and does not include any equipment purchased under the delivery of services to be
completed by a subcontractor. Include copies of invoices or receipts to document purchases, and a properly
completed Exhibit B, Property Reporting Form.
Rental/]ease of Equipment. Match or reimbursement requests for rental/lease of equipment must include copies
of invoices or receipts to document charges.
Miscellaneous/Other Expenses. If miscellaneous or other expenses, such as materials, supplies, non-excluded
phone expenses, reproduction, or mailing, are reimbursable or available for match or reimbursement under the
terms of this Agreement, the documentation supporting these expenses must be itemized and include copies of
receipts or invoices. Additionally, independent of Grantee’s contract obligations to its subcontractor, Department
shall not reimburse any of the following types of charges: cell phone usage; attorney’s fees or court costs; civil
or administrative penalties; or handling fees, such as set percent overages associated with purchasing supplies or
equipment.
Land Acquisition. Reimbursement for the costs associated with acquiring interest and/or rights to real property
(including access rights through ingress/egress easements, leases, license agreements, or other site access
agreements; and/or obtaining record title ownership of real property through purchase) must be supported by the
following, as applicable: Copies of Property Appraisals, Environmental Site Assessments, Surveys and Legal
Descriptions, Boundary Maps, Acreage Certification, Title Search Reports, Title Insurance, Closing
Statements/Documents, Deeds, Leases, Easements, License Agreements, or other legal instrument documenting
acquired property interest and/or rights. If land acquisition costs are used to meet match requirements, Grantee
agrees that those funds shall not be used as match for any other Agreement supported by State or Federal funds.

10. Status Reports.

The Grantee shall submit status reports quarterly, unless otherwise specified in the Attachments, on Exhibit A,
Progress Report Form, to Department’s Grant Manager describing the work performed during the reporting period,
problems encountered, problem resolutions, scheduled updates, and proposed work for the next reporting period.
Quarterly status reports are due no later than twenty (20) days following the completion of the quarterly reporting
period. For the purposes of this reporting requirement, the quarterly reporting periods end on March 31, June 30,
September 30 and December 31. The Department will review the required reports submitted by Grantee within thirty
(30) days.

11. Retainage.

The following provisions apply if Department withholds retainage under this Agreement:

a.

The Department reserves the right to establish the amount and application of retainage on the work performed
under this Agreement up to the maximum percentage described in Attachment 2, Special Terms and Conditions.
Retainage may be withheld from each payment to Grantee pending satisfactory completion of work and approval
of all deliverables.

If Grantee fails to perform the requested work or fails to perform the work in a satisfactory manner, Grantee shall
forfeit its right to payment of the retainage associated with the work. Failure to perform includes, but is not
limited to, failure to submit the required deliverables or failure to provide adequate documentation that the work
was actually performed. The Department shall provide written notification to Grantee of the failure to perform
that shall result in retainage forfeiture. If the Grantee does not correct the failure to perform within the timeframe
stated in Department’s notice, the retainage will be forfeited to Department.

No retainage shall be released or paid for incomplete work while this Agreement is suspended.

Except as otherwise provided above, Grantee shall be paid the retainage associated with the work, provided
Grantee has completed the work and submits an invoice for retainage held in accordance with the invoicing
procedures under this Agreement.

12. Insurance.

Attachment 1
50f13

Rev. 9/15/2023



13.

Insurance Requirements for Sub-Grantees and/or Subcontractors. The Grantee shall require its sub-grantees
and/or subcontractors, if any, to maintain insurance coverage of such types and with such terms and limits as

described in this Agreement. The Grantee shall require all its sub-grantees and/or subcontractors, if any, to
make compliance with the insurance requirements of this Agreement a condition of all contracts that are related
to this Agreement. Sub-grantees and/or subcontractors must provide proof of insurance upon request.
Deductibles. The Department shall be exempt from, and in no way liable for, any sums of money representing a
deductible in any insurance policy. The payment of such deductible shall be the sole responsibility of the
Grantee providing such insurance.

Proof of Insurance. Upon execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall provide Department documentation
demonstrating the existence and amount for each type of applicable insurance coverage prior to performance of
any work under this Agreement. Upon receipt of written request from Department, Grantee shall furnish
Department with proof of applicable insurance coverage by standard form certificates of insurance, a self-
insured authorization, or other certification of self-insurance.

Duty to Maintain Coverage. In the event that any applicable coverage is cancelled by the insurer for any
reason, or if Grantee cannot get adequate coverage, Grantee shall immediately notify Department of such
cancellation and shall obtain adequate replacement coverage conforming to the requirements herein and provide
proof of such replacement coverage within ten (10) days after the cancellation of coverage.

Insurance Trust. If the Grantee’s insurance is provided through an insurance trust, the Grantee shall instead add
the Department of Environmental Protection, its employees, and officers as an additional covered party
everywhere the Agreement requires them to be added as an additional insured.

Termination. '

Termination for Convenience. When it is in the State’s best interest, Department may, at its sole discretion,
terminate the Agreement in whole or in part by giving 30 days’ written notice to Grantee. The Department shall
notify Grantee of the termination for convenience with instructions as to the effective date of termination or the
specific stage of work at which the Agreement is to be terminated. The Grantee must submit all invoices for
work to be paid under this Agreement within thirty (30) days of the effective date of termination. The
Department shall not pay any invoices received after thirty (30) days of the effective date of termination.
Termination for Cause. The Department may terminate this Agreement if any of the events of default described
in the Events of Default provisions below occur or in the event that Grantee fails to fulfill any of its other
obligations under this Agreement. If, after termination, it is determined that Grantee was not in default, or that
the default was excusable, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the termination had
been issued for the convenience of Department. The rights and remedies of Department in this clause are in
addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this Agreement.

Grantee Obligations upon Notice of Termination. After receipt of a notice of termination or partial termination
unless as otherwise directed by Department, Grantee shall not furnish any service or deliverable on the date, and
to the extent specified, in the notice. However, Grantee shall continue work on any portion of the Agreement
not terminated. If the Agreement is terminated before performance is completed, Grantee shall be paid only for
that work satisfactorily performed for which costs can be substantiated. The Grantee shall not be entitled to
recover any cancellation charges or lost profits.

Continuation of Prepaid Services. If Department has paid for any services prior to the expiration, cancellation,
or termination of the Agreement, Grantee shall continue to provide Department with those services for which it
has already been paid or, at Department’s discretion, Grantee shall provide a refund for services that have been
paid for but not rendered.

Transition of Services Upon Termination, Expiration, or Cancellation of the Agreement. If services provided
under the Agreement are being transitioned to another provider(s), Grantee shall assist in the smooth transition
of Agreement services to the subsequent provider(s). This requirement is at a minimum an affirmative
obligation to cooperate with the new provider(s), however additional requirements may be outlined in the Grant
Work Plan. The Grantee shall not perform any services after Agreement expiration or termination, except as
necessary to complete the transition or continued portion of the Agreement, if any.

14. Notice of Default.

If Grantee defaults in the performance of any covenant or obligation contained in the Agreement, including, any of
the events of default, Department shall provide notice to Grantee and an opportunity to cure that is reasonable under
the circumstances. This notice shall state the nature of the failure to perform and provide a time certain for correcting
the failure. The notice will also provide that, should the Grantee fail to perform within the time provided, Grantee will
be found in default, and Department may terminate the Agreement effective as of the date of receipt of the default
notice.

Attachment 1
6 of 13

Rev. 9/15/2023



15. Events of Default.

Provided such failure is not the fault of Department or outside the reasonable control of Grantee, the following non-

exclusive list of events, acts, or omissions, shall constitute events of default:

a. The commitment of any material breach of this Agreement by Grantee, including failure to timely deliver a
material deliverable, failure to perform the minimal level of services required for a deliverable, discontinuance of
the performance of the work, failure to resume work that has been discontinued within a reasonable time after
notice to do so, or abandonment of the Agreement;

b. The commitment of any material misrepresentation or omission in any materials, or discovery by the Department
of such, made by the Grantee in this Agreement or in its application for funding;

c. Failure to submit any of the reports required by this Agreement or having submitted any report with incorrect,
incomplete, or insufficient information;

d. Failure to honor any term of the Agreement;

e. Failure to abide by any statutory, regulatory, or licensing requirement, including an entry of an order revoking
the certificate of authority granted to the Grantee by a state or other licensing authority;

f.  Failure to pay any and all entities, individuals, and furnishing labor or materials, or failure to make payment to
any other entities as required by this Agreement;

g. Employment of an unauthorized alien in the performance of the work, in violation of Section 274 (A) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act;

h. Failure to maintain the insurance required by this Agreement;

i. One or more of the following circumstances, uncorrected for more than thirty (30) days unless, within the
specified 30-day period, Grantee (including its receiver or trustee in bankruptcy) provides to Department adequate
assurances, reasonably acceptable to Department, of its continuing ability and willingness to fulfill its obligations
under the Agreement:

i.  Entry of an order for relief under Title 11 of the United States Code;
ii.  The making by Grantee of a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;
iii.  The appointment of a general receiver or trustee in bankruptcy of Grantee’s business or property;
and/or
iv.  An action by Grantee under any state insolvency or similar law for the purpose of its bankruptcy,
reorganization, or liquidation.

16. Suspension of Work.

The Department may, in its sole discretion, suspend any or all activities under the Agreement, at any time, when it is

in the best interest of the State to do so. The Department shall provide Grantee written notice outlining the particulars

of suspension. Examples of reasons for suspension include, but are not limited to, budgetary constraints, declaration
of emergency, or other such circumstances. After receiving a suspension notice, Grantee shall comply with the notice.

Within 90 days, or any longer period agreed to by the parties, Department shall either: (1) issue a notice authorizing

resumption of work, at which time activity shall resume; or (2) terminate the Agreement. If the Agreement is

terminated after 30 days of suspension, the notice of suspension shall be deemed to satisfy the thirty (30) days’ notice
required for a notice of termination for convenience. Suspension of work shall not entitle Grantee to any additional
compensation.

17. Force Majeure.

The Grantee shall not be responsible for delay resulting from its failure to perform if neither the fault nor the negligence

of Grantee or its employees or agents contributed to the delay and the delay is due directly to acts of God, wars, acts

of public enemies, strikes, fires, floods, or other similar cause wholly beyond Grantee’s control, or for any of the
foregoing that affect subcontractors or suppliers if no alternate source of supply is available to Grantee. In case of
any delay Grantee believes is excusable, Grantee shall notify Department in writing of the delay or potential delay
and describe the canse of the delay either (1) within ten days after the cause that creates or will create the delay first
arose, if Grantee could reasonably foresee that a delay could occur as a result; or (2) if delay is not reasonably
foreseeable, within five days after the date Grantee first had reason to believe that a delay could result. THE

FOREGOING SHALL CONSTITUTE THE GRANTEE’S SOLE REMEDY OR EXCUSE WITH RESPECT

TO DELAY. Providing notice in strict accordance with this paragraph is a condition precedent to such remedy. No

claim for damages, other than for an extension of time, shall be asserted against Department. The Grantee shall not be

entitled to an increase in the Agreement price or payment of any kind from Department for direct, indirect,
consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages, including but not limited to costs of acceleration or
inefficiency, arising because of delay, disruption, interference, or hindrance from any cause whatsoever. If
performance is suspended or delayed, in whole or in part, due to any of the causes described in this paragraph, after
the causes have ceased to exist Grantee shall perform at no increased cost, unless Department determines, in its sole

Attachment 1
7o0f13
Rev. 9/15/2023



discretion, that the delay will significantly impair the value of the Agreement to Department, in which case Department
may: (1) accept allocated performance or deliveries from Grantee, provided that Grantee grants preferential treatment
to Department with respect to products subjected to allocation; (2) contract with other sources (without recourse to
and by Grantee for the related costs and expenses) to replace all or part of the products or services that are the subject
of the delay, which purchases may be deducted from the Agreement quantity; or (3) terminate Agreement in whole or
in part.

18. Indemnification.

a. The Grantee shall be fully liable for the actions of its agents, employees, partners, or subcontractors and shall
fully indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Department and its officers, agents, and employees, from suits,
actions, damages, and costs of every name and description arising from or relating to:

i.  personal injury and damage to real or personal tangible property alleged to be caused in whole or in
part by Grantee, its agents, employees, partners, or subcontractors; provided, however, that Grantee
shall not indemnify for that portion of any loss or damages proximately caused by the negligent act
or omission of Department;

ii.  the Grantee’s breach of this Agreement or the negligent acts or omissions of Grantee.

b. The Grantee’s obligations under the preceding paragraph with respect to any legal action are contingent upon
Department giving Grantee: (1) written notice of any action or threatened action; (2) the opportunity to take over
and settle or defend any such action at Grantee’s sole expense; and (3) assistance in defending the action at
Grantee’s sole expense. The Grantee shall not be liable for any cost, expense, or compromise incurred or made
by Department in any legal action without Grantee’s prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

c. Notwithstanding sections a. and b. above, the following is the sole indemnification provision that applies to
Grantees that are governmental entities: Each party hereto agrees that it shall be solely responsible for the
negligent or wrongful acts of its employees and agents. However, nothing contained herein shall constitute a
waiver by either party of its sovereign immunity or the provisions of section 768.28, F.S. Further, nothing herein
shall be construed as consent by a state agency or subdivision of the State to be sued by third parties in any matter
arising out of any contract or this Agreement.

d. No provision in this Agreement shall require Department to hold harmless or indemnify Grantee, insure or assume
liability for Grantee’s negligence, waive Department’s sovereign immunity under the laws of Florida, or
otherwise impose liability on Department for which it would not otherwise be responsible. Any provision,
implication or suggestion to the contrary is null and void.

19. Limitation of Liability.

The Department’s liability for any claim arising from this Agreement is limited to compensatory damages in an amount

no greater than the sum of the unpaid balance of compensation due for goods or services rendered pursuant to and in

compliance with the terms of the Agreement. Such liability is further limited to a cap of $100,000.

20. Remedies.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to make Grantee liable for force majeure events. Nothing in this

Agreement, including financial consequences for nonperformance, shall limit Department’s right to pursue its

remedies for other types of damages under the Agreement, at law or in equity. The Department may, in addition to

other remedies available to it, at law or in equity and upon notice to Grantee, retain such monies from amounts due

Grantee as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties, costs and the like asserted by or against it.

21. Waiver.

The delay or failure by Department to exercise or enforce any of its rights under this Agreement shall not constitute

or be deemed a waiver of Department’s right thereafter to enforce those rights, nor shall any single or partial exercise

of any such right preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right.

22. Statutory Notices Relating to Unauthorized Employment and Subcontracts.

a. The Department shall consider the employment by any Grantee of unauthorized aliens a violation of Section
274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. If Grantee/subcontractor knowingly employs unauthorized
aliens, such violation shall be cause for unilateral cancellation of this Agreement. The Grantee shall be responsible
for including this provision in all subcontracts with private organizations issued as a result of this Agreement.

b. Pursuant to sections 287.133, 287.134, and 287.137 F.S., the following restrictions apply to persons placed on
the convicted vendor list, discriminatory vendor list, or the antitrust violator vendor list:

i.  Public Entity Crime. A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list
following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract
to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a
contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may

Attachment 1
80of13
Rev. 9/15/2023



23.
a

po

24,

not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded
or perform work as a Grantee, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public
entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount
provided in section 287.017, F.S., for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months following the
date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

ji.  Discriminatory Vendors. An entity or affiliate who has been placed on the discriminatory vendor
list may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract to provide any goods or services to a
public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the
construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or replies
on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor,
supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact
business with any public entity.

iii.  Antitrust Violator Vendors. A person or an affiliate who has been placed on the antitrust violator
vendor list following a conviction or being held civilly liable for an antitrust violation may not
submit a bid, proposal, or reply on any contract to provide any good or services to a public entity;
may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on any contract with a public entity for the construction or
repair of a public building or public work; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on leases of real
property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Grantee, supplier,
subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with a public entity; and may not transact new business
with a public entity.

iv.  Notification. The Grantee shall notify Department if it or any of its suppliers, subcontractors, or
consultants have been placed on the convicted vendor list, the discriminatory vendor list, or antitrust
violator vendor list during the life of the Agreement. The Florida Department of Management
Services is responsible for maintaining the discriminatory vendor list and the antitrust violator
vendor list and posts the list on its website. Questions regarding the discriminatory vendor list or
antitrust violator vendor list may be directed to the Florida Department of Management Services,
Office of Supplier Diversity, at (850) 487-0915.

Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws.

The Grantee and all its agents shall comply with all federal, state and local regulations, including, but not limited
to, nondiscrimination, wages, social security, workers’ compensation, licenses, and registration requirements.
The Grantee shall include this provision in all subcontracts issued as a result of this Agreement.

No person, on the grounds of race, creed, color, religion, national origin, age, gender, or disability, shall be
excluded from participation in; be denied the proceeds or benefits of; or be otherwise subjected to discrimination
in performance of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.

Any dispute concerning performance of the Agreement shall be processed as described herein. Jurisdiction for
any damages arising under the terms of the Agreement will be in the courts of the State, and venue will be in the
Second Judicial Circuit, in and for Leon County. Except as otherwise provided by law, the parties agree to be
responsible for their own attorney fees incurred in connection with disputes arising under the terms of this
Agreement.

Build America, Buy America Act (BABA) - Infrastructure Projects with Federal Funding.

This provision does not apply to Agreements that are wholly funded by Coronavirus State and Local
Fiscal Recovery Funds under the American Rescue Plan Act. Also, this provision does not apply where
there is a valid waiver in place. However, the provision may apply to funds expended before the waiver
or after expiration of the waiver.

If applicable, Recipients or Subrecipients of an award of Federal financial assistance from a program for
infrastructure are required to comply with the Build America, Buy America Act (BABA), including the
following provisions:

All iron and steel used in the project are produced in the United States--this means all manufacturing processes,
from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, occurred in the United States;

All manufactured products used in the project are produced in the United States-this means the manufactured
product was manufactured in the United States; and the cost of the components of the manufactured product
that are mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States is greater than 55 percent of the total cost of all
components of the manufactured product, unless another standard for determining the minimum amount of
domestic content of the manufactured product has been established under applicable law or regulation; and

Attachment 1
90of13

Rev. 9/15/2023









original payment(s) are received from Department by Grantee to the date repayment is made by
Grantee to Department.

ii. In the event that the Grantee recovers costs, incurred under this Agreement and reimbursed by
Department, from another source(s), Grantee shall reimburse Department for all recovered funds
originally provided under this Agreement and interest shall be charged for those recovered costs as
calculated on from the date(s) the payment(s) are recovered by Grantee to the date repayment is
made to Department.

iii. Notwithstanding the requirements of this section, the above restrictions on commingling funds do
not apply to agreements where payments are made purely on a cost reimbursement basis.

30. Conflict of Interest.

The Grantee covenants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest which would conflict in any

manner or degree with the performance of services required.

31. Independent Contractor.

The Grantee is an independent contractor and is not an employee or agent of Department.

32. Subcontracting.

a. Unless otherwise specified in the Special Terms and Conditions, all services contracted for are to be performed
solely by Grantee.

b. The Department may, for cause, require the replacement of any Grantee employee, subcontractor, or agent. For
cause, includes, but is not limited to, technical or training qualifications, quality of work, change in security status,
or non-compliance with an applicable Department policy or other requirement.

c. The Department may, for cause, deny access to Department’s secure information or any facility by any Grantee
employee, subcontractor, or agent.

d. The Department’s actions under paragraphs b. or c. shall not relieve Grantee of its obligation to perform all work
in compliance with the Agreement. The Grantee shall be responsible for the payment of all monies due under any
subcontract. The Department shall not be liable to any subcontractor for any expenses or liabilities incurred under
any subcontract and Grantee shall be solely liable to the subcontractor for all expenses and liabilities incurred
under any subcontract.

e. The Department will not deny Grantee’s employees, subcontractors, or agents access to meetings within the
Department’s facilities, unless the basis of Department’s denial is safety or security considerations.

f. The Department supports diversity in its procurement program and requests that all subcontracting opportunities
afforded by this Agreement embrace diversity enthusiastically. The award of subcontracts should reflect the full
diversity of the citizens of the State. A list of minority-owned firms that could be offered subcontracting
opportunities may be obtained by contacting the Office of Supplier Diversity at (850) 487-0915.

g. The Grantee shall not be liable for any excess costs for a failure to perform, if the failure to perform is caused by
the default of a subcontractor at any tier, and if the cause of the default is completely beyond the control of both
Grantee and the subcontractor(s), and without the fault or negligence of either, unless the subcontracted products
or services were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time for Grantee to meet the required delivery
schedule.

33. Guaraatee of Parent Company.

If Grantee is a subsidiary of another corporation or other business entity, Grantee asserts that its parent company will

guarantee all of the obligations of Grantee for purposes of fulfilling the obligations of Agreement. In the event Grantee

is sold during the period the Agreement is in effect, Grantee agrees that it will be a requirement of sale that the new
parent company guarantee all of the obligations of Grantee.

34. Survival.

The respective obligations of the parties, which by their nature would continue beyond the termination or expiration

of this Agreement, including without limitation, the obligations regarding confidentiality, proprietary interests, and

public records, shall survive termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Agreement.

35. Third Parties.

The Department shall not be deemed to assume any liability for the acts, failures to act or negligence of Grantee, its

agents, servants, and employees, nor shall Grantee disclaim its own negligence to Department or any third party. This

Agreement does not and is not intended to confer any rights or remedies upon any person other than the parties. If

Department consents to a subcontract, Grantee will specifically disclose that this Agreement does not create any third-

party rights. Further, no third parties shall rely upon any of the rights and obligations created under this Agreement.

36. Severability.

If a court of competent jurisdiction deems any term or condition herein void or unenforceable, the other provisions

are severable to that void provision, and shall remain in full force and effect.

Attachment 1
12 of 13
Rev. 9/15/2023



37. Grantee’s Employees, Subcontractors and Agents.

All Grantee employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under the Agreement shall be properly trained
technicians who meet or exceed any specified training qualifications. Upon request, Grantee shall furnish a copy of
technical certification or other proof of qualification. All employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under
Agreement must comply with all security and administrative requirements of Department and shall comply with all
controlling laws and regulations relevant to the services they are providing under the Agreement.

38. Assignment.

The Grantee shall not sell, assign, or transfer any of its rights, duties, or obligations under the Agreement, or under
any purchase order issued pursuant to the Agreement, without the prior written consent of Department. In the event
of any assignment, Grantee remains secondarily liable for performance of the Agreement, unless Department expressly
waives such secondary liability. The Department may assign the Agreement with prior written notice to Grantee of its
intent to do so.

39. Compensation Report.

If this Agreement is a sole-source, public-private agreement or if the Grantee, through this agreement with the State,
annually receive 50% or more of their budget from the State or from a combination of State and Federal funds, the
Grantee shall provide an annual report, including the most recent IRS Form 990, detailing the total compensation for
the entities' executive leadership teams. Total compensation shall include salary, bonuses, cashed-in leave, cash
equivalents, severance pay, retirement benefits, deferred compensation, real-property gifts, and any other payout.
The Grantee must also inform the Department of any changes in total executive compensation between the annual
reports. All compensation reports must indicate what percent of compensation comes directly from the State or
Federal allocations to the Grantee.

40. Execution in Counterparts and Authority to Sign.

This Agreement, any amendments, and/or change orders related to the Agreement, may be executed in counterparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute the same instrument. In accordance with the
Electronic Signature Act of 1996, electronic signatures, including facsimile transmissions, may be used and shall have
the same force and effect as a written signature. Each person signing this Agreement warrants that he or she is duly
authorized to do so and to bind the respective party to the Agreement.

Attachment 1
13 0of 13
Rev. 9/15/2023



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Special Terms and Conditions
AGREEMENT NO. A2406

ATTACHMENT 2

These Special Terms and Conditions shall be read together with general terms outlined in the Standard Terms and
Conditions, Attachment 1. Where in conflict, these more specific terms shall apply.

1.

Scope of Work.

The Project funded under this Agreement is FRDAP Splash Pad Project. The Project is defined in more detail in
Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan.

2.
a.

b.
c.
d.

3.
a.

b.
c.

4.

Duration.

Reimbursement Period. The reimbursement period for this Agreement begins when the final party signs the
Agreement (the “effective date”) and ends on the Project Completion Date. Only authorized Pre-Agreement/
Retroactive expenses may be reimbursed outside of this period.

begins the first day of the fiscal year in which this Agreement was entered into, through the Date of Project
Completion .

Extensions. There are no extensions available for this Project.

Service Periods. Additional service periods are not authorized under this Agreement.

Payment Provisions.

Compensation. This is a cost reimbursement Agreement. The Grantee shall be compensated under this
Agreement as described in Attachment 3.

Invoicing. Invoicing will occur after approval of the final delivereable(s).

Advance Pay. Advance Pay is not authorized under this Agreement.

Cost Eligible for Reimbursement or Matching Requirements.

Reimbursement for costs or availability for costs to meet matching requirements shall be limited to the following
budget categories, as defined in the Reference Guide for State Expenditures, as indicated:

5.

6.

7.

Reimbursement Match Category
X (X Salaries/Wages
Overhead/Indirect/General and Administrative Costs:
a. Fringe Benefits, which shall be calculated at the rate of 40% of direct

X X >
salaries.
= = b. Indirect Costs, which shall be calculated at the rate of 15% of direct
costs.
b X Contractual (Subcontractors)
] 0 Travel, in accordance with Section 112, F.S.
O O Equipment
b X Rental/Lease of Equipment
X (X Miscellaneous/Other Expenses
O 0 Land Acquisition
Equipment Purchase.
No Equipment purchases shall be funded under this Agreement.
Land Acquisition.
There will be no Land Acquisitions funded under this Agreement.
Match Requirements
Attachment 2
1of3

Rev. 8/8/2023



The Agreement requires at least a 50% match on the part of the Grantee. Therefore, the Grantee is responsible for
providing $200,000.00 through cash or third party in-kind towards the project funded under this Agreement. The
Grantee may claim allowable project expenditures made on July 1, 2023 or after for purposes of meeting its match
requirement as identified above.

Each payment request submitte4d shall document all matching funds and/or match efforts (i.e., in-kind services)
provided during the period covered by each request. The final payment will not be processed until the match
requirement has been met.

8. Imsurance Requirements
Required Coverage. At all times during the Agreement the Grantee, at its sole expense, shall maintain insurance
coverage of such types and with such terms and limits described below. The limits of coverage under each policy
maintained by the Grantee shall not be interpreted as limiting the Grantee’s liability and obligations under the
Agreement. All insurance policies shall be through insurers licensed and authorized to issue policies in Florida, or
alternatively, Grantee may provide coverage through a self-insurance program established and operating under the
laws of Florida. Additional insurance requirements for this Agreement may be required elsewhere in this
Agreement, however the minimum insurance requirements applicable to this Agreement are:
a. Commercial General Liability Insurance.
The Grantee shall provide adequate commercial general liability insurance coverage and hold such liability
insurance at all times during the Agreement. The Department, its employees, and officers shall be named
as an additional insured on any general liability policies. The minimum limits shall be $250,000 for each
occurrence and $500,000 policy aggregate.
b. Commercial Automobile Insurance.
If the Grantee’s duties include the use of a commercial vehicle, the Grantee shall maintain automobile
liability, bodily injury, and property damage coverage. Insuring clauses for both bodily injury and property
damage shall provide coverage on an occurrence basis. The Department, its employees, and officers shall
be named as an additional insured on any automobile insurance policy. The minimum limits shall be as

follows:
$200,000/300,000 Automobile Liability for Company-Owned Vehicles, if applicable
$200,000/300,000 Hired and Non-owned Automobile Liability Coverage

c. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage.
The Grantee shall provide workers’ compensation, in accordance with Chapter 440, F.S. and employer

liability coverage with minimum limits of $100,000 per accident, $100,000 per person, and $500,000
policy aggregate. Such policies shall cover all employees engaged in any work under the Grant.
d. Other Insurance. None.

9. Quality Assurance Requirements.
There are no special Quality Assurance requirements under this Agreement.

10. Retainage.
Retainage is permitted under this Agreement. Retainage may be up to a maximum of 10% of the total amount of the
Agreement.

11. Subcontracting.

The Grantee may subcontract work under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Department’s
Grant Manager except for certain fixed-price subcontracts pursuant to this Agreement, which require prior approval.
Regardless of any subcontract, the Grantee is ultimately responsible for all work to be performed under this

Agreement.

12. State-owned Land.
The work will not be performed on State-owned land.

13. Office of Policy and Budget Reporting.
There are no special Office of Policy and Budget reporting requirements for this Agreement.

14. Common Carrier.

Attachment 2

20f3
Rev. 8/8/2023



a. Applicable to contracts with a common carrier — firm/person/corporation that as a regular business
transports people or commodities from place to place. If applicable, Contractor must also fill out and
return PUR 1808 before contract execution. If Contractor is a common carrier pursuant to section
908.111(1)(a), Florida Statutes, the Department will terminate this contract immediately if Contractor is
found to be in violation of the law or the attestation in PUR 1808.

b. Applicable to solicitations for a common carrier — Before contract execution, the winning Contractor(s)
must fill out and return PUR 1808, and attest that it is not willfully providing any service in furtherance of
transporting a person into this state knowing that the person unlawfully present in the United States
according to the terms of the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. ss. 1101 et seq. The
Department will terminate a contract immediately if Contractor is found to be in violation of the law or the
attestation in PUR 1808.

15. Additional Terms.
None.

Any terms added here must be approved by the Office of General Counsel.

Attachment 2

3of3
Rev. 8/8/2023



ATTACHMENT 3
GRANT WORK PLAN
FLORIDA RECREATION DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FRDAP)
Project Name: FRDAP Splash Pad Project
Grantee Name: City of Bushnell
FRDAP Project # A2406

SUMMARY: The Grantee shall complete the Project Element(s), which were approved by the Department through the FRDAP Application Evaluation Criteria, pursuant to Chapter
62D-5, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Any alteration(s) to the Project Element(s) as submitted in the Grantee’s application and listed in the Grant Work Plan is considered a
significant change, must be pre-approved by the Department, and may require a formal Amendment to this Agreement. All work must be completed in accordance with the FRDAP
Program, and local, state and federal laws, the approved Project plans, all required permits, and the Florida Building Code. Prior to the Department issuing a “Notice to Commence”
to the Grantee, as specified in Attachment 6 of the Agreement, Program Specific Requirements, the Department must receive evidence of and have approved all Deliverables in Task
1.

For the purpose of this Agreement, the terms “Project Element” and “Project Task” are used interchangeably to mean an identified facility within the Project.
The Project is located at 824 W. Noble Ave, Bushnell, FL, 33523 and is considered a “Large Project” pursuant to paragraph 62D-5.055(6)(a), F.A.C.

Retroactive Project.
O This Project has been approved as a “Retroactive Project.” Retroactive Projects are eligible for a FRDAP grant award if they otherwise meet the FRDAP rule criteria, funds are
available, and Project Costs have occurred within one (1) year prior to the approval for funding by the Governor.

& This Project has not been approved as a “Retroactive Project.”
Project Completion: The Project Completion Date for this Agreement is April 30, 2026.

Budget: Reimbursement for allowable costs for the Project shall not exceed the maximum Grant Award Amount outlined below. There is match required on the part of the Grantee
under this Agreement. The total estimated Project Cost provided below is based on the approved FRDAP Application. A detailed cost analysis will be provided in the Deliverables
for Task 1, prior to the Department issuing the “Notice to Commence.” All final Project Costs shall be submitted to the Department with the payment request.

Maximum Grant Award Amount: $200,000
Required Grantee Match Amount: $200,000
Total Estimated Project Cost: $400,000
Match Ratio: 50:50

DEP Agreement No.: A2406 Attachment 3, Page 1 of 3

FRDAP _FY23-24






















5. Recipients, when submitting financial reporting packages to the Department of Environmental Protection for
audits done in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F-Audit Requirements, or Chapters 10.550 (local
governmental entities) and 10.650 (non and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, should
indicate the date and the reporting package was delivered to the recipient correspondence accompanying the
reporting package.

PART V: RECORD RETENTION

The recipient shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the terms of the award and this
Agreement for a period of five (5) years from the date the audit report is issued, and shall allow the Department of
Environmental Protection, or its designee, Chief Financial Officer, or Auditor General access to such records upon
request. The recipient shall ensure that audit working papers are made available to the Department of Environmental
Protection, or its designee, Chief Financial Officer, or Auditor General upon request for a period of three (3) years
from the date the audit report is issued, unless extended in writing by the Department of Environmental Protection.

Attachment §

4 of 7
BGS-DEP 55-215 revised 11/8/2022



FUNDS AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

EXHIBIT -1

Note: If the resources awarded to the recipient represent more than one federal program, provide the same information shown below for each federal program
and show total federal resources awarded

Federal Resources Awarded to the Recipient Pursuant to this Agreement Consist of the Following:
Federal State
Program CFDA Appropriation
A Federal Agency Number CFDA Title Funding Amount Category
$
Federal State
Program CFDA Appropriation
B Federal Agency Number CFDA Title Funding Amount Category
$

Note: Of the resources awarded to the recipient represent more than one federal program, list applicable compliance requirements for each federal program in
the same manner as shown below:

Federal
Program | First Compliance requirement: i.e.: (what services of purposes resources must be used for)
A
Second Compliance requirement: i.e.:(eligibility requirement for recipients of the resources)
Etc.
Etc.
Federal
Program First Compliance requirement: i.e.: (what services of purposes resources must be used for)
B
Second Compliance requirement: i.e.: (eligibility requirement for recipients of the resources)
Etc.
Etc.

BGS-DEP 55-215
Revised 72019

Attachment 5, Exhibit 1
50f7




Note: If the resources awarded to the recipient for matching represent more than one federal program, provide the same information shown below for each

federal program and show total state resources awarded for matching.

Federal

State Resources Awarded to the Recipient Pursuant to this Agreement Consist of the Following Matching Resources for Federal Programs:

State
Program Appropriation
A Federal Agency CFDA CFDA Title Funding Amount Category
Federal State
Program Appropriation
B Federal Agency CFDA CFDA Title Funding Amount Category

Note: If the resources awarded to the recipient represent more than one state project, provide the same information shown below for each state project and show
total state financial assistance awarded that is subject to section 215.97, F.S.

State Resources Awarded to the Recipient Pursuant to this Agreement Consist of the Following Resources Subject to Section 215.97, F.S.:

State

CSFA Title State
Program State CSFA or Appropriation
A State Awarding Agency Fiscal Year! Number Funding Source Description Funding Amount Category
General Appropriations Act
Line Item 1796-
Fixed Capital Outlay
Original Florida Recreation Florida Recreation Development
Agreement Development Assistance FY 2023-2024 37017 Assistance Program §200,000 140002
Grants from General
Revenue Fund and Florida
Forever Trust Fund
| Total Award | $200,000

Note: List applicable compliance requirement in the same manner as illustrated above for federal resources. For matching resources provided by the Department
for DEP for federal programs, the requirements might be similar to the requirements for the applicable federal programs. Also, to the extent that different
requirements pertain to different amount for the non-federal resources, there may be more than one grouping (i.e. 1, 2, 3, etc.) listed under this category.

! Subject to change by Change Order.

BGS-DEP 55-215
Rovised 772019

Attachment S, Exhibit 1













and the Grantee is required to notify all subsequent parties with interest to the land of the terms and conditions as
set forth in this Agreement.

11. Management of Project Sites.

a. Site Inspections. Grantees must ensure by site inspections that facilities on the Project site are being operated and
maintained for outdoor recreation for a2 minimum period of twenty-five (25) years from the Project Completion
Date set forth in the Project Completion Certificate. The Project site must be open at reasonable times and must
be managed in a safe and attractive manner.

b. Non-Compliance. The Department will terminate an agreement and demand return of the program funds
(including interest) for non-compliance if a Grantee fails to comply with the terms stated in with the Agreement.
If the Grantee fails to comply the Agreement, the Department will declare the Grantee ineligible for further
participation in FRDAP until such time as the Grantee comes into compliance.

c. Public Accessibility. All facilities must be accessible to the public on a non-exclusive basis, without regard to
age, sex, race, religion, or ability level.

d. Entrance Fees. Reasonable differences in entrance fees for other FRDAP projects may be allowed on the basis
of residence, but only if the Grantee can clearly show that the difference in entrance fees reflects, and is
substantially related to, all economic factors related to park management, and it is not simply related to the
amount of tax dollars spent by the residents for the park; and that a definite burden on the Grantee in park
maintenance costs clearly justifies a higher fee for nonresidents.

e. Native Plantings. In developing a FRDAP project with program funds, the Grantee must primarily use
vegetation native to the area, except for lawn grasses.

f. The Grantee will obtain Department approval prior to any current or future development of facilities on the Project
Site(s), which is defined in subsection 62D-5.054(46), F.A.C. This Agreement is not transferable.

12. Procurement Requirements for Grantee.
The Grantee must secure all goods and services for the Project according to its adopted procurement procedures.

13. Signage.

The Grantee must erect a permanent information sign on the Project site that credits funding (or a portion thereof) to
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program.
The sign must be made of appropriate materials, which are durable for a minimum of twenty-five (25) years after the
Project is complete. The sign must be installed on the Project site and approved by the Department before the
Department processes the final Project reimbursement request.

14. Termination and Ineligibility.

In addition to the remedies provided elsewhere in this Agreement, if the Grantee fails to comply with the terms stated
in this Agreement or with any provisions in Rule Chapter 62D-5, F.A.C., the Department will terminate this
Agreement and demand return of the program funds (including interest). Furthermore, the Department will declare
the Grantee ineligible for further participation in FRDAP until the Grantee complies. Further, the Grantee agrees to
ensure that all necessary permits are obtained prior to implementing any Grant Work Plan activity that may fall under
applicable federal, state, or local laws,

15. Conversion.

The Project Site acquired and/or developed with FRDAP assistance must be retained and used for public outdoor
recreation. Should the Grantee, within the periods set forth in subsections 62D-5.059(1) and (2), F.A.C., convert all
or part of the Project site to other than public outdoor recreational uses, the Grantee must replace the area, facilities,
resource, or Project site at its own expense with an acceptable project of comparable scope, and quality.

Attachment 6

3of3
Rev. 8/19/2021






SUPPORT FACILITIES/ELEMENTS:

Project Elements Work Accomplished % Completed
PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED:
Period Covered (Check Appropriate Period): L__| January through April: Due May 5%
[[] May through August: Due September 5%
[[] September through December: Due January 5%
[[] Final Status Report Date from Project Completion Certification:

LIAISON:

Signature
DRP-109 (Effective 05-22-2015)

Date
Page 2 of 2






















L
G
e |

PQNT OF COMMENCEMINT

PARKSIDE - Preliminary Plat

A PORTION OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST,

CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA

NECORNER Of S8 174 |

Seatg Shown along e
w0umacs auanes (32 1/4) of e soumaas auare {2 174) of Section 17, Townsnp 21 Soum,

NOTCE: Ths pkr', cu recordied 'n 3 graphc farm, b the affiial depkcfon of Me muchided

SE CORNER OF SECTION V2.
STAMPLD 'PLOTDA DIP)

CORNTR OF 3¢ )
ot";:m gesEeToN 1’1‘, S teenon
oum ““_ OF 16 174 OF SLETON 12.
— e e — e e [ - WEST COUNTY ROAD 476
ﬁ - - ooaten . T T T Daowes — — — — — — — - - - N
At gt of Wor veres
- worcever SHEATE 85735 |
roNIOF R BI B avs o7 ) T r
‘ - - g/ Jlg 7 TR e 8, :g | !
oy 50700 T - - - - [R——
) | ' reoviGss g | . som00 157?0‘25'.00 ! | |
k | . oy B s EASEMENT 03 e : i
1 (AN AR m , | |
S — ,
o i £ Ble Bl ’ !
woT1 3 Lo12 w3 2|8 i |
) | frer- I frr-~Y g ey ]
[ ! I § ! 0.7 DRANAGE EASTMENT | |
i i 2 h FER OPPICIAL RECONDY
| ! BOCKS1.PAGE RS | { |
§ i 1 [N ] R ' \‘
t 1 1 [} i 1 1 1
f ! E ) B R v vy | ey |
1 | 1 1t _ [ [N [ ' | I
| CH— | S— 24502 SBYPSSOE ) i
| ; - RPSSOE 007 _ p—— fing (PR 77T ) 3 | |
—_—— | 1 1 ! : !
WU OF l 1 : ' | |
S0P
ofsccron 12, : : ) : | |
'
1 1
— _—I I ! 1 s' ! I I
o6F 8 o  Ef8 e s ol
, 2 g g | ' 2‘ ¥ | a2
' 3 ! ! X g E
1§ : g !
B il ! 1 '
- k
: F [}8 ) . > o e - - - d | 8
| 5 smmum.
¥ ) 9 4
l §| i) _ SBOSSCIE 43008 p—— ; : SOPSSOTE 42698 _ ) I| ':‘--:L__::' I
o _béf 1 '
' | \ moetssecarss ! ] ! | f
1 l 1 EASEMENT 11 i 1 I
| I i !
I 1 2
L ! d \ | Legend g | |
R | 3 | | ® rocnsTuzmovton. | |
|§ § E wTe \ 8 m‘.lmr ]
pry-"9 | I——
| l ] W POCATS eT.u ConCRrT (Y — |
e 0400 ——] b | ] OOK STAMPCO PR (411 wrz ool |
—_— - | | ) 1 PRI, & UMANIMI RPIRINCEMONMpD 17 ARD ) ¥
' 120 UCBGID KENTT I I
! ! Il AT LT !
| t ! ——  0Tu 0.0 DRAWAGE EASEMINT | |
' | ' WGHT O WAY PER OFACAL RICORDS |
. | ) , \ L CASCMINT LTy e 00K8, PAGE 1S |
' - N ! - T = ’ |
SESSUIE
. I ; _ ~ 4006 / per—— ! X | |
v F , AT 108 ADAET G g: ! ! |
LR e - o o e — = '
] 30, 1 -0 &TaeCK bt 565 I |
]’ NSY'SSOTW M49.78 |
boyL-Lla ] Suwwu’l Notes:
: | [ Legal Description: O e ok o 140 N 0 GOV 0% e Coordngies Mown Parecn 0% reerenced o e W) Jone o | |
] A porfion of 3 [Propedy Approiser D INIP-053) o3 desced In Offcial ey OUAO Cowrarty M o4 n-mm System, mmu P83 [NADSI} 21
| | Bocordy Book 4304 POg 0340, Puckc Records of Sumter County, Fonao, ad et ocaiment, Tre of ot 97317 Ean @ mhdeﬂn i ]
FOUND 3" RON WPE WTH DS DT %

SW CORNER OF §2 III

0!!! mo*m

ucco:nmowuc-m il _

Grachic or dghol ‘orm of he par,
ot fona i

by ony olher

nubject

sz, T

BT,

. N,

PARIMENT OF
RESOURCES SURVEY
MARKER MONUMENT NO. l"J”ll

IR,
PR WL O G DGO o CHN Ao G YIS

PLAT BOOK: PAGE:

COUNTY OF SUMTER
STATE OF FLORIDA

e, e ourw o

L) .o
0K G for e WM TNG PUDOMN HOTE0 BN A NONGNCUSVE NONIVSCION SC1emen) Over:
ngrentgre toemen B1 § OEG 10 e \ure Cunen of Lo” 3 0 Lo § GNG Iner MCCEWON. OWONS.
Qe hehtes 070 Gueth K PUDON Of IngEIVEgNR Orly K WCh Curert repectve Lo, A

" o

ot
an

cmgre, open, o

. o
7 fewT 0nG CONINS O e DRCTTUTIN of Lamenany. Covenorts 0nd Resycion of PORE0R 1o be
TeCOTE TTedTEY 1DIWG The RCINON o TN G, DR o G B38d I° e DRCeANG
1niercas Tere e ARG oer Coman ‘OctYes Guackried W e ROGYEON of Bird ond he CY o
el o fochy. Accorangy.
10 Garer GBI ARG PeTEn 10 e CuoaC.

$oronre

Wenen sgrahew Firved nama - -
Winsis prrted nome Tow - o
ACKNOWLEBGMENT
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SUMTER

oelore e e ocoyer = ey

- o ue.
ComONY, 0n DU O B CORDOnY w0 | ] B DRn0y nom Dy e 00 who [ ) e ROGaced
caenrcaron.
AT NOTART S2AL) Aoy Ao'c
Prrv home

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NO DEDICATION
L v v

Crvisting Dicon, Cty Cant Date

CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF STREETS AND UTILITIES
Ihersoy
1 0% 0CCHOION MOMe’ OGN OCCOTIONCS win e REMNY CF 11 he KOSVEOR enved
TPARVEW or [T) Quororee o when mO-rad by e Ciy Counch 0 ey BOND In he omourT of

orartol i ooa &y Conct o

OvitnaOeon, Coy Cex " oane

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF CITY ATTORNEY

Cxy Aromey Oote

CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF SUMTER

1 herey Carty inal § ave €aamied ™ D GnG #d 0! ¥ Camoies In form wen G rQutemenn of
Croow 177. frosso S, o L)
[N o SEEDL N

GoraR roywod
Caark of e Crout Court

I herecy cofly PO P DT B O o ™o e DAt
WD CreOONRd WO Ty CRECTON 0M0 RBEVEON ON0 COMOIN Win ng /8Quements o Chapier 177,
AORIS $30°0Ies O/ ROt PIFMONe™ IRAIENCE MOMUMeSY AOVE DAen ! N OCCDTDANCE whh e
mouramern of saki Craose 177

- Doe
ROROALCENSE 44760 oA AT o an
ARSI PO BOX TR
@ BASEPOINT =:=
SURVEYING, INC. nomacevcuie













AGREEMENT
FOR
SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this _ day of
2023, by and between the City of Bushnell, Florida, a Florida mun1c1pal corporation (heremafter
referred to as the “City”), and Kelli Barnes, an individual with principal business address located
at 305 N. Florida St, Bushnell, FL 33513 (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, City entered into an agreement with Contractor for coordination and planning
of the 2023 Bushnell Fall Festival; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor far exceeded expectations and performance measures
established by the City for the 2023 Bushnell Fall Festival; and

WHEREAS, the agreement for coordination and planning of the 2023 Bushnell Fall
Festival was terminated upon acceptance of all deliverables and services due under the agreement;
and,

WHEREAS, the City desires to increase community engagement and stimulate economic
development by hosting more events for the citizens.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms and conditions, promises, and
covenants hereinafter set forth, the City and Contractor agree as follows:

RECITALS
1. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated and made a part of this
Agreement.
CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS
2. Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement are:

(a) Coordinate all aspects of event planning and organization, from concept
development to execution, including budgeting, logistics, vendor management,
and event promotions for events as requested by the City.

(b) Be available for site surveys and attend City of Bushnell meetings as required.

(c) Develop overall layout for events.

Page 1 of 8



(d) Secure professionals, talent, and other staff as necessary in order to execute
events.

(e) Submit bids as may be necessary.

(f) Procure any and all equipment that may be necessary to execute events.

(g) Manage any and all ticketing processes.

(h) Maintain financial budget for events, and keep the City appraised of the budget,
i(ljlict;uding maintaining accurate billing, and providing a weekly update to the

(i) Seek competitive quotes when procuring goods and services.

(j) Contractor shall submit periodic invoices/check requests for the Services
provided to:

City of Bushnell
ATTN: Accounts Payable
117 E. Joe P. Strickland Jr. Ave.
Bushnell, FL 33513

(k) Identify and engage potential sponsors and partners for events.

(1) Ensure all required contracts with vendors, sponsors, and other providers are
completed.

(m)Develop and implement effective marketing and promotional strategies to
increase event attendance and enhance City brand recognition.

(n) Craft compelling content and post across the City’s various social media
channels.

(o) Oversee the distribution of press releases to media outlets, secure interviews,
and other media promotions for events.

(p) Monitor and evaluate event metrics, attendance, feedback, return on
investment, and provide reports to the City.

(q) Maintain reasonable communication with the City to keep them appraised of
the services being provided.

(r) Perform any other services that may be required in order to successfully plan,

organize, promote and execute events as requested by the City that could be
reasonably foreseen, expected, and within the scope of services.

Page 2 of 8



(s) Obtain liability insurance to cover any risks or loss associated with certain
events as deemed necessary at the absolute discretion of the City. If the City
deems insurance necessary for an event, the Contractor shall provide a copy of
the policy to the City ten days before the event transpires.

CONTRACTOR WARRANTIES
Contractor represents and warrants to the City that:

(a) Contractor possesses all qualifications, licenses and expertise required for the
performance of the Services.

(b) Contractor is not delinquent in the payment of any sums due the City.

(c) All personnel assigned to perform the Services are and shall be, at all times
during the term hereof, fully qualified and trained to perform the tasks assigned
to each.

CITY’S OBLIGATIONS
The City’s obligations under this Agreement are:

(a) The City understands and agrees to pay the Contractor for services performed
according to the Special Event Services Payment Schedule attached hereto and
incorporated herein to this Agreement as Exhibit “A.”

(b) The City and Contractor further agree that the Special Event Services Payment
Schedule may be readdressed and amended from time to time, as agreed upon
by both parties, in writing.

(c) The City and Contractor further agree that if the Services provided by the
Contractor do not meet the applicable scope of services, the Contractor will not
be entitled to receive payment or reimbursement for such nonconforming
services, and shall pay the City all fees and costs associated with obtaining
satisfactory services.

(d) The City agrees to pay or reimburse the Contractor for any costs associated with
obtaining liability insurance policies that the Contractor may take-out from time
to time as necessitated by certain events.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement is for one calendar year and shall commence upon the

date this contract is executed by both parties.

Page 3 of 8



TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

6. Termination for convenience. The City may terminate this Agreement for
convenience by giving Contractor 30 calendar day’s written notice. In the event of such
termination, Contractor shall be entitled to receive compensation for any Services provided
pursuant to this Agreement and to the satisfaction of the City, up through the date of termination.
Under no circumstances shall the Contractor be entitled for payment or compensation for Services
not yet rendered.

7. Termination for cause. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon
five calendar day’s written notice to the other should such other party fail substantially to perform
in accordance with this Agreement’s material terms through no fault of the party initiating the
termination. In the event that Contractor abandons this Agreement or causes it to be terminated by
the City, Contractor shall indemnify the City against losses pertaining to this termination. In the
event that Contract is terminated by the City for cause and it is subsequently determined by a court
of competent jurisdiction that such termination was without cause, such termination shall
thereupon be deemed a termination for convenience under Section 6 of this Agreement, and the
provisions of Section 6 shall apply.

8. Return of City equipment. Upon termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall
return all City equipment to the City.

9. Survival. The termination of this Agreement under Section 6 or Section 7 shall not
relieve either party of any liability that accrued prior to such termination and any such accrued
liability shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

10.  Contractor is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Services provided
by Contractor shall be provided by employees of Contractor subject to supervision by Contractor,
and not as officers, employees or agents of the City. Personnel policies, tax responsibilities, social
security, health insurance, employee benefits, travel, per diem policy, and purchasing policies
under the Agreement shall be the sole responsibility of Contractor. Contractor shall have no rights
under the City's worker's compensation, employment, insurance benefits or similar laws or
benefits.

SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY
12.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or treated as a waiver by the City of
any immunity to which it is entitled by law, including but not limited to the City’s sovereign
immunity as set forth in Fla. Stat. §768.28.
NOTICE
13.  Whenever either party desires to give notice to the other, it must be given by written

notice, sent by certified United States mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the party for
whom it is intended, at the place last specified in writing, and the place for giving of notice in

Page 4 of 8



compliance with the provisions of this paragraph. For the present, the parties designate the
following as the respective places for giving of notice, to-wit:

For Contractor: For City:
Kelli Barnes City of Bushnell
305 N Florida St Michael Eastburn, City Manager
Bushnell, FI. 33513 117 E. Joe P. Strickland Jr. Ave.
Bushnell, FL 33513
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

14.  If any legal action, including action in appellant proceedings or bankruptcy, is
brought by either party for enforcement of this Agreement, it is expressly agreed that the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover from the other reasonable attorney fees and costs incurred.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

15.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties. No other agreement,
statement, or promise made by any party or any employee, officer, or agent of any party, which is
not contained in this Agreement, shall be binding or valid.

LEGAL CONSTRUCTION

16.  The validity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect
the validity or unenforceability of any remaining provision. In the event an ambiguity or question
of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement must be construed as if drafted jointly by the
parties and no presumption or burden of proof may arise favoring or disfavoring any party by
virtue of the authorship of the provisions of this Agreement.

GOVERNING LAW

17.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of Florida.

VENUE

18.  Venue for any action taken to enforce or interpret provisions of this Agreement
shall be Sumter County, Florida.

COUNTERPARTS

19.  This Agreement may be executed by the parties in several counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original.

Page Sof 8



TIME
20.  Time is of the essence of this Agreement.
AUTHORITY

21.  The persons whose signatures appear below acknowledge that they have the full
authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the parties for whom they are signing.

HEADINGS

22.  The headings used herein are descriptive only and for the convenience of
identifying provisions and are not determinative of the meaning or effect of any such provision.

WAIVER

23.  No delay or failure on the part of any party hereto in exercising any right, power or
privilege under this agreement shall impair any such right, power or privilege or be construed as a
waiver or acquiescence thereto; nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power or
privilege preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or
privilege. No waiver shall be valid against any party, unless made in writing and signed by the
party against whom enforcement of such waiver is sought and then only to the extent expressly
specified therein.

BINDING EFFECT

24.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, successors,
and assigns.

ASSIGNMENT

25.  This Agreement may not be assigned by the City or the Contractor. In the event of
severe illness or other impossibility, Contractor will immediately give notice to the City.

MODIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONS
26.  Any modification of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by both Parties.
FORCE MAJEURE

27.  Neither the City nor the Contractor shall be liable under this Agreement for delays
or failures in performance under this Agreement resulting from acts or events beyond the
reasonable control of either party. Acts and events beyond the reasonable control of a party
(hereinafter “Force Majeure Event”), shall include, but not be limited to, acts of war, terrorism,
acts of God, weather related events, such as severe inclement weather, hurricane, tornado,
earthquake, flood, embargo, riot, sabotage, labor dispute, governmental act, failure of the internet,
power failure, or energy, utility, or telecommunications interruptions, pandemic, community

Page 6 of 8



disturbance, or other emergency. Prompt notice of a Force Majeure Event inhibiting or delaying
performance shall be given to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of
the date and year first above written.

CONTRACTOR: CITY:

Kelli Barnes City of Bushnell, Florida
By: By:

Name: Kelli Barnes Name: Jessie Simmons, Jr.

Page 7 of 8



“Exhibit A”

Special Event Services Payment Schedule

Event Base Pay % Earned from
Sponsorships
2024 Bushnell Fall Festival $6,000.00 10%
Event 1 $2,000.00 10%
Event 2 $2,000.00 10%
Event 3 $2,000.00 10%
Event 4 $2,000.00 10%
Total $14,000.00 10% of Sponsorships























































SECOND AMENDMENT TO TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT

This Second Amendment to Territorial Agreement (this “Second Amendment”), dated as
of December ___, 2023, is by and between SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC., a Florida rural
electric cooperative (“SECO”) and the CITY OF BUSHELL, FLORIDA, a Florida municipality that owns
and operates an electric distribution system in Sumter County and organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Florida (“Bushnell”) (collectively, “Parties” or individually a “Party”), and
shall become effective upon the approval of the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”).

WHEREAS, SECO and Bushnell are parties to a Territorial Agreement dated September 24,
2019, (the “Underlying Agreement”) which was approved by PSC Order No. PSC-2020-0258-PAA-
EU, issued July 24, 2020, and effective August 19, 2020, by Consummating Order No PSC-2020-
0281-CO-EU issued August 19, 2020.

WHEREAS, SECO and Bushnell are also parties to a First Amendment to Territorial
Agreement, dated as of October 5, 2021, (the “First Amendment,” and together with the
Underlying Agreement, the “Agreement”) which amended the Underlying Agreement and was
approved by PSC Order No. PSC-2022-0065-PAA-EU, issued February 18, 2022, and effective
March 14, 2022, by Consummating Order No. PSC-2022-0112-CO-EU issued March 14, 2022.

WHEREAS, the Parties desire, pursuant to Article V, Section 5.1 of the Agreement to
further amend the Agreement to modify the Territorial Boundary Lines to economically address
the service needs of new customers that will take service on two parcels in Sumter County, with a
transfer of those two parcels from the Bushnell Territorial Area to the SECO Territorial Area.

Therefore, SECO and Bushnell agree as follows:

1. Recitals Incorporated. The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and are
incorporated herein by reference.

2. Map; Definitions. The final territorial boundary modifications agreed to by the
Parties are set forth in Composite Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference. Any
capitalized term not defined in this Second Amendment has the definition ascribed to it in the
Agreement.

3. Reason for Territorial Boundary Lines Changes. The changes in Composite Exhibit
A are due to new construction on two parcels (Sumter County parcels N014-013 and N014-015)
and corresponding request for service from new customers, the service for which is economically
and timely able to be served by SECO.

4. Agreement of Parties. Upon review of the requirements of the new customers,
the Parties agree that SECO can reasonably and cost effectively serve the new customers with less
new investment and less costly extension of facilities.



5. Meeting Customer Needs. To timely meet the needs of the new customers, the
Parties have entered into this Second Amendment to modify the Territorial Boundary
Lines (see the detail reflected on Composite Exhibit A, Pages 15-17, which indicates the
two parcels being transferred to SECO from Bushnell) so that the new customers will be
within the SECO Territorial Area. Further, to meet the immediate and temporary
construction needs of the new customers, the Parties have also entered into a temporary
service agreement that would allow SECO to serve the new customers until such time as
the Commission can approve this Second Amendment.

6. No Uneconomic Duplication of Facilities. The Parties agree, based on sound
economic considerations, the boundary line modifications identified herein will meet the
new customers’ needs based upon sound economic and engineering considerations and
will eliminate the uneconomic duplication of facilities. The proposed boundary line
changes will not cause a decrease in the reliability of electrical service to existing or future
customers of either Party.

7. Changes to Territorial Boundary Lines. Attached hereto as Composite Exhibit A
are an updated FDOT General Highway map and a complete set of revised SECO and
Bushnell Territorial Maps (the changes to the Territorial Boundary Lines are shown on
pages 15-17 of Composite Exhibit A).

8. Effectiveness; Commission Approval. Upon approval by the Commission, this
Second Amendment to the Agreement shall be amended hereby and otherwise in full
effect coterminous with the term of the Agreement, and it shall remain in effect until and
unless either Party provides written notice of termination as provided in the Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]



The Parties are signing this Second Amendment as of the date stated in the introductory
paragraph.

SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

ATTEST:
By:
Curtis Wynn
Secretary Chief Executive Officer
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA
ATTEST:
By:
Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Mayor
City Clerk
[SEAL]

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By:

Felix M. Adams, Legal Counsel to the
City of Bushnell

By:

Tracy M. de Lemos,
Vice President, Corporate General Counsel
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.



Composite Exhibit A

FDOT GENERAL HIGHWAY MAP, SECO AND BUSHNELL TERRITORIAL MAPS,
AND DETAILED CHANGES TO TERRITORIAL BOUNDARY LINES

[provided by SECO Energy]









Not part of the map book

Apopka | SUMTER COUNTY, FL
Lake ‘ NE QUARTER
TOWNSHIP = 20

03 RANGE = 21

¢ d"dOYd

Map Legend:
Territorial Agreement
Service Area:

City of Bushnell

SECO Energy

- Area not covered
by this agreement

‘9ILEYN0 MN

City of Bushnell Limits
(April 2023)

@ Quarter Grid Boundary

Section Boundary

\:’ Parcel Railway

Road

NM.L

| |
i O |
| O |
e
| &
E
| 0|
Q |
1 ¥
B
| O |
|

N

| © |
.n*i?_
]
2|

0.5

not besuwlahle for o'herpurpases This information is provided "as is" with
no warranty, expressed or implied, as to its accuracy,
| completeness or usefulness for any particular purpose. SEGD-

PAGE 4 SE QUARTER TWN = 20 RNG 21 | fmﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬁmwm”° ey |

_Amendment: 2 | Date Published: 6/26/2023 §

Second Amendment to Terrltorlal Agreement COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A - Page 3













TWN

‘|
i |
E_
g |
o |
i |
0 |

PAGE 4

PAGE 2 NW QUARTER TWN =

Annie
Marsh
Pond

PAGE 8 NW QUARTER TWN

e e

9 @OVd |

‘9FIIvN0 =S

NML

SUMTER COUNTY, FL
SW QUARTER
TOWNSHIP = 20
RANGE = 22

Map Legend:

Territorial Agreement
Service Area:

City of Bushnell

SECO Energy

- Area not covered
by this agreement

City of Bushnell Limits
(April 2023)
@ Quarter Grid Boundary

Section Boundary

Parcel Railway

~  Road

Miles

05

|
) Disclaimer: Sumter Electric Cooperalive Inc., creates and administers
| information for its own specific needs. The information contained herein may

| not be suitable for other purpeses. This information is provided "as is" with  §
no warranty, expressed or implied, as to its accuracy,
completeness or usefulness for any particular purpose.

| No one other than Sumier Electric Cooperalive, Inc,

[ may rely on the accuracy hereof.

Amendment: 2 | Date Published: B.’EB.'ZQZ;

i £l A1

Second Amendment to Terrltorlal Agreement COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A - Page 7







| |
1 O |
| Q|
| ¥
| O |
| K ]
E‘-IJ
v |
[ 4 |
J”‘.
B
| A
461

—&7TH~BIVDF—————— -

[

PAGE 4: SE QUARTER, TWN

| Baptizing
Hole
I I

\SW/45TH-AVE;——

01

£
o

.

g 7.6?.

{
|
|
|

SUMTER COUNTY, FL
NE QUARTER

TOWNSHIP = 21
RANGE = 21

Map Legend:
Territorial Agreement
Service Area:

8 HODVd

e T ang: D) bt
=Y l | ‘ 1|
NDDR; S b R ‘:— Ry B

—SW.42

== ‘-5W~3|7TH

= 21,

1l 1.1 b
(SWI52NDJAVE;

CR:316A-"

City of Bushnell

SECO Energy

- Area not covered
by this agreement

City of Bushnell Limits
(April 2023)
@ Quarter Grid Boundary

Section Boundary

‘gIIIVN0 MN

NM.L

Railway

;0 0.25
: Disclaimer: Sumter Electric Cooperative Inc., creates and administers 1
l information for its own specific needs. The information contained herein may
8 not be suitable for other purposes, This information is provided "as is" with
“' no warranty, expressed or implied, as to its accuracy, i
Il completeness or usefulness for any particular purpose. SECD A
Il No one other than Sumter Electric Cooperafive, Inc. ENERGY
W may rely on the accuracy hereof. J—I:] i
| __Amendment: 2| Date Published: 6/26/2023 §

Second Amendment to Territorial Agreement COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A - Page 9



















Lake

Location Map: j o Panasoffkes Coleman
Il
e .b‘._ T ; ‘ \ 1
' City of Bushnell I
; I
] I
- :_A:_ 48 IPAGER :
NE] | Map Legend:
U
:nr-u-mr Territorial Agreement
] Service Area:
I
VRN _ 18 L B R A City of Bushnell (COB)
I
' i
i 1
"""" ; SECO Energy (SECO)
g SE{QUARTER X
e S LWNI= I Area not covered
/ IRNGI=F21" ' by this agreement
) |
I
i
]

i N N e o e e e e -

] NEIGURREER
z = o
IRNGI=F211

Page with Redraws

City of Bushnell Limits
(April 2023)

T ——

:N-;-Izil-_—l-:-n

} IPAGE}I0)

o, 'SE[QUARTER!
L LW NE=E21S

IRNGIZE21"

Miles
jeeen]  [oaeseas—— |
F 0 0.5 1 2 3
brida o
NALIDNA] e e e e e e e e el )

ametary | Disclaimer: Sumter Electric Cooperative Inc., creales and administers

information for its own specific needs. The information contained herein may

¢ Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Inlerrnap. increment P Corp.. GEBCO, USGS, no warranty, expressed or implied, as fo its accuracy,

o f FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, mﬂn‘:gtﬂhim:sﬂuf;'lﬂ:r“alﬂcflfjscig"'eﬂé':; s gECo
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS ey ey on the accuracy ereol, bt S

User Community _________Amendment: 2 | Dale Published; 6/26/2023 }

Second Amendment to Territorial Agreement COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A - Page 15







|
|

Map Legend:

7 Parcel Redraws:
/’;{ COB to SECO

City of Bushnell (COB)

SECO Energy (SECO)

SE70TH*AVE
! COB Limits (Apr 2023)

|
|
|

Parcel

=

= N | N N OB ] T R - isciaimer: Sumter Electric Cooperative Inc., creates and administers

ETC48 information for its own specific needs. The information contained herein may

BT ¥ nol be suitable for other purposes. This information is provided "as is* with
no warranty, expressed orimplied, as lo its accuracy, >
| completeness or usefulness for any particular purpese. :
| No one other than Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.

| may rely on the accuracy hereof.
Amendment 2| Date Publi

Second Amendment to Territorial Agreement COMPOSITE EXHIBIT A - Page 17




[JLF LETTERHEAD]

December ___, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Adam J. Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Teitzman:
Re:  Joint Petition of Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. and the City of Bushnell, a

Florida municipality, for approval of a Modification to a Territorial Agreement
in and for Sumter County; DOCKET NO.

Please find enclosed for electronic filing, the joint petition of Sumter Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and the City of Bushnell, Florida for approval of a modification to
the parties’ territorial agreement in and for Sumter County. This filing consists of this
letter, the joint petition, and the second amendment to the parties’ territorial
agreement, with maps attached to it as composite exhibit A.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and if there are any questions, please call
me at (850) 297-2011.

Sincerely,

Jody Lamar Finklea
General Counsel and Chief
Legal Officer

as counsel for the City of Bushnell, Florida

cc: D. Bruce May
Tracy de Lemos



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint Petition of Sumter Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and the City of DOCKET NO.
Bushnell, a Florida municipality, for
approval of a Modification to a Territorial
Agreement in and for Sumter County.

FILED: December __, 2023

JOINT PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF A
MODIFICATION TO THE TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“SECO”) and the City of Bushnell, Florida
(“City” or "Bushnell”) (collectively, the “Joint Petitioners” or “Parties,” and “Party” for
singular references), pursuant to section 366.04(2)(d), Florida Statutes (2023), and rules 25-
6.0440 and 28-106.201 of the Florida Administrative Code, jointly petition the Florida Public
Service Commission (“Commission”) for approval of a Modification to their Territorial
Agreement in and for Sumter County, Florida. In support, the Joint Petitioners state:

1. SECO and Bushnell are parties to a currently effective territorial agreement
delineating their respective service territories in Sumter County, Florida (the “Agreement”),
approved by the Commission in Order No. PSC-2020-0258-PAA-EU, issued July 24, 2020,
in Docket No. 20200138-EU, and consummated by Order No. PSC-2020-0281-CO-EU,
issued August 19, 2020, which was previously amended by a First Amendment to
Territorial Agreement, dated as of October 5, 2021, approved by PSC Order No. PSC-2022-
0065-PAA-EU, issued February 18, 2022, in Docket No. 20210170-EU, and consummated
by Order No. PSC-2022-0112-CO-EU issued March 14, 2022.

2. For purposes of this Joint Petition, names, mailing addresses and other contact

information of the persons authorized to receive notices and communications are:

-1-






S. Except as modified as shown in Attachment A, the terms and conditions of
the Agreement remain unchanged and in full force and effect, and there are no known
disputed issues of material fact related to this Joint Petition.

6. The Joint Petitioners believe, and therefore represent to the Commission, that
the proposed Second Amendment, and the Agreement as amended thereby, is in the public
interesf as it will eliminate the uneconomic duplication of services, will provide service to
the two transferred parcels in an efficient and cost-effective manner, and will not cause a
decrease in reliability of electrical service to existing or future customers of either Party.

7. Because the territorial area parcels addressed in the proposed Second
Amendment do not currently have electric service, no customer accounts will be transferred
and no written notice to customers is required.

WHEREFORE, the Joint Petitioners respectfully ask the Commission to approve the
proposed Second Amendment to the Agreement.

Respectfully submitted this ___ day of December, 2023.

D. Bruce May, Jr. JODY LAMAR FINKLEA, B.C.S.
Holland & Knight LLP General Counsel and Chief Legal Officer
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 600 Florida Municipal Power Agency
Tallahassee, FL 32301 OFFICE of the GENERAL COUNSEL
Florida Bar No. 0354473 2061-2 Delta Way (32303-4240)

Post Office Box 3209

Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3209
Counsel for Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. Florida Bar No. 0336970

Counsel for the City of Bushnell, Florida









o Bushnell Regional Interconnection - $900,000: The City of Bushnell is seeking
construction support to interconnect the City of Bushnell and the Sumterville Water
Systems. Sumter County has allocated ARPA funds to extend the water line up C-475 to
open up economic opportunity along this corridor. Bushnell is seeking funds to design
and construct extension of the proposed water main to connect to their Sumterville Water
System. The Sumterville Water System has a history of poor water quality, and
connecting it to the Bushnell System will provide a more reliable water supply source and
water quality to the growing customer base in Sumterville.

Please continue to keep Bushnell in mind when crafting policy and casting votes. Should you
have any questions about the City or its projects, please do not hesitate to reach out to me at
(352) 793-2591. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Mayor

"Committed to the Quality of Life"































































CITY OF BUSHNELL MONTHLY REPORT
ADMINISTRATION AND CUSTOMER RELATED SERVICES
FOR PERIOD OCTOBER TO NOVEMBER FOR DECEMBER COUNCIL REPORT

WATER

MONTHLY RES. 4,006,000 GALS. 982 # OF CUSTOMERS
comMm. 9,113,000 GALS. 351 # OF CUSTOMERS
MONTHLY RES. 1,022,146 KWH 1191 # OF CUSTOMERS
ELECTRIC comMmmMm. 3,632,966 KWH 398 # OF CUSTOMERS
DEMAND 6,866 KW 46 # OF CUSTOMERS

502 Solar 11 CUSTOMER

MONTHLY RES. 2,198,000 GALS 515 # OF CUSTOMERS
SEWER covm. 7,838,000 GAL 232 # OF CUSTOMERS
WHOLESALE 1,558,000 GALS. 1 CUST. (WEBSTER)
LEACHATE 77,000C¢ GALS 1 CUST.

MONTHLY RES. 982 # OF CUSTOMERS
SANITATION comm. 351 # OF CUSTOMERS

Power Cost Adjustment: 0.040 In OCT- (NOV Bills)
Total Number of Community Center Rentals to Public: 1 Rentals
Total Number of Service Orders processed by Customer Service staff: 430

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & CODE ENFORCEMENT

Number of Applications and Actions addressed to BACE:

REZONING: 0 SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS: 0 VARIANCES: 0

LAND USE CHANGES:0 CODE ENFORCEMENT: 1 ANNEXATIONS: 2
LARGE SCALE COMP. PLAN AMENDMENT: 0 ODOR/LANDFILL COMPLAINT: 0
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TEXT AMENDMENTS: 0

SUBDIVISION: 2

Number of Building Permits issued for month: 89

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

DOCUMENTATION AND FINANCIAL REPORTING:
e Fiscal Year 2022-23 Financial Closeout in Progress

TRAINING AND PROJECTS:
e Staff coordination of FEMA Request for Public Assistance
Staff coordination of the 2024-2028 Strategic Plan in progress
Staff coordination of the 2023-2024 FRDAP Splash Pad Grant in progress
Staff coordination of the American Rescue Plan Act Grant
Staff coordination of Trademark Metals Recycling Facility Project
Staff coordination of Hanson WWTP Basin 4 repair — construction in progress
Staff coordination of Electric GIS Map Updates in progress
Staff attended FLC Municipal Administration Legislative Policy Committee meeting
Staff attended FMPA Board of Directors & Executive Committee meetings
Staff attended FMEA Board of Directors meeting
Staff attended various meetings with developers regarding future City development projects
Staff attended FACC Conference
Staff participated in Bushnell Elementary School and Webster Elementary School Career Days

PLANNED PUBLIC EVENTS & PAST EVENTS UPDATE:

¢ Light Up Bushnell Ft. Santa in the Park — December 9, 2023









Water

Water & Wastewater Monthly Report
From November 2023 for December 2023 Council Meeting

Read all water meters.

Completed approximately 56 service orders between October 24" to November 29

Water plant one is currently having the electrical upgraded.

Required compliance sampling and testing was performed.

Water flushing continues to be performed per consent order, and to maintain water freshness.
Water pumping amounted to 14,200,000 gallons

Wastewater

Hanson wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) average daily flow for October was 0.281MGD
(million gallons per day) influent and 0.286MGD Effluent.

CBOD and TSS testing of restaurants.

Required routine compliance sampling and testing was performed.

Woodard & Curran are actively working in design planning at the wastewater treatment plant on
the next iteration

SBR4 emergency repairs have begun

Miscellaneous

e We continue to perform preventative flushing around the city to address water complaints

o We continue to perform preventative maintenance with the collections and transmissions systems

e We are working closely with the County and School Board on future water and wastewater
extensions that will eventually benefit the City






SCSO23CAD116823 10/31/2023 06:25:25 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD116833  JARROD MARSHALL, T172 10/31/2023 07:51:32 INFORMATION 218 W FLANNERY AVE 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD116835  ADAM GLAYZER, X132 10/31/2023 07:58:35 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT WC48 7001 Ca 21

SCS023CAD116844  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 10/31/2023 08:20:34 STOLEN TAG 208 E DADE AVE 8101 R6

SCS023CAD116847  ERICA HAY, 238 10/31/2023 08:28:05 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 304 W PARKHILL AVE 2501 R6

SCS023CAD116856  EDWIN MARTINEZ, X503 10/31/2023 08:59:17 TRAFFIC CONTROL S FLORIDA ST 7001 Cca

SCSO23CAD116864  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 10/31/2023 09:15:11 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 310 E NOBLE AVE 2201 c7

SCS023CAD116892 10/31/2023 10:28:04 911 MISDIAL 125 W ANDERSON AVE 9201 C1

SCS023CAD116S05  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 10/31/2023 10:54:40 VIN VERIFICATION 220 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCSO23CAD116916  ROBERTH MATA, K143 10/31/2023 11:25:07 TRAFFIC STOP S MAIN ST 7301 T1

SCSO23CAD116934  ROBERTH MATA, K143 10/31/2023 11:59:08 TRAFFIC STOP N WEST ST 7301 Tl

SCS023CAD116968 10/31/2023 13:32:24 911 MISDIAL LOWERY ST 9201 C1

SCS023CAD116971  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 10/31/2023 13:37:31 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 405 W HUNT AVE 8701 C11

SCSO023CAD116973  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 10/31/2023 13:41:46 DCF/ABUSE REG 706 N MAIN ST 1102 RS Z1

SCS023CAD116986 10/31/2023 14:15:56 SICK/INJURED 117 W BELT AVE 6301 m8

SCSO23CAD117003  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 10/31/2023 15:03:45 CIVIL 408 W CENTRAL AVE 2501 C1

SCS023CAD117007  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 10/31/2023 15:13:11 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 9901 Cca SCSO230FFC06601
SCSO23CAD117009  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 10/31/2023 15:28:57 CIVIL-EXPARTE 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5101 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF006607
SCS023CAD117010  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 10/31/2023 15:31:59 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0230FF006602
SCS023CAD117015  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 10/31/2023 15:43:39 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0230FF006603
SCSO23CAD117029  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 10/31/2023 16:09:53 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 6233 LOWERY ST 6601 R6

SCS023CAD117033  RICHARD PETERS, K188 10/31/2023 16:25:48 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 313 S PINEST 5403 RS

SCSO023CAD117044  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 10/31/2023 17:04:51 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT JUMPERDR S 7001 C1

SCSO23CAD117058  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 10/31/2023 17:55:42 STOLEN VEHICLE 4628 S C 475 6806 R1 SCSO230FF006608
SCSO023CAD117068  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 10/31/2023 18:33:43 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 201 S FLORIDA ST 6502 R1 21 SCSO230FF006609
SCS023CAD117088  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 10/31/2023 19:49:37 TRAFFIC STOP W PARKER AVE 7301 T4

SCSO023CAD117113  LOUIE CORNELIO, 243 10/31/2023 21:20:12 FCIC/NCIC HIT 413 S PINE ST 8801 R3 A4 SCSO230FF006611
SCS023CAD117125  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 10/31/2023 22:10:59 BUILDING CHECK 824 W NOBLE AVE 5602 Ca

SCSO23CAD117126  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 10/31/2023 22:11:21 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4 SCSO230FF006612
SCS023CAD117140  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 10/31/2023 23:44:28 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 125 W ANDERSON AVE 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD117157  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/01/2023 01:05:26 SICK/INJURED 261SWC48 7203 R2 A2 SCSO230FF006614
SCSO23CAD117163  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/01/2023 02:03:18 RECOVERED PROPERTY 2615WC48 5402 R1 SCS0230FF006615
SCSO023CAD117189  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/01/2023 06:45:46 NARCOTICS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5403 R2 Al SCSO230FF006620
SCSO23CAD117192  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/01/2023 06:55:55 RECKLESS DRIVER 2615WC48 2501 C11

SCS023CAD117194  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/01/2023 07:00:41 MISSING PERSON 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5204 R1 SCS0230FF006618
SCS023CAD117209  JAMES SMOTHERS, 8100 11/01/2023 09:03:42 FCIC/NCIC HIT 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 8801 R3

SCS023CAD117216 : 11/01/2023 09:21:55 JUVENILE 1673WC48 2501 (]

SCSO23CAD117256  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/01/2023 11:15:43 SUSPICIOUS VEH 402 N FLORIDA ST 6603 Ca

SCS023CAD117340  WALTER PETERSON, 209 11/01/2023 14:56:11 THEFT SUMTER CO 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD117359  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/01/2023 15:41:27 ARMED & DANGEROUS 5894 S US 301 4401 R1 SCSO230FF006630
SCS023CAD117360  EAGLE ONE, EO1 11/01/2023 15:43:49 INFORMATION 5894 S US 301 2501 L1

SCSO23CAD117361  EAGLE ONE, EO1 11/01/2023 15:44:25 INFORMATION 5894 S US 301 9999 C1

SCS023CAD117401  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/01/2023 17:20:17 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 Ad

SCS023CAD117407  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/01/2023 17:33:43 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCS023CAD117417  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/01/2023 17:55:38 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 A4

SCS023CAD117420 11/01/2023 18:04:46 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 51 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD117462  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/01/2023 20:09:51 INFORMATION 2163 W C48 2501 R6




SCS023CAD117465  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/01/2023 20:22:01 THEFT 116 E BELT AVE 6601 R6
SCSO23CAD117478  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/01/2023 20:55:35 ACCIDENT 2163 W C48 7102 T8
SCS023CAD117480  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/01/2023 21:06:16 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2159 W C48 6602 Cc4
SCS023CAD117481 11/01/2023 21:12:39 SICK/INJURED 1007 N WEST ST 6301 M8
SCSO23CAD117492  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/01/2023 22:02:10 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 315N I-75 2501 M6
SCSO23CAD117496 11/01/2023 22:18:06 911 HANGUP 305 PARKER AVE 9201 C4
SCS023CAD117506  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/01/2023 23:51:00 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 132 E BELT AVE 2501 C1
SCSO23CAD117513  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/02/2023 00:56:25 TRAFFIC STOP 2615w C48 7301 T4
SCS023CAD117524  ERICA HILLMAN, 205 11/02/2023 03:01:57 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2460 W C 48 6602 C4
SCS023CAD117528  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/02/2023 03:35:44 SUSPICIOUS VEH 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6603 C4
SCS023CAD117529  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/02/2023 03:38:42 SUSPICIOUS VEH 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6603 R6
SCSO23CAD117583  JAMES SMOTHERS, B100 11/02/2023 09:06:56 FCIC/NCIC HIT 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 8801 R3
SCSO23CAD117618  TREY KILLORAN, K198 11/02/2023 10:44:56 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 6233 LOWERY ST 14 4402 R6
SCSO23CAD117624  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/02/2023 10:56:12 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1480w C48 6602 Ca
SCS023CAD117630  TYLER THOMPSON, Z193 11/02/2023 11:10:30 CiviL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3401 R6
SCS023CAD117636  AUSTIN MCCONNELL, V1S5 11/02/2023 11:39:36 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R1 SCSO230FF006644
SCS023CAD117655  TYLER THOMPSON, 2193 11/02/2023 12:21:06 TRAFFIC STOP 2055w C48 7301 T3
SCS023CAD117658  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/02/2023 12:26:01 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 4628 S C 475 3801 RS
SCSO23CAD117660  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/02/2023 12:26:56 THEFT -IDENTITY 117 W ANDERSON AVE 4402 R6
SCSO23CAD117719  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/02/2023 14:32:50 ATC -WELFARE: CHECK 2224 W C48 2501 Ca
SCS023CAD117731  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/02/2023 15:13:44 CITIZENS ASSIST 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 Cl
SCSO23CAD117738. ADAM GLAYZER, X132 11/02/2023 15:36:15 ACCIDENT 2615WC48 7102 R6
SCSO23CAD117754  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/02/2023 16:04:19 INFORMATION 117 W ANDERSON AVE 2501 C1
SCS023CAD117816  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/02/2023 18:50:22 THEFT 2163 WC48 6809 R6
SCS023CAD117832  SHAWN WHITE, 244 11/02/2023 19:44:13 ACCIDENT wC48 7102 T7 21
SCS023CAD117833 11/02/2023 19:44:15 CITIZENS ASSIST 122 E NOBLE AVE 2501 C2
SCS023CAD117847 11/02/2023 20:42:52 SICK/INJURED 106 N JASPER ST 6301 ms
SCSO23CAD117875  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/02/2023 23:12:28 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 Cl12
SCSO23CAD117879  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/02/2023 23:48:58 RECOVERED PROPERTY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5702 R1 SCSO230FF006658
SCS023CAD117919 11/03/2023 07:24:45 911 HANGUP 219 E ANDERSON AVE 9201 Cc4
SCS023CAD117938  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/03/2023 08:21:23 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 409 N WALL ST 29 6601 C4
SCS023CAD117941  EDWIN MARTINEZ, X503 11/03/2023 08:35:20 TRAFFIC CONTROL S MAIN ST 7001 ca
SCSO023CAD117947  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/03/2023 08:44:15 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 T3
SCS023CAD117957  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/03/2023 09:10:22 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 Tl
SCS023CAD118045  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/03/2023 13:18:28 TRAFFIC STOP 1858 W C48 7301 Tl
SCS023CAD118050  TYLER VIEU, 247 11/03/2023 13:28:51 TRAFFIC STOP 175 7301 T3 Z1
SC5023CAD1180S7  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/03/2023 13:42:52 TRAFFIC STOP 2163WC48 7301 13
SCS023CAD118067 11/03/2023 14:02:52 INFORMATION 200 S JUMPER DR 2501 s
SCSO23CAD118082  MICHAEL VOSS, V153 11/03/2023 14:45:15 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R1 SCS0230FF006667
SCS023CAD118091  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/03/2023 15:19:03 RECKLESS DRIVER 314N I-75 2501 cs
SCS023CAD118109  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/03/2023 15:56:14 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 204 N JASPER ST 2201 c7
SCSO23CAD118130  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/03/2023 17:13:23 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 2615W C48 2501 Cll
SCS023CAD118153  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/03/2023 18:20:37 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 T4
SCS023CAD118157  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/03/2023 18:21:12 PHONE COMPLT wcC4s 2501 C1
SCS023CAD118176  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/03/2023 19:19:55 NARCOTICS 421 N WEST ST 6601 (]
SCS023CAD118180  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/03/2023 20:37:21 PHONE COMPLT 207 W SEMINOLE AVE 2501 C1
SCS023CAD118231  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/03/2023 22:42:22 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R3 SCSO230FFC06679




SCS023CAD118251 11/04/2023 00:57:53 RECKLESS DRIVER 31451-75 2501 M6

SCS023CAD118252 11/04/2023 00:58:41 RECKLESS DRIVER 314S1-75 2501 M6

SCSO23CAD118274  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/04/2023 03:18:19 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 Tl Z1

SCSO23CAD118342  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/04/2023 11:11:34 ACCIDENT 2163 W C48 7102 T10

SCS023CAD118358  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/04/2023 12:04:15 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 3145175 6101 C1

SCSO23CAD118368  BRENT SARGENT, C116 11/04/2023 12:27:14 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4402 R1 SCSO230FF006684
SCSO23CAD118375  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 11/04/2023 12:47:00 THEFT 2163 W C48 6809 R1 71 SCSO230FF006685
SCS023CAD118374 11/04/2023 12:47:17 THEFT 2163 W C48 9901 R6

SCS023CAD118393 11/04/2023 14:17:10 SICK/INJURED 401 N WALL ST 6301 m8

SCSO023CAD118450  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 11/04/2023 17:30:21 MENTAL PATIENT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5101 R1 SCSO230FF006689
$CS023CAD118472 11/04/2023 18:47:57 SICK/INJURED 5821 PIT RD 6301 M8

SCS023CAD118541  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/04/2023 23:22:45 ALARM-COMRCL 224 N MAIN ST 1402 C4

SCS023CAD118544 11/04/2023 23:31:35 ALARM-COMRCL 224 N MAIN ST 2501 C1

SCS023CAD118579 11/05/2023 02:23:56 SICK/INJURED 2612W C48 6301 M8

SCS023CAD118604  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/05/2023 07:11:44 ALARM-COMRCL 1673 W C48 1402 C4

SCS023CAD118643 11/05/2023 10:31:27 911 MISDIAL 118 S WEST ST 9201 C4

SCSO023CAD11865S  ERICA HAY, 238 11/05/2023 10:55:48 CITIZENS ASSIST EC48 2501 C4

SCS023CAD118662  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/05/2023 11:11:38 INFORMATION 2163 W C48 2501 C1

SCS023CAD118663 11/05/2023 11:13:01 911 MISDIAL 2163 WC48 2501 C1

SCS023CAD118632  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/05/2023 12:51:08 TRAFFIC STOP W BELT AVE 7301 T1

S§CSO23CAD118694  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/05/2023 13:09:17 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 2615 W C48 6101 Cc4

SCSO23CAD118707  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/05/2023 13:50:03 CIVIL 205 JUMPERDRN 2501 Cl

SCS023CAD118720  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 11/05/2023 15:27:05 ACCIDENT 2615 W C48 7102 T10

S$CS023CAD118721  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/05/2023 15:42:07 TRAFFIC STOP 2195 W C48 7301 T4

SCSO023CAD118759  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/05/2023 18:02:24 911 HANGUP W SEMINOLE AVE 9201 Z1

SCS023CAD118790  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/05/2023 19:25:56 ALARM-RES 409 N WALL ST 1403 A2

S$CS023CAD118791 11/05/2023 19:31:54 INFORMATION 2163 WC48 9901 cs

SCSO23CAD118805  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/05/2023 20:07:31 TRAFFIC STOP 2460 W C 48 7301 T2

S$CSO023CAD118835  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/05/2023 22:29:01 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 824 W NOBLE AVE 6602 Ca

SCS023CAD118839  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/05/2023 22:48:44 TRAFFIC STOP 316 N MAIN ST 7301 T3 21

SCSO23CAD118841  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/05/2023 23:00:38 TRAFFIC STOP W C48 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD118849  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/06/2023 00:21:29 SUSPICIOUS VEH 824 W NOBLE AVE 6603 C4

SCS023CAD118863  DENNIS TURNER, 228 11/06/2023 01:51:27 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 E ANDERSON AVE 3801 RS

S$CS023CAD118869 11/06/2023 03:00:01 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 Mg

SCS023CAD118880  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/06/2023 04:53:32 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 316SI-75 2501 c4

SCSO23CAD118894  TYLER THOMPSON, 2193 11/06/2023 06:53:48 ACCIDENT 2615WC48 7102 17

SCS023CAD118904  JOHN GUINANE, X121 11/06/2023 07:37:03 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 3305 US 301 4301 1

SCSO23CAD118945  TREVOR LAVIANO, T169 11/06/2023 10:12:13 DISTURBANCE-UNK 709 N WEST ST 2901 R1 A2 SCSO230FF006717
SCSO23CAD118969  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/06/2023 10:59:32 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 Ca

SCS023CAD118983  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/06/2023 11:52:35 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0230FF006721
SCSO23CAD118990  SHAWN WHITE, 244 11/06/2023 12:05:34 ACCIDENT 2163 W C48 7102 T8 21

$CS023CAD118991 11/06/2023 12:06:12 SICK/INJURED 2163 W C48 2501 L1

SCS023CAD113007  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/06/2023 12:48:47 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 2224 W C48 2201 c7

SCSO23CAD118014  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/06/2023 13:04:16 THEFT 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6803 R1 SCS0230FF006725
S$CS023CAD119016  ARIEL TORRES, 191 11/06/2023 13:13:59 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 2055w C48 9901 K1

SCS023CAD119037  KENNETH KOENEN, X501 11/06/2023 14:21:47 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 C1

SCS023CAD119055 11/06/2023 15:12:40 911 MISDIAL 706 N MAIN ST 9201 C4




SCSO23CAD119057  AUSTIN MCCONNELL, V155 11/06/2023 15:15:26 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R3 SCS0230FF006728
SCS023CAD119072  MICHAEL CASSIDY, L22 11/06/2023 16:10:38 ACCIDENT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 1202 R1 SCS0230FF006729
SCS023CAD119080  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/06/2023 16:44:50 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCSO23CAD119083  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/06/2023 16:53:34 DISTURBANCE-UNK W PALM AVE 3102 C1

SCSO23CAD119111  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/06/2023 18:19:05 ALARM-BANK 228 E MCCOLLUM AVE 1401 Al

$CS023CAD119120  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 11/06/2023 18:45:41 PHONE COMPLT w(C4s ‘ 2501 R6

SCSO023CAD119144  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 11/06/2023 21:22:55 EXTRA PATROL 507 N ETHEREDGE ST 8901 C4

SCS023CAD119178  FRANCO GESTRO, 248 11/07/2023 05:16:53 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD119202  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 08:03:28 UNSECU DOOR/GATE 114 W BELT AVE 1401 Al

SCSO023CAD119219  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 08:59:41 VIN VERIFICATION 5551 SW 18TH TER 7704 Cs

SCSO23CAD119223  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/07/2023 09:15:05 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 910 N MAIN ST 2201 c7

SCS023CAD119226  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 09:25:08 PHONE COMPLT 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cca

SCS023CAD119225  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/07/2023 09:26:47 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 2680 W C476 2201 c7

SCS023CAD119227 ) 11/07/2023 09:27:48 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 6301 M8

SCS023CAD119230  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/07/2023 09:38:28 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 609 BOITNOTT LN 2201 c7

SCSO23CAD119231  PATRICK FLYNN, K163 11/07/2023 09:45:25 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7701 C1

SCSO23CAD119236  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/07/2023 10:05:37 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0230FF006740
SCS023CAD119250 ‘ 11/07/2023 10:23:26 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 141 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD119255  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 10:38:03 TRESPASSING 2571WC48 7501 Cl

SCS023CAD119272  JOEL MULLINS, S43 - 11/07/2023 11:31:55 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C4

SCS023CAD119277  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 11:44:21 ALARM-RES 409 N WALL ST 29 1403 A2

SCS023CAD119279  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/07/2023 11:53:37 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 2201 E2 Z1

SCS023CAD119293  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 12:19:42 DISTURBANCE-UNK 2615W C48 7501 Cé

SCS023CAD119299  JARROD MARSHALL, T172 11/07/2023 12:29:16 SICK/INJURED 218 W FLANNERY AVE 6301 M8

SCS023CAD119305  ARIEL TORRES, 191 11/07/2023 12:39:56 CIviL 401 N WALL ST 20 2501 C2

SC5023CAD119304  JOHN GUINANE, X121 11/07/2023 12:40:49 VIN VERIFICATION 5551 SW 18TH TER 7704 Q1

SCSO23CAD119316  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 13:21:16 ALARM-RES 409 N WALL ST 1403 A2

SCSO23CAD119321  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 13:29:34 TRAFFIC STOP CRS51 7301 T3

SCSO23CAD119324  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/07/2023 13:30:53 THREATS 306 S PINE ST 6101 R1 SCS0230FF006746
SCS023CAD119331  ADAM GLAYZER, X132 11/07/2023 14:04:12 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 2615 W C48 4301 C1

SCS023CAD119347 11/07/2023 14:44:51 SICK/INJURED 221 N ROSEWOOD ST 6301 ms

SCS023CAD119350  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 14:51:56 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 221 N ROSEWOOD ST 6101 R6

SCSO23CAD119356  FRANCO GESTRO, 248 11/07/2023 15:05:05 SUICIDE THREATS 221 N ROSEWOOD ST 5101 R1 SCSO230FF006747
SCSO23CAD119398  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 16:13:49 ALARM-COMRCL 2245W C48 1402 Al

SCSO23CAD119400  JOHN GUINANE, X121 11/07/2023 16:14:03 PHONE COMPLT N FLORIDA ST 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD119409  CHRISTOPHER ROESEL, D138 11/07/2023 16:55:59 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 c7

SCSO23CAD11941S  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 17:04:43 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 T3

SCSO23CAD119420  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/07/2023 17:27:16 RECKLESS DRIVER W PALM AVE 7204 Cc9

SCS023CAD119448 11/07/2023 18:47:52 SICK/INJURED 215 E CHEROKEE AVE 6301 M8

SCS023CAD119455 11/07/2023 19:00:58 SICK/INJURED 119 W NOBLE AVE 6301 M8

SCS023CAD119457 11/07/2023 19:04:00 SICK/INJURED 121 W NOBLE AVE 6301 ms

SCS023CAD119491  CONOR GARRITY, K115 11/07/2023 22:33:31 TRAFFIC STOP 175 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD119523  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 11/08/2023 05:11:29 TRAFFIC STOP S US 301 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD119552  JARROD MARSHALL, T172 11/08/2023 07:32:20 TRAFFIC STOP W:CENTRAL AVE 7301 T3

SCSO23CAD119567  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/08/2023 08:01:00 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 R6

SCS023CAD119569 11/08/2023 08:07:44 911 HANGUP 21100LD.313 9201 Cl1

SCS023CAD119572  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/08/2023 08:16:06 TRAFFIC STOP 706 N MAIN ST 7301 T4




SCSO23CAD11960C  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 11/08/2023 09:23:55 TRESPASSING 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7502 R6 21

SCS023CAD119602  ERICA HAY, 238 11/08/2023 09:29:38 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 C12 Al SCS0230FF006754
SCS023CAD119618  EDWIN MARTINEZ, X503 11/08/2023 10:03:11 TRAFFIC CONTROL N FLORIDA ST 7001 C1

SCS023CAD119637  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 11/08/2023 10:59:00 TRAFFIC STOP 2615W C48 7203 R2 A2 SCS0230FF006756
SCS023CAD119654  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/08/2023 11:41:18 CITIZENS ASSIST 920 N MAIN ST 2501 C1

SCSO023CAD119676 11/08/2023 12:20:16 SICK/INJURED 6231 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD119680  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/08/2023 12:32:53 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 1102 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF006758
SCSO23CAD119684  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/08/2023 12:40:12 ALARM-RES 409 N WALL ST 1403 A2

SCS023CAD119725  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/08/2023 14:16:14 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 6233 LOWERY ST 2201 Cc7

SCSO23CAD119751  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 11/08/2023 15:08:15 SICK/INJURED S FLORIDA ST 6301 M8 71

SCS023CAD119774 11/08/2023 15:58:00 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 N1-75 2501 M6

SCS023CAD119778  ADAM GLAYZER, X132 11/08/2023 16:06:06 TRAFFIC STOP wC48 7301 T4

SCS023CAD119789 11/08/2023 16:22:04 911 HANGUP 21100LD 313 9201 5

SCSO023CAD119801  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/08/2023 16:48:27 ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION ~ 2195W C48 7102 T10

SCS023CAD119896 11/08/2023 21:18:36 ALARM-RES 225 W CHEROKEE AVE 2501 M8

SCS023CAD1199C0  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/08/2023 21:30:35 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 420 N MAIN ST 1601 1

SCS023CAD119906  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/08/2023 21:41:43 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY W C48 4301 C1

SCS023CAD119908 11/08/2023 21:43:12 RECKLESS DRIVER 314N I-75 4401 M6

SCS023CAD119912  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/08/2023 21:55:27 TRAFFIC STOP 2571WC48 7301 T3

SCS023CAD119915  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/08/2023 22:19:52 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 CS

SCSO23CAD119932  NICHOLAS HOSKEY, 236 11/08/2023 23:39:49 ATC *WELFARE CHECK 2643 CR 546 2501 R6

SCS023CAD119940 11/09/2023 01:26:42 ACCIDENT 2615W C48 7102 M6

SCS023CAD119971 11/09/2023 06:55:17 SICK/INJURED 502 ECA48 6301 M8

SCS023CAD120026  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/09/2023 09:22:38 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 6101 R1 SCSO230FF006766
SCS023CAD120037  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/09/2023 09:36:43 CITIZENS ASSIST 728 BOITNOTT LN 2501 a1

SCS023CAD120038  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 11/09/2023 09:41:22 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 T4

SCS023CAD120045  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/09/2023 09:51:33 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 R2 Al

SCS023CAD120049  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/09/2023 10:04:54 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2586 W C48 2501 C1

SCS023CAD120061  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 ° 11/09/2023 10:47:20 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R3 SCS0230FF006767
SCSO23CAD120084 ~ KENNETH KOENEN, X501 11/09/2023 11:41:26 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 Cl

SCS023CAD120100 CONNOR HARM, V170 11/09/2023 12:24:03 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCS0230FF006768
SCS023CAD120112 11/09/2023 13:11:46 911 MISDIAL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9201 Q1

SCSO023CAD120117  GLENN WARE, X147 11/09/2023 13:20:13 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C4

SCSO023CAD120145  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 11/09/2023 14:31:31 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 218 W FLANNERY AVE 7001 Cl1

SCS023CAD120194  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/09/2023 16:32:01 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 4401 R1 21 SCSO230FF006775
SCS023CAD120203  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/09/2023 16:55:50 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2233WC48 5602 Cc9

SCS023CAD120206  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/09/2023 17:02:26 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 2257WC48 2501 C1

SCS023CAD120207  MICHAEL VOSS, V153 11/09/2023 17:04:17 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCSO230FF006777
SCS023CAD120209 11/09/2023 17:07:33 INFORMATION 122 E NOBLE AVE 9301 cs

SCS023CAD120222  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/09/2023 18:03:07 CITIZENS ASSIST 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 C1

SCS023CAD120224 11/09/2023 18:10:05 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD120230  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/09/2023 18:23:49 INFORMATION 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6101 C1

SCS023CAD120268  DAKOTA WILSON, 157 11/09/2023 20:49:31 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1801 R1 Al SCSO230FF006780
SCS023CAD120278 11/09/2023 21:41:12 911 MISDIAL 21100LD 313 9201 C1

SCSO023CAD120279  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/09/2023 21:45:43 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2586 W C48 5404 R2 A2 SCSO230FF006781
SCS023CAD120281  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 11/09/2023 22:00:30 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 401 N WALL ST 29 6601 C8

SCSO023CAD120293  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/09/2023 23:03:04 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 Al SCS0230FF006784




SCS023CAD120309

DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/10/2023 00:30:29 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 Al SCSO230FF006786
SCS023CAD120312 11/10/2023 01:04:01 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 303 6301 M8
SCSO23CAD120324  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 11/10/2023 04:06:04 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 2460 W C48 2501 C11
SCSO023CAD120326  NICHOLAS HOSKEY, 236 11/10/2023 04:22:17 PHONE COMPLT 316 S PINE ST 6602 R6
SCS023CAD120327  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 11/10/2023 04:28:54 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2571 W C48 6603 Ca
SCSO023CAD120344  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/10/2023 06:50:53 ANIMAL COMPLAINT CR763 2501 C1
SCS023CAD120370  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/10/2023 08:29:03 TRAFFIC STOP 217 W BELT AVE 7301 Cs
SCS023CAD120378 : 11/10/2023 09:12:01 THEFT 2163 WC48 2501 L1
SCSO023CAD120379  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/10/2023 09:12:35 THEFT 2163 WC48 6807 R6
SCS023CAD120421  JOHN GUINANE, X121 11/10/2023 11:04:28 VIN VERIFICATION 4628 SC475 7704 ca
SCSO23CAD120425  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/10/2023 11:19:00 PHONE COMPLT 114 S FLORIDA ST 2501 1
SCS023CAD120459 11/10/2023 13:02:44 SICK/INJURED 1716 CARDINAL 6301 ms
SCSO23CAD120465 11/10/2023 13:06:05 RECKLESS DRIVER 31451-75 2501 M8
SCS023CAD120466  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/10/2023 13:14:21 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 WC48 6807 R1 SCSO230FF006792
SCSO23CAD120495  ANTHONY LEE, 144 11/10/2023 14:20:52 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 Ad
SCSO23CAD120509  DANIELLE HOYT, 190 11/10/2023 15:11:45 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 175 6101 M6
SCSO23CAD120517  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/10/2023 15:34:24 BURGLARY OW 319 S PINE ST 2107 R1 SCS0230FF006794
SCS023CAD120520 : 11/10/2023 15:42:03 SICK/INJURED 1225w C48 6301 M8
SCSO23CAD120523  ANTHONY LEE, 144 11/10/2023 15:49:57 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 1225WC48 6101 M8 Z1
SCS023CAD120536 : 11/10/2023 16:33:59 911 MISDIAL 316S1-75 9201 C1
SCS023CAD120541  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/10/2023 17:03:15 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW S PINE ST 3801 RS
SCSO23CAD120564  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/10/2023 18:21:29 CiviL 2163 W C48 2501 R6
SCS023CAD120565  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/10/2023 18:28:00 ALARM-COMRCL 706 N MAIN ST 4402 Ca
SCSO23CAD120577  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/10/2023 18:48:13 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 5551 SW 18TH TER 3 3801 RS
SCS023CAD120594  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/10/2023 19:59:53 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 125 W BELT AVE 2107 R2
SCS023CAD120596  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 11/10/2023 20:01:04 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1801 R2 Al SCS0230FF006796
SCSO23CAD120597  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 11/10/2023 20:02:02 ALARM-RES 401 N WALL ST 29 1403 Al
SCS023CAD120600  TEONDRE WILSON, T217 11/10/2023 20:07:29 TRESPASSING 706 N MAIN ST 7504 El A2 SCS0230FF006795
SCS023CAD120607  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 11/10/2023 20:20:42 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 401 N WALL ST 62 2501 R6
SCSO023CAD120623 11/10/2023 21:17:37 SICK/INJURED 2195 W C48 6301 M8
SCSO23CAD120624  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/10/2023 21:19:22 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 2201 E2 21
SCS023CAD120629 11/10/2023 21:50:09 SICK/INJURED 502EC48 6301 ms
SCSO23CAD120648  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/10/2023 23:11:33 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 306 W COLLINS AVE 3801 R5
SCSO023CAD120658 RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/10/2023 23:57:37 INFORMATION 306 W COLLINS AVE 2501 R5
SCSO23CAD120662  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/11/2023 00:13:11 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 5551 SW 18TH TER 3801 RS
SCSO23CAD120667  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/11/2023 00:52:39 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 5551 SW 18TH TER 3801 RS
SCS023CAD120689 11/11/2023 05:42:09 911 MISDIAL 1000 MEADOWS CIR 9201 C1
SCS023CAD120709  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/11/2023 07:50:08 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2571 W C48 2501 C1
SCSO23CAD120716  EDWARD FRITZ, L29 11/11/2023 08:14:50 ALARM-COMRCL 228 E MCCOLLUM AVE 1401 A2
SCS023CAD120763  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/11/2023 10:52:02 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 316 S PINE ST 3801 RS
$CSO23CAD120816 11/11/2023 13:34:54 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 429 6301 M8
SCSO23CAD120823  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/11/2023 13:50:29 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 2224 W C 48107 2501 C1 -
SCS023CAD120859  GREGORY LINK, 241 11/11/2023 15:36:01 THEFT 2163 W C48 6809 R2 A2 SCSO230FF006807
SCS023CAD120909  ANTHONY LEE, 144 11/11/2023 18:24:54 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 W.C48 3801 R2- A2 ‘
SCS023CAD120915  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/11/2023 18:50:40 TRAFFIC STOP N YORK ST 7301 T4
SCS023CAD120953  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 11/11/2023 21:35:54 SUICIDE THREATS 5473 DOGWOOD LOOP 159 5101 R1 SCSO230FF006812
SCSO23CAD120985 11/12/2023 00:58:18 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 187 6301 M8




SCS023CAD120991  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/12/2023 02:29:44 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 5551 SW 18TH TER 3801 RS

SCSO23CAD121000  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/12/2023 03:59:34 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T3

SCS023CAD121038  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/12/2023 09:25:18 DIST-O/W 4628 S C 475 L32 1801 R1 SCSO230FF006817
SCS023CAD121076 ~ ANTHONY LEE, 144 11/12/2023 11:20:58 THEFT 2163 W C48 6809 Ccé6 21

SCSO23CAD121083  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/12/2023 11:42:25 CiviL 200 S JUMPER DR 2501 Cl

SCS023CAD121085  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/12/2023 12:03:59 INFORMATION 2615 W C48 6804 R1 SCS0230FF006821
5$CS023CAD121105 11/12/2023 13:29:41 SUSPICIOUS VEH 314 N I-75 2501 Cl

SCSO23CAD121107  ANTHONY LEE, 144 11/12/2023 13:42:08 ALARM-COMRCL 1536 N WEST ST 1402 A2 Z1

SCS023CAD121135  ARIEL TORRES, 191 11/12/2023 15:54:28 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS023CAD121142  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/12/2023 16:29:53 TRESPASSING 2238 W C48 7503 Cé

SCS023CAD121204 11/12/2023 20:44:41 INFORMATION 506 W NOBLE AVE 176 2501 C1

SCS023CAD121210 11/12/2023 21:08:32 INFORMATION 506 W NOBLE AVE 2501 M6

SCS023CAD121209  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/12/2023 21:09:33 SUSPICIOUS VEH 510 N MAIN ST 6603 C4

SCSO23CAD121220 11/12/2023 21:59:02 911 HANGUP 21100LD 313 9201 Cl1

SCS023CAD121221 11/12/2023 22:02:28 911 HANGUP 21100LD 313 9201 c11

SCS023CAD121224  CONOR GARRITY, K115 11/12/2023 22:26:45 ALARM-COMRCL 2233 WC48 1403 A2

SCS023CAD121236  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/12/2023 23:50:00 CIVIL 112 S FLORIDA ST 5101 R1 SCSO0230FF006834
SCS023CAD121247 11/13/2023 01:51:30 911 HANGUP 2615 W C48 9201 Ca

S$CS023CAD121251 11/13/2023 02:28:46 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD121259 11/13/2023 06:10:41 911 MISDIAL 211 W SEMINOLE AVE 9201 Cl

SCS023CAD121296  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/13/2023 08:55:37 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO230FFC06838
SCS023CAD121298  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/13/2023 09:06:36 CIVIL 6233 LOWERY ST 3102 R6

SCS023CAD121301 11/13/2023 09:10:52 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD121329  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 11/13/2023 10:11:48 TRAFFIC STOP 122 E NOBLE AVE 7301 T2

SCS023CAD121364  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/13/2023 11:45:25 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4402 R1 SCSO230FF006843
SCS023CAD121372 11/13/2023 12:09:57 911 HANGUP 6098 LOWERY ST 9201 Cs

SCS023CAD121389  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 11/13/2023 12:51:19 THEFT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS023CAD121441  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/13/2023 15:02:27 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 c7

SCS023CAD121442  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/13/2023 15:03:40 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl1

SCSO23CAD121443  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/13/2023 15:07:04 SUSPICIOUS VEH 824 W NOBLE AVE 2501 s

SCS023CAD121449  KATHLEEN LONG, 189 11/13/2023 15:26:11 TRAFFIC STOP 1673 WC48 7301 R2 SCSO230FF006850
SCS023CAD121464 11/13/2023 15:51:51 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 2501 S

SCS023CAD121472  TAYLOR VIEU, 232 11/13/2023 16:12:17 PHONE COMPLT 2615WC48 2501 R6

SCS023CAD121507  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/13/2023 18:26:31 MENTAL PATIENT 2224 WC48 5101 R1 SCS0230FF006851
SCS023CAD121513  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/13/2023 19:22:13 TRAFFIC STOP BATTLEFIELD PKWY 7301 T3

SCS023CAD121522  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/13/2023 19:43:47 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2055w C48 6602 R6

SCS023CAD121527  KATHLEEN LONG, 189 11/13/2023 20:06:32 ALARM-RES 401 N WALL ST 1403 C4

SCSO23CAD121553 11/13/2023 21:43:55 SICK/INJURED 1000 MEADOWS CIR 21 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD121616  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 11/14/2023 07:29:11 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2530 W C 48 6602 C1

SCS023CAD121642  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/14/2023 09:11:33 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 5551 SW 18TH TER 159 2501 R6

SCS023CAD121648 11/14/2023 09:18:19 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 315N I-75 2501 (&)

SCSO23CAD121655 11/14/2023 09:38:41 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 m8

SCS023CAD121673 11/14/2023 10:06:46 SICK/INJURED 423 N FLORIDA ST 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD121679  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/14/2023 10:22:05 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 1102 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF006861
SCSO23CAD121682  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/14/2023 10:29:45 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCS023CAD121728 11/14/2023 12:12:56 911 HANGUP 2110 0LD 313 9201 Cl11

SCS023CAD121739  TRENT TRACY, D130 11/14/2023 12:30:15 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 C1




SCSO23CAD121747  ELIZABETH BUTLER, S49 11/14/2023 12:49:46 SUSPICIOUS PERSON BATTLEFIELD PKWY 6602 )

SCSO23CAD121762  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/14/2023 13:27:51 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 1102 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF006864
SCSO23CAD121770  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/14/2023 13:45:18 STOLEN TAG 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6808 R1 SCSO230FF006867
SCSO23CAD121788  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/14/2023 14:37:30 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R3 SCSO230FF006869
SCS023CAD121789  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/14/2023 14:38:30 DCF/ABUSE REG 706 N MAIN ST 1102 RS

SCSO23CAD121798  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/14/2023 14:53:13 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO230FF006870
SCS023CAD121805  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/14/2023 15:10:37 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO230FF006871
SCSO23CAD121821  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/14/2023 15:55:24 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO230FF006872
SCSO23CAD121830  TYLER THOMPSON, 7193 11/14/2023 16:17:15 TRAFFIC STOP W MCCOLLUM AVE 7301 T4

SCS023CAD121876  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/14/2023 18:54:20 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4 SCS0230FF006876
SCSO23CAD121890  JONATHAN BINEGAR, C151 11/14/2023 19:17:46 RECOVERED PROPERTY 2163 W C48 5702 C1

SCS023CAD121954 : - 11/15/2023 01:34:26 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M3

SCS023CAD121958  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/15/2023 01:59:21 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 122 S YORK ST 6601 R6

SCS023CAD121964 g 11/15/2023 03:14:48 911 MISDIAL 2110 0LD 313 9201 C1

SCSO23CAD121966  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/15/2023 03:41:54 SUSPICIOUS VEH W NOBLE AVE 6603 C4

SCS023CAD122004 . 11/15/2023 08:03:50 911 HANGUP 1104 N MAIN ST 9201 cs

SCS023CAD122016  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/15/2023 08:54:44 NARCOTICS 706 N MAIN ST 5403 R2 Al SCSO230FF006884
SCS023CAD122041  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 09:43:00 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCS023CAD122056  KEAHNA JEFFERSON, X502 11/15/2023 10:24:30 TRAFFIC CONTROL 100 E DADE AVE 7001 C4

SCS023CAD122071  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 11:08:45 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 W C48 6602 C4

SCS023CAD122070  EDWIN MARTINEZ, X503 11/15/2023 11:09:48 TRAFFIC CONTROL S FLORIDA ST 7001 Cca

SCS023CAD122109  CHRISTIAN.CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 13:00:37 CIVIL 119 W DADE AVE 2201 C1

SCSO23CAD122126  JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117 11/15/2023 13:50:07 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 1804 R1 21 SCSO230FF006892
SCSO023CAD122147  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/15/2023 14:49:37 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 R6

SCS023CAD122148  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 14:51:10 TRAFFIC STOP wC48 7301 T3

SCSO23CAD122151  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 15:00:38 TRAFFIC STOP 2055 W C48 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD122166  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 15:33:50 TRAFFIC STOP N FLORIDA ST 7301 T3

SCSO023CAD122172  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/15/2023 15:44:08 PHONE COMPLT 118 N YORK ST 3801 RS

SCS023CAD122186  JAMES FOWLER, T142 11/15/2023 16:34:36 INFORMATION 706 N MAIN ST 4401 R6

SCS023CAD122262  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/16/2023 00:00:52 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 314 W PARKER AVE 7503 R4

SCSO23CAD122269  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/16/2023 00:50:38 911 HANGUP 523 W PARKHILL AVE 9201 Cca

SCS023CAD122282  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 11/16/2023 03:24:15 SUSPICIOUS VEH 122 E NOBLE AVE 5404 R2 A2 SCSO230FF006903
SCSO023CAD122304  ROBERT BAZATA, - 240 11/16/2023 07:14:53 BUSINESS ASSIST 2615W C48 2302 C11

SCSO23CAD122326  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 08:20:46 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCS023CAD122331  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 08:45:29 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 4628 S C475 2501 Ca

SCS023CAD122338  WALTER PETERSON, 209 11/16/2023 09:09:58 ALARM-RES 319 SPINE ST 1403 Al

SCS023CAD122341  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 09:19:19 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4401 R1 SCSO230FF006805
SCSO23CAD122359  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 10:16:21 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCS023CAD122360 11/16/2023 10:17:34 TRESPASS LOG 2615 W C48 2501 Cs

SCS023CAD122361  LOUIE CORNELIO, 243 11/16/2023 10:18:41 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 )

SCS023CAD122365 11/16/2023 10:21:23 911 HANGUP 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9201 ca

SCS023CAD122369  JOHN GUINANE, X121 11/16/2023 10:23:24 TRAFFIC CONTROL E NOBLE AVE 2501 C4

SCS023CAD122396  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 11:13:45 THEFT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2201 R6

SCSO23CAD122408  ROBERT BAZATA, 240 11/16/2023 11:53:02: PHONE COMPLT 1210 SW 66TH PL 2501 R6

SCS023CAD122434  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 12:50:32 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 2257 W C48 2702 R1 SCSO0230FF006909
SCS023CAD122436 o 11/16/2023 12:56:02 911 HANGUP 2163w C48 9201 CS

SCS023CAD122446  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 13:17:20 VIN VERIFICATION E NOBLE AVE 7704 Cl1




SCS023CAD122471  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/16/2023 14:12:47 PHONE COMPLT 4628 S C 475 3801 RS

SCS023CAD122491  TREVOR LAVIANO, T169 11/16/2023 14:58:48 INFORMATION 709 N WEST ST 2501 C1

SCS023CAD122516  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 16:02:15 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCSO023CAD122517  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/16/2023 16:08:34 DCF/ABUSE REG 221 N ROSEWOOD ST A 1102 R6

SCS023CAD122523  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 11/16/2023 16:45:20 ACCIDENT 106 S MAIN ST 7102 T8

SCS023CAD122540  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/16/2023 17:29:36 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 406 JUMPERDR S 2501 Q1

SCS023CAD122546  MICHAEL BISHOP, S40 11/16/2023 17:35:40 CIVIL-EXPARTE 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9901 Cs

SCS023CAD122571  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/16/2023 18:58:27 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2163 W C48 6603 Cca

SCSO23CAD122573  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/16/2023 19:05:32 DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL 2163wWC48 1801 R2 Al SCSO230FF006916
SCSO23CAD122594  LACEY NORDLE, 162 11/16/2023 20:37:08 PHONE COMPLT 421 N WEST ST 8501 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF006919
SCS023CAD122599  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/16/2023 20:58:39 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1 :
SCS023CAD122617 11/16/2023 22:11:29 SICK/INJURED 304 W PARKHILL AVE 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD122636  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/17/2023 01:34:38 DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL 1000 MEADOWS CIR 26 3101 R1 Z1 SCS0230FF006922
S§CS023CAD122652  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 11/17/2023 05:55:16 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1 71

SCSO23CAD122677  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/17/2023 08:33:43 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO230FF006924
S$CS023CAD122687 11/17/2023 08:51:08 911 MISDIAL 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9201 C1

SCS023CAD122695  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 11/17/2023 09:03:43 JUVENILE 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C1

SCS023CAD122703  WILLIAM LAMB, K102 11/17/2023 09:38:19 SUSPICIOUS VEH 706 N MAIN ST 6603 Cl11 Z1

SCS023CAD122729  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/17/2023 11:01:15 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 310 GRACE ST 2201 Cc7

SCSO23CAD122732  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/17/2023 11:11:00 DCF/ABUSE REG 709 N WEST ST 1102 RS

SCSO23CAD122735  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/17/2023 11:18:35 ACCIDENT ETHEREDGE ST 7102 T10

SCS023CAD122760  ROBERTH MATA, K143 11/17/2023 12:02:12 THEFT 2615WC 48 2101 R1 SCS0230FF006930
SCSO23CAD122780  WILLIAM LAMB, K102 11/17/2023 12:39:56 CIVIL 706 N MAIN ST 2303 R6 Z1

SCS023CAD122788  LOUIE CORNELIO, 243 11/17/2023 13:08:54 VIN VERIFICATION 46285 C475 7704 C1 Z1

SCS023CAD122792 11/17/2023 13:14:24 911 HANGUP 218 W FLANNERY AVE 9201 C4

SCSO23CAD122818  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/17/2023 14:31:46 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 R6

SCS023CAD122845  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/17/2023 15:43:06 ALARM-RES 401 N WALL ST 29 1403 C4

$CS023CAD122871 11/17/2023 16:52:29 SICK/INJURED 5426 DOGWOOD LOOP 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD122895  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/17/2023 18:10:21 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 R2 A2 SCS0230FF006937
SCS023CAD122301 11/17/2023 18:36:38 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD122304  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/17/2023 18:46:28 RECKLESS DRIVER 309 W PARKER AVE 2501 C1

SCS023CAD122910  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/17/2023 19:22:14 VIN VERIFICATION 6233 LOWERY ST E16 7704 Cca

SCS023CAD122924  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/17/2023 20:01:00 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD122946  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/17/2023 21:16:26 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 R2 Al SCSO230FF006941
SCS023CAD122949  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/17/2023 21:31:10 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 108 W NOBLE AVE 2 8701 R6

§CSO23CAD122954  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/17/2023 21:49:35 DISTURBANCE-UNK 108 W NOBLE AVE 8701 R6

SCSO23CAD122980  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/17/2023 23:59:12 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 46285 C 475 1601 R6

SCS023CAD122985  TUCKER HIGHTOWER, 192 11/18/2023 00:25:41 SICK/INJURED 2163WC48 6602 c4

SCS023CAD123053 11/18/2023 08:43:21 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD123067 11/18/2023 09:38:56 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPERDRN 13 6301 M8

SCS023CAD123091  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/18/2023 10:49:38 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2801 R6 SCSO230FF006947
S§CSO23CAD123114  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/18/2023 12:12:34 THEFT 2163 W C48 6809 R2 A2 SCSO230FF006950
SCS023CAD123129  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 11/18/2023 13:37:12 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 401 N WALL ST 29 5101 R6

SCSO23CAD123141 11/18/2023 14:07:37 911 HANGUP 2110 0OLD 313 9201 cs

SCS023CAD123159 11/18/2023 14:58:24 911 HANGUP 2223 01D 313 9201 c11

SCSO23CAD123162  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/18/2023 15:12:00 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2055 W C48 6601 C9

SCSO23CAD123166  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/18/2023 15:20:48 DISTURBANCE-UNK 112 S FLORIDA ST 3101 R6




SCSO23CAD123229  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/18/2023 18:46:28 TRAFFIC STOP N FLORIDA ST 7301 T3

SCSO23CAD123232  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/18/2023 19:01:59 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 401 N WALL ST 17 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD123258  MATTHEW REEVES, K104 11/18/2023 20:17:07 TRAFFIC STOP N FLORIDA ST 7301 T3

SCS023CAD123273  TUCKER HIGHTOWER, 192 11/18/2023 21:05:58 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6601 ms8

SCS023CAD123283 11/18/2023 21:44:37 SICK/INJURED 112 S FLORIDA ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD123286  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 11/18/2023 21:54:34 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7103 T3

SCSO23CAD123303  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/18/2023 23:39:20 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0230FF006958
SCS023CAD123324 11/19/2023 01:48:18 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD123366  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/19/2023 07:55:13 ALARM-COMRCL 1673WC48 1402 Al

SCSO23CAD123399  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/18/2023 09:41:44 SICK/INJURED 315 SPINE ST 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD123459  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/19/2023 13:26:32 INFORMATION 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 CS

SCSO023CAD123463  ERICA HAY, 238 11/19/2023 13:44:08 JUVENILE 306 W COLLINS AVE 1804 R2 A2 SCSO230FF006964
SCS023CAD123469 11/19/2023 14:08:48 911 HANGUP 21100LD 313 9201 C11

SCS023CAD123484 . 11/19/2023 15:04:10 911 HANGUP 208 E DADE AVE 9201 Cc4

SCSO23CAD123495  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/19/2023 15:38:53 THEFT 2237 W C48 6808 R1 SCSO230FF006965
SCSO23CAD123500  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/19/2023 16:16:33 RECOVERED PROPERTY 2055w C48 5402 R1 SCS0230FF006966
SCS023CAD123514 RONDEZ MOORE, X129 11/19/2023 16:53:33 HIT AND RUN 2163 W C48 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD123550  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55  11/19/2023 19:20:11 PHONE COMPLT 306 W COLLINS AVE 2501 Cl

SC5023CAD123562 11/19/2023 20:17:19 911 HANGUP 5894 S US 301 9201 5

SCSO23CAD123581  MATTHEW REEVES, K104 11/19/2023 21:38:56 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD123582  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 11/19/2023 21:45:32 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 219 E ANDERSON AVE 6601 R4

SCS023CAD123602  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/19/2023 23:48:45 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 112 S FLORIDA ST 6601 R6

SCS023CAD123613 11/20/2023 01:18:29 911 HANGUP 438 PARADISE OAKS WAY M13 9201 5

SCS023CAD123618  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/20/2023 01:28:55 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 212 W SEMINOLE AVE 6602 R6

SCSO23CAD123635  MARISA CUMMINS, 224 11/20/2023 04:45:31 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2217WC48 6602 R6

SCS023CAD123678  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 08:33:11 ALARM-COMRCL 5894 S Us 301 1402 Al

SCSO23CAD123684  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/20/2023 08:50:44 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 4628 S C 475132 2501 C1

SCS023CAD123686  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 09:14:59 DECEASED PERSON 5551 SW 18TH TER 122 2802 R1 SCSO230FF006975
SCSO23CAD123709  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/20/2023 10:18:30 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2237WC48 3801 RS

SCSO23CAD123721 11/20/2023 10:46:39 911 MISDIAL 208 W BELT AVE 9201 C1

SCS023CAD123741  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 11:25:07 SUICIDE THREATS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5101 R1 SCSO230FF006976
SCS023CAD123759 . 11/20/2023 12:01:48 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 M8

SCS023CAD123769  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 11/20/2023 12:28:28 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO230FF006978
SCS023CAD123778  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/20/2023 12:40:12 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF . 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3501 R6

SCSO23CAD123796  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/20/2023 13:09:03 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 CS

SCSO23CAD123799  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 13:13:27 STOLEN TAG 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6808 R1 SCSO230FF006979
SCSO23CAD123822  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/20/2023 13:47:35 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 4628 S C475 2501 RS

SCSO023CAD123825  RICHARD PETERS; K188 11/20/2023 13:48:37 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2615 WC 48 9501 M8

SCSO23CAD123840  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/20/2023 14:25:03 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 310 GRACE ST 2201 c7

SCS023CAD123841  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:27:41 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 c4

SCSO23CAD123842  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:29:13 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 [«

SC5023CAD123843  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:29:58 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 C4

SCS023CAD123844  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:30:53 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Ca

SCS023CAD123845 - PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:31:32 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Ca

SCS023CAD123846  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:32:22 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Ca

SCSO023CAD123847  PAMELA WARREN, D122 11/20/2023 14:32:52 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 C4

SCSO23CAD123855  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/20/2023 14:51:08 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 5551 SW 18TH TER 2201 c7




SCS023CAD123874  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 15:20:22 TRAFFIC STOP 2192 W C48 5403 R2 Al SCS0230FF006984
SCSO23CAD123881  WALTER PETERSON, 209 11/20/2023 15:39:13 DCF/ABUSE REG 420 N MAIN ST 6101 R6

SCSO23CAD123896  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/20/2023 16:01:57 SUSPICIOUS PERSON W SEMINOLE AVE 6602 C11

SCS023CAD123908  WALTER PETERSON, 209 11/20/2023 16:29:09 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 6927 S BRADLEY ST 6602 ca

SCS023CAD123921  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 16:54:07 INFORMATION 2192 W C48 - 8801 C12 SCSO230FF006985
SCS023CAD123932  WALTER PETERSON, 209 11/20/2023 17:07:33 RECKLESS DRIVER 1000 MEADOWS CIR 7203 c8

SCSO23CAD123938  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/20/2023 17:14:29 DCF/ABUSE REG 1000 MEADOWS CIR 3801 RS

SCS023CAD123941 11/20/2023 17:21:32 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 9201 C4

SCSO23CAD123957  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/20/2023 18:00:21 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 1673 W C48 2501 RS

SCSO23CAD124007  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/20/2023 21:18:49 INFORMATION 2623 W C 48 7502 Cé

SCSO023CAD124032  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/20/2023 23:06:05 ASSAULT 2224 W C48 3102 R6

SCS023CAD124045  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/21/2023 01:22:24 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T4

SCS023CAD124047  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 11/21/2023 01:26:25 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD124051  LACEY NORDLE, 162 11/21/2023 03:03:21 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 112 SFLORIDA ST 5101 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF006993
SCSO23CAD124052  LACEY NORDLE, 162 11/21/2023 03:44:56 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 112 SFLORIDA ST 1804 R2 A2 SCS0230FF006994
SCSO23CAD124073  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/21/2023 07:53:24 CIVIL 205 JUMPERDRS 24 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD124078  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/21/2023 07:58:12 TRAFFIC STOP 1673WC48 7203 R3 A4 SCS0230FF006999
SCSO23CAD124083  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/21/2023 08:14:03 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 319 W SEMINOLE AVE 4401 R1 SCSO230FF007000
SCSO23CAD124089  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/21/2023 08:37:38 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 5551 SW 18TH TER 2201 c7

SCS023CAD124090  KEAHNA JEFFERSON, X502 11/21/2023 08:42:42 TRAFFIC CONTROL 100 E DADE AVE 7001 C1

SCS023CAD124109  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/21/2023 09:24:44 TRAFFIC STOP 2163 W C48 7301 R6

SCSO23CAD124115 11/21/2023 09:42:28 911 MISDIAL S MAIN ST 9201 Cl

SCS023CAD124117 11/21/2023 09:44:58 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 N I-75 2501 Ca

SCSO23CAD124221  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/21/2023 13:13:40 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 5771 CAPE COD CIR 219 6301 M8

SCS023CAD124249  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/21/2023 14:16:54 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 SCSO230FFC07004
SCSO23CAD124257  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/21/2023 14:41:26 PHONE COMPLT 2615 W C48 2501 C1

SCS023CAD124259 11/21/2023 14:46:12 911 MISDIAL 5771 CAPE COD CIR 9201 a

SCS023CAD124262 11/21/2023 14:58:01 911 HANGUP 2110 0LD 313 9201 CS

SCS023CAD124263  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/21/2023 14:58:26 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 5771 CAPE COD CIR 219 2501 C4

SCS023CAD124265 11/21/2023 14:58:58 911 HANGUP 5771 CAPE COD CIR 9201 c4

SCSO23CAD124283  ROBERT BAZATA, 240 11/21/2023 15:47:50 TRANS/PANHANDLE 2163 W C48 2501 C1

SCS023CAD124284  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 11/21/2023 15:48:07 JUVENILE ETHEREDGE ST 6602 Cc9

SCS023CAD124280 11/21/2023 15:55:12 911 MISDIAL S MAIN ST 9201 C1

SCS023CAD124305  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/21/2023 16:14:06 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 230 N MAIN ST 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD124308  ROBERT BAZATA, 240 11/21/2023 16:18:01 BURGLARY 5771 CAPE COD CIR 219 2501 c4

SCSO23CAD124335  JAMES TOBIN, X504 11/21/2023 17:25:13 VIN VERIFICATION 315 S PINE ST 7704 ca

SCS023CAD124339 11/21/2023 17:32:19 SICK/INJURED 125 W PALM AVE 6301 ms

SCSO23CAD124399  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/21/2023 21:37:08 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 1969 W C 48 2501 R6

SCS023CAD124416  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 11/21/2023 23:45:55 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0230FF007012
SCS023CAD124464  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 07:51:33 TRAFFIC STOP 2540 W C 48 7301 T4

SCS023CAD124478 11/22/2023 09:10:13 SICK/INJURED 728 BOITNOTT LN 6301 M8

SCS023CAD124479 11/22/2023 09:11:44 811 HANGUP 107 BUSHNELL PLZ 9201 Ci1

SCS023CAD124484  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 09:23:08 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 6233 LOWERY ST 6601 C4

SCS023CAD124510 11/22/2023 10:21:37 911 MISDIAL 2163 W C48 9901 C4

SCS023CAD124524 11/22/2023 10:49:36 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 9201 C11

SCS023CAD124540  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 11:47:28 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C12

SCS023CAD124563  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 12:59:14 TRAFFIC STOP 217 W BELT AVE 7301 T3




SCSO23CAD124573  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 13:20:07 FIRE-VEHICLE 315N I-75 2702 C1

SCSO23CAD124578  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 '11/22/2023 13:42:49 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 2615WC48 4402 R6

SCSO23CAD124585  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 14:02:12 DISTURBANCE-UNK 125 W BELT AVE 4401 R1 SCS0230FF007021
SCSO23CAD124587  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/22/2023 14:05:23 THEFT 2163W C48 6809 R6 21

SCS023CAD124599  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/22/2023 14:45:49 CITIZENS ASSIST 230 N MAIN ST 2501 C4

SCS023CAD124601  ERICA HAY, 238 11/22/2023 14:49:40 STOLEN TAG 401 N WALLST74 8101 R1 Z1 SCS0230FF007022
SCSO23CAD124608  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 15:04:46 THEFT -IDENTITY 6233 LOWERY ST 303 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD124614  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 15:15:29 INFORMATION N MAIN ST 2501 C1

SCSO23CAD124619  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/22/2023 15:33:22 THEFT -IDENTITY 6233 LOWERY ST 33 4104 R1 SCSO230FF007023
SCSO23CAD124621  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 11/22/2023 15:36:02 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 1969 W C 48 6601 R6

SCS023CAD124628  JAMES TOBIN, X504 11/22/2023 15:50:57 VIN VERIFICATION 315 S PINE ST 7704 C1

SCSO23CAD124648  JAMES TOBIN, X504 11/22/2023 17:29:33 ACCIDENT 1963 WC 48 7102 17

SCS023CAD124654  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 11/22/2023 17:56:42 ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES N MAIN ST 7102 T8

SCS023CAD124668  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/22/2023 18:31:44 TRAFFIC STOP N FLORIDA ST - 7301 Cs

SCS023CAD124678  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/22/2023 18:57:01 RECKLESS DRIVER E SEMINOLE AVE 2501 Cl11

SCS023CAD124680 11/22/2023 19:02:12 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 75 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD124696  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/22/2023 19:48:04 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 420 N MAIN ST 5403 R2 A3 SCS0230FFC07029
SCS023CAD124724  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 11/22/2023 21:12:06 SUSPICIOUS PERSON CAPE COD CIR 6602 R6 21

SCS023CAD124726 11/22/2023 21:15:29 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 5551 SW 18TH TER 9901 K1

SCS023CAD124725 . 11/22/2023 21:15:35 EXTRA PATROL 230 N MAIN ST 9901 C5

SCSO23CAD124758  GARRETT ALLEN, 181 11/22/2023 23:33:39 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 Al SCSO230FF007031
SCSO23CAD124796  DANIELFLOYD, 229 11/23/2023 03:21:15 EXTRA PATROL 230 N MAIN ST 8301 C4

SCS023CAD124799 11/23/2023 03:44:53 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 M8

SCS023CAD124810 11/23/2023 06:03:39 911 MISDIAL 3155175 9201 C1

SCS023CAD124816 11/23/2023 06:31:10 911 MISDIAL 316 NI-75 9201 C1

SCS023CAD124822  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/23/2023 07:49:04 ALARM-COMRCL 1673WC48 1402 Al

SCS023CAD124824  ERICA HAY, 238 11/23/2023 08:18:19 MISSING PERSON 305 OAK ST 5204 H1 1 SCSO230FF007034
SCSO23CAD124844  EAGLE ONE, EO1 11/23/2023 09:51:35 INFORMATION 305 QAK ST 4401 H1

SCS023CAD124857  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/23/2023 10:54:28 DISTURBANCE-UNK 107 BUSHNELL PLZ 3102 C4

SCS023CAD124861  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/23/2023 11:06:22 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 6233 LOWERY ST 247 6602 Cc9

SCS023CAD124874 11/23/2023 11:52:13 SICK/INJURED 20S JUMPER DR N 24 6301 M8

SCS023CAD124900  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/23/2023 13:23:48 THEFT -IDENTITY 1795 NEBRASKA LOOP 4401 R6

SCS023CAD124918  ERICA HAY, 238 11/23/2023 14:36:40 ALARM-COMRCL 1673 W C48 1402 Al

SCS023CAD124921 11/23/2023 14:59:06 911 HANGUP 21100LD 313 9201 Q11

SCSO23CAD124951  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/23/2023 18:00:37 TRAFFIC STOP W C476 7301 Cs

SCS023CAD124961 ; 11/23/2023 18:36:29 ALARM-RES 401 N WALL ST 1403 K1

SCS023CAD124972  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/23/2023 19:15:27 FIRE-VEHICLE 314 N I-75 3702 C1

SCS023CAD125035  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/23/2023 23:40:35 MISSING PERSON 1722 NEBRASKA LOOP 2501 R6

SCS023CAD125040 11/24/2023 00:00:59 SICK/INJURED 200 JUMPERDR S 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD125049  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 11/24/2023 01:15:52 EXTRA PATROL 230 N MAIN ST 8901 Ca

SCS023CAD125062 11/24/2023 03:08:33 SICK/INJURED 221 SOUTHLAND AVE 6301 M8

S$CS023CAD125099 . 11/24/2023 08:55:41 SICK/INJURED 302 S CHURCH ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD125119  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/24/2023 10:19:12 ALARM-COMRCL 2221 W C48 1402 C4

SCSO23CAD125128 - 11/24/2023 10:40:32 SICK/INJURED 1225 W C48 6301 M8

SCS023CAD125135 11/24/2023 11:11:25 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 M8

SCS023CAD125177 - 11/24/2023 14:19:29 911 MISDIAL 6233 LOWERY ST 9301 M8

SCSO23CAD125243  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/24/2023 17:59:52 DISTURBANCE-UNK 409 S LINCOLN ST 1702 R2 SCSO230FFC07056




SCSO23CAD125245 11/24/2023 18:07:00 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 9201 21

SCS023CAD125265 HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 11/24/2023 19:02:16 TRAFFIC STOP S FLORIDA ST 7301 T4

SCSO23CAD125266  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 11/24/2023 19:03:35 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3

SCS023CAD125273  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 11/24/2023 19:29:38 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 T1

SCS023CAD125274  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/24/2023 19:31:24 TRAFFIC STOP wWC48 7301 T2 21

SCSO23CAD125288  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/24/2023 20:44:44 MENTAL PATIENT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2501 R6

SCSO23CAD125310  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/24/2023 21:53:33 SUSPICIOUS VEH SW 14TH DR 6602 C4

SCS023CAD125317  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 11/24/2023 22:20:58 TRAFFIC STOP wcC4s 7301 T4

SCS023CAD125324  CONOR GARRITY, K115 11/24/2023 22:35:59 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T4

SCS023CAD125331  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/24/2023 22:59:35 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 409 S LINCOLN ST 3801 RS

SCSO23CAD125341  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/24/2023 23:43:15 SUSPICIOUS PERSON N MAIN ST 5702 R1 SCS0230FF007065
SCSO23CAD125346  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/25/2023 00:25:58 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 Tl

SCS023CAD125364  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/25/2023 05:08:40 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2217WC48 2501 Cl1

SCSO23CAD125372  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/25/2023 06:49:34 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2571WC48 6602 c4

SCSO23CAD125394  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/25/2023 08:38:02 TRAFFIC STOP 1225WC48 7301 T4

SCS023CAD125458  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/25/2023 13:11:56 TRANS/PANHANDLE 2163 W C48 2501 R6

SCS023CAD125476 11/25/2023 13:52:12 911 HANGUP 5551 SW 18TH TER 9201 5

SCSO23CAD125477  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/25/2023 13:55:25 THEFT 411 N WEST ST 6806 R6

SCSO23CAD125486  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/25/2023 14:24:42 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2163w C48 5301 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF007071
SCS023CAD125504 11/25/2023 15:47:18 SICK/INJURED 5418 CEDAR ST 6301 ms

SCS023CAD125538  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/25/2023 17:33:29 TRESPASSING 2571W C48 2501 Ca

SCS023CAD125566  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/25/2023 19:16:27 TRAFFIC STOP N FLORIDA ST 5404 R2 SCS0230FF007075
$CS023CAD125570 11/25/2023 19:23:58 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 75 6301 ms

SCS023CAD125589 11/25/2023 20:46:27 SICK/INJURED 840 N MAIN ST 6301 M8

SCS023CAD125613  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/25/2023 23:36:31 TRAFFIC STOP E SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T3

SCS023CAD125618  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/25/2023 23:49:31 TRAFFIC STOP BUSTED OAKS WAY 7301 13

SCS023CAD125622  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/26/2023 00:11:57 TRAFFIC STOP E SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T3

SCS023CAD125630  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/26/2023 00:49:21 TRAFFIC STOP E SEMINOLE AVE 7301 Tl

$CS023CAD125631 11/26/2023 00:50:19 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 6301 M8

SCSO23CAD125635  LACEY NORDLE, 162 11/26/2023 01:24:18 FIRE-UNKNOWN 1000 MEADOWS CIR 18 4401 R1 Z1 SCSO230FF007077
SCS023CAD125659  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/26/2023 05:26:56 ACCIDENT DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 7202 R2 A3 SCSO230FF007079
SCS023CAD125675  ROBERT BAZATA, 240 11/26/2023 07:57:26 PHONE COMPLT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCS023CAD125685 11/26/2023 09:03:35 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 9901 m8

SCS023CAD125690  ROBERT BAZATA, 240 11/26/2023 09:30:10 CITIZENS ASSIST 114 W NOBLE AVE 2501 C1

SCS023CAD125696  ANTHONY LEE, 144 11/26/2023 09:49:30 DISTURBANCE-UNK 119 W BELT AVE 6601 (&)

SCS023CAD125702  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/26/2023 10:39:20 CITIZENS ASSIST 2163WC48 8501 R1 SCSO230FF007080
SCS023CAD125739  ROBERT VACHON, 246 11/26/2023 13:41:56 TRAFFIC STOP 217 W BELT AVE 7301 T3

SCS023CAD125791  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/26/2023 17:51:00 THEFT 2163 WC48 6807 R1 SCS0230FF007087
SCS023CAD125817  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/26/2023 19:26:43 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 W C48 3801 RS

SCS023CAD125829  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/26/2023 20:11:25 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 W C48 3801 RS

SCS023CAD125843 11/26/2023 20:50:41 CITIZENS ASSIST 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 M8

SCS023CAD125869  RACHEL MALESKE, 234 11/26/2023 23:09:18 TRAFFIC STOP E SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T3

5$CS023CAD125505 11/27/2023 04:18:06 EXTRA PATROL 230 N MAIN ST 9901 cs

SCS023CAD125906 11/27/2023 04:48:04 REPOSSESSION 215 N ROSEWOOD ST 7704 S75

SCS023CAD125933  EDWARD SHAW, 005 11/27/202307:05:29 ALARM-COMRCL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 1402 A2

SCS023CAD125959  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 11/27/2023 09:27:50 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 212 E VERMONT AVE 2201 c7

SCSO23CAD126005  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 11/27/2023 10:58:10 TRAFFIC STOP 706 N MAIN ST 7301 T3




SCS023CAD126014

11/27/2023 11:15:35

CIVIL

250 E MCCOLLUM AVE

2201

Cl

SCS023CAD126026

CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204

- 11/27/2023 11:41:41

911 MISDIAL

.22230LD313

9201

C1






